
From: PEREZ, ROBERT E 

I 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: SEGUIN, DEBBIE W 

I 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: MORGAN, MARK A 

I 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: 5:30 - Call: Portland 
Date: Tue Jul 14 2020 15:46:36 EDT 
Attachments: 

!twas shared with EAC Ferrara and he cleared. Thanks. 

REP 

Robert E. Perez 
Deputy Commissioner 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

I 

I 

I 

On Jul 14, 2020, at 3:03 PM, SEGUIN, DEBBIE Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iwrote: 
~--~~~~~~---

I haven't but will track it down. !t may have been coordinated through taskings or OS. 

Debbie Seguin 
(A) Chief of Staff, CBP 
i.(°i>)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: MORGAN, MARK Ai (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, July ·14, 2020 2:58:39 PM ----------~ 
To: SEGUIN, DEBBIE Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Fwd: 5:30 - Cal!: Portland 

Have you seen this paper? 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

FOIA CBP 006357 



From: "Tomney, Christopher"! (b)(G) 
'---------'-----'--'----'------------' 

Date: July 14, 2020 at 2:41 :24 PM EDT 
To: "Glabe, Scott" i (b)(6) : "Alles, Randolph" i (b)(6) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !, "MORGAN, MARK A" i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
i {bH6), <bH7HC) i ACTING COMM!SSIONERi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : "Mizelle, 
Chad"i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (PETERLIN, MEGHANN" i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

"MU rph y, Brian":__ __________________ ( b )( 6), (_b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·--·-·-·-___: "CI in e, Richard K" i ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C) 

"HAYES, BRADLEY" i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_J_~}.(~lj~)E.!( Cl -·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
i~;~;~-1~;~-,~~~ -i "PEREZ, ROBE RT E "i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-{b")(iij~--(b)i?){CY-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 "FERRARA, WI LL IAM" r-(b)(6);(·bfr1frci"] 
i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) -! 
Cc: "Gountanis, John"[ ~--(-b)-(6_) _____ i"HOUL TON, TYLER"i (b)(6) 
L __ __(b)(6) __ __J "Erickson, Scott" i (b)(6) ! "Phillips, Shawn" i,_ ___ (;.._b.;..;.)(6....;.) ___ .....; 

:_(b)(6)_: 
Subject RE: 5:30 - Call: Portland 

Senior leaders: Please find attached the final document as cleared by OPSDEPs reps. v/r Chris 

From: Tomney, Christopher 
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 9:33 AM 
To: Glabe, Scotti (b)(G) !Alles, Randolph i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i MORGAN, MARK Ai (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

ACTING COMMISSIONER i --------, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,_i PETERLIN, MEGHANNi~~~~~~~~~~~~(b)(6C{b)(7)(Cr~~~~~~~~~~~] Murphy, Brian 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ·-· i HAYES, BRADLEY 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J~l_( 6 l, ( b )(7)( cl ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·jP E REZ, ROBE RT E -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b.)(6f iti)f ificf-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 FERRA RA, w I LL 1AM i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(fij{sf-(b)(7)( C) 

Cc: Gountanis, Johni-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(°ilj"(6) i HOULTON, TYLERi (b)(6) 

Erickson, Scotti (b)(6) : Phillips, Shawni (b)(6) 
Subject RE: 5:30 - Call: Portland 

Senior leaders: Please see the attached email/draft document that went to your OPSDEPs principals 
this morning, asking for comments/edits by midday associated with possible actions to quell the 
violence in Portland. We are asking your OPSDEPs reps to edit or modify the list of possible next steps 
by midday to get a final product to the front office this afternoon. 

Mr. Shawn Phillips is my target to capture your staffs' inputs. I request you fire any comments his 
direction for consolidation. I will also be mentioning this topic on this morning's OPSDEPs call at 1·100. 

v/r Chris 

-----Original Appointment-----

FOIA CBP 006358 



From: SecretaryScheduleri (b)(6) 

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 9:45 AM 
To: SecretaryScheduler; ESEC-BBIC; Gountanis, John; HOULTON, TYLER; Erickson, Scott;i (bH6), (bH7HC) ! 

l (• H•J. (b)(, )(C) ! Best, Natalia;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i NOC.CWO; NOC.NOD; NOC. 
SWO.Restricted; Glabe, Scott;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Tomney, Christopher;!____ (b){6) , (b)(7)(C) 

Scheduler Tomney; Alles, Randolph;! (P._)_(~1J~ll7-)_(~_) i MORGAN, 
MARK A;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ICE.Scheduler; 
ACTING COMMISSIONER r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(bi"(6C(biificf-·-·-·-·-·-·-i PETE RUN, MEG HANN; i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Murphy, Brian; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! Cline, Richard K; HAYES, BRADLEYi (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

PEREZ, ROBERT E; FERRARA, WILLIAM 
Subject: 5:30 - Call: Portland 
When: Monday, July 13, 2020 5:30 PM-6:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Phone 

DO NOT FORWARD OR COPY THIS INVITATION 

If there are any questions, please contacti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) L 
'-----'-'--''-----'-'---'-----'-''----'--'--'------' 

Requester: 

A/Secretary Wolf 

Front Office Lead: 

John Gountanis 

Call in: 

(b)(6) 

Attendees: 

A/Secretaiy Wolf 

John Gountanis 

Tyler Houlton 

Scott Erickson 

Scott Glabe, PLCY 

Meghann Peterlin, PLCY 

Tex Alles, MGMT 

FOIA CBP 006359 



Chad Mizelle, OGC 

Director Tomney, OPS 

A/Commissioner Morgan, CBP 

A/Directorl (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i ICE 

A/US Murphy, l&A 

Objective: 

Call regarding Prniland, OR. 

Briefing Materials: 

No 

FOIA CBP 006360 



From: 

To: 

Cc: 

Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

MORGAN, MARK A 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
SEGUIN, DEBBIE W 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
PEREZ, ROBERT E 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Fwd: 5:30 - Call: Portland 
Tue Jul 14 2020 14:58:39 EDT 
ATT00001.htm 
EsaEmbeddedMsg (2).msg 

I 

I 

I 

U-LES - OHS Actions to End Attacks-Violence in Portland 14 JuLdocx 

Have you seen this paper? 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Tomney, Christopher"i~ ___ (b_)_(6_),_(_b)_(7_)(_C_) ___ ~ 
Date: July 14, 2020 at 2:41 :24 PM EDT 
To: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) !, 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j"MORGAN, MARK A"L ___________ (~){~)! __ (~){?)_(~L__ _____ ___] 
r\b·)1si~-<bi1iici·: ACTING COMM!SSIONERi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) : .,-'=p=E=T=E=R:-Ll:-:--N:-, -:-M:--=E:-::G::-:-H-:-A::--::N-:-:N-::,:.=,! =====(=b)=(s=), =(b=)(7=)(=ci====="' 

(b){6)~--(b}(7)"(C 
"HA YES, BRADLEY"! ·-·-·-·-·-(b)(6)," (b)(7)(C) 

'-::::-:::-=-:::---e=============c---::::-=-:::-::-:--:::------:-:-:-:-:--:----:-:---:--:,-,====,-' r(~;z;)~;~;z;iz~~i "PEREZ, ROBERT E"i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i "FERRARA, WILLIAM"!(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)l 
'----'-----'-------'-------'--'--'-..c.:......!...--'--'-'--'----'---~ 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: 5:30 - Call: Prniland 

Senior leaders: Please find attached the final document as cleared by OPSDEPs reps. v/r Chris 

From: Tomney, Christopher 
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 9:33 AM 

FOIA CBP 006361 



To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: 5:30 - Call: Portland 

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
direction for consolidation. I will also be mentioning this topic on this morning's OPSDEPs call at 1100. 

v/r Chris 

-----Original Appointment-----
------------From: SecretaryScheduleri (b)(7)(E) 

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 9:45 AM---------~~~~~~-------~ 
To: SecretarySch ed u ler; ESE C-B BI C; l_ ____________________________________________________ J~)5.~1.:_~(b_)(_7)_( C_) _______ ~ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i NOC.CWO; NOC.NOD; NOC. 
'"-=s,..,...W,....,.0=-=. R,,.-e-s-tr-,-ic-te_d,.....;! ____________ ('b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i MORGAN, 
MARK A;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,---------,,------, !ICE.Scheduler; 
ACTING COMMISSIONERi""'"'"'"'"'"'"'"T6"f!s)~

0(t>W1)rcr···············: PETERLIN, MEGHANN/'" (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
: ( b H s 5;-(iiff tHcr·---------------------------------------------·-·1 HA v Es, s RAD L Ev; i ( b H s), ( b )(7)( c) 
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

If there are any questions, please contact! (b)(G) ~----~~~---~ 

Requester: 

A/Secretary Wolf 

FOIA CBP 006362 



Front Office Lead: 

John Gountanis 

Call in: 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Attendees: 

A/Secretary Wolf 

John Gountanis 

Tyler Houlton 

Scott Erickson 

Scott Glabe, PLCY 

Meghann Peterlin, PLCY 

Tex Alles, MGMT 

Chad Mizelle, OGC 

Director Tomney, OPS 

A/Commissioner Morgan, CBP 

A/Directori (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i, ICE 

A/US Murphy, l&A 

Objective: 

Call regarding Portland, OR 

Briefing Materials: 

No 

FOIA CBP 006363 



To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Cc: (~------------------------------------------------- (b )( 6), (b )(7)( C) ------------------------------'--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: 

[-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· _________________________________________________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )( 7 )( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_J-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

From: l_ ____ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _____ ! 

Sent: Tue 7/14/2020 6:10:54 PM 
Subject: (U/LES) OHS Actions to End Attacks-Violence in Portland - Response 
U-LES - OHS Actions to End Attacks-Violence in Portland 14 Jul .docx 

All, 

On behalf of Director Tomney, please find the attached collective efforts of the PACT in developing strategic and tactical actions 

OHS may utilize to assist in ending the continued violence/attacks on Federal property and personnel as requested. 

This document was developed and cleared by OPSDEPS reps from CBP, ICE, FPS, USSS, USCG, TSA, OGC, OLA, OPE, OPA and OPS. 

Please advise if you have any additional questions or concerns. 

v/r 

Shawn 

Shawn A. Phillips 
Deputy Chief of Staff (Operations) 
Office of Operations Coordination (OPS) 

Department of Homeland Security 
L_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ i mobile 

FOIA CBP 006364 



' DRAFT I Pre-Decisional I Working Papers 
UNCLASSIFIED / FOUO 

FOIA CBP 006365 



DRAFT I Pre-Decisional I Working Papers 
UNCLASSIFIED / FOUO 

FOIA CBP 006366 



-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 

' DRAFT I Pre-Decisional I Working Papers 
UNCLASSIFIED / FOUO 

FOIA CBP 006367 



From: FERRARA, WILLIAM 

I (b}{6}, (b}{7}{C} 
To: MORGAN, MARK A 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: FW: 5:30 - Call: Portland 
Date: Tue Jul 14 2020 09:41 :55 EDT 
Attachments: EsaEmbeddedMsg (1 ).msg 

Draft OHS Actions to End Attacks-Violence Against Federal Property in Portland OR 
(OPS v14 Jul 2020).docx 

Sirs, 

We have reviewed and returned with no comments. 

William A Ferrara 

Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Supprni 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

From: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(6) 
'-,-------c-~~~--'-----'--'---'--------' 

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 9:33 AM 
TO: GI a be, Scotti ( b )( 6) i Al I es, Rand O I ph :_ _______________________________ ( b )( 6), _( b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i MORGAN, MARK Ai (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . 

ACTING COMMISSIONER MORGAN i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Mizelle, Chad 
i (b)(6) !PETERLIN MEGHANNi (b)(6) jMurphy, 
'·iirianT·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·=·-·-·(b){6)-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i Clin~, Richard Ki-· (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : HAYES, 

BRADLEYi (b)(6) i; Benner, Derek Ni (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
PEREZ, ROBERT E ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·: FERRARA, WILLIAM l (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) .: 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ! 
Cc: Gountanis, John i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~-(b-)(-6)-----·1 HOULTON, TYLER! (b)(G) 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. ·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, --~----~~---_. 
[_(b)(6)_1 Erickson, Scotti (b)(6) !Phillips, Shawn ._i ____ _,_(b__,_)(,_6.,_) ___ ___, 

FOIA CBP 006368 



Subject RE: 5:30 - Call: Portland 

Senior leaders: Please see the attached email/draft document that went to your OPSDEPs principals 
this morning, asking for comments/edits by midday associated with possible actions to quell the 
violence in Portland" We are asking your OPSDEPs reps to edit or modify the list of possible next steps 
by midday to get a final product to the front office this afternoon. 

Mr. Shawn Phillips is my target to capture your staffs' inputs" I request you fire any comments his 
direction for consolidation. I will also be mentioning this topic on this morning's OPSDEPs call at 1100. 

v/r Chris 

-----Original Appointment-----
~-----------. 

From: SecretaryScheduleri (b)(7)(E) 

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 9:45 AM 
To: Secreta1yScheduler; ESEC-BBIC; Gountanis, John; HOULTON, TYLER; Erickson, Scott; Thomas, 
Nkosi; Best, Natalia;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! NOC.CWO; NOC.NOD; NOC. 
SWO.Restricted; Glabe, Scott; l, ___________ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ______ ·-·-·-·1 Tomney, Christopher; i (b)(6) : 

Scheduler Tomney; Alles, Randolph;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iMORGAN, 
MARK A;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! ICE.Scheduler; 
ACTING COMMISSIONER MORGAN; Mizelle, Chad; PETERLIN, MEGHANN{ ________ __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __________ ,_,i 
Murphy, Brian;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! Cline, Richard K; HAYES, BRADLEY;L__jb)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ___ ___! 

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

If there are any questions, please contacti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
'------'--'-'---'-'--'---'-'--'-'--'----~ 

Requester: 

A/Secretary Wolf 

Front Office Lead: 

John Gountanis 

Call in: 

FOIA CBP 006369 



:_jb)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) __ I 

Attendees: 

A/Secretary Wolf 

John Gountanis 

Tyler Houlton 

Scott Erickson 

Scott Glabe, PLCY 

Meghann Peterlin, PLCY 

Tex Alles, MGMT 

Chad Mizelle, OGC 

Director Tomney, OPS 

A/Commissioner Morgan, CBP 

A/Directori(b)(6),(b)(7)(cij, ICE 

A/US Murphy, l&A 

Objective: 

Call regarding Portland, OR 

Briefing Materials: 

No 

FOIA CBP 006370 



To: Tom n ey, Ch ri stop he rl__ __________________________ J~)_(~L_ ________________________ .J; Di Fa I co, Fran k_ __________________________ J'1(~) ____________________________ j Heinz, 

ToddL.~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~---(6)(6),_ (b)(7)(Cf~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
SELLERS FREDERICK Ei (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i Havranek, 

[~~-~~\~)l")F!~<e~~i~l•~I (b)(6::~(7~~~cec'. I }_i'.'e~~~~.-LINDA-- ; 

r-· (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (-·-·-·-·' 
::_ ______________________ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6), . ( b )(7 )( ~) __________________________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 __ $g.\)_QQ_~_f3,, _______ . 

: KA TH.LEEU)(GY(tl)(7j(C)n~~2l~).d!JJf ~~~RARA,. WI LLl::J.rphy ·~:Briari_:':':':':':':' (b)(6), :(b)~~::~~•, (b)(7)(C) ':':':':':':':':':':': ·-·-·-·-.: 

:·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·( b) ( 6), _ ( b) ( 7 )( C) _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Cc: OPS-Di rectorL_ _____________________ (b)(G) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· I 
From: Phi ll ips, Shawn 
Sent: Tue 7/14/2020 12:42:26 PM 
Subject: (U/1::ES) AS1 SHORT NOTICE TASKER Due ASAP/NLT 1300 14 July 
Draft OHS Actions to End Attacks-Violence Against Federal Property in Portland OR (OPS v14 Jul 2020).docx 

PACT Members, 

Per Directory Tomney's note below attached is the Draft response to the request from the ASl on DHS Actions to End Violence in 

Against Federal Property in Portland, OR. 

• Request your review, comments and suggested changes (using tracked changes). 

• Please provide ASAP but no later than 1300 
• Responses will be consolidated by Shawn Phillips, OPS DCOS. Please send directly or reply to all on this email. 

If there are any questions or concern, please don't hesitate to reach out. Again, thank you fo r your quick action and continued 

efforts in this endeavor. 

v/r 

Shawn 

Shawn A. Phillips 

Deputy Chief of Staff (Operations) 

Office of Operations Coordination (OPS) 

Department of Homeland Security 

l_ ________ ( b )( 6) ______ ___! mob i I e 

Subject: SHORT NOTICE TASKER 

All - On yesterday's 1730 ASl call with select component leaders, ASl requested a list of actions that DHS can take to put an end to 

the violence in Portland from Strategic (his level) to the tactical (DHS/DOJ team on scene). The DHS FO requests this product by 

COB today. Shortly, OPS will send you a draft document that was worked overnight. Upon receipt, we will ask for an expedited 

review with any comments/edits submitted back by early afternoon. We will look to get it to you shortly. v/r Chris 

:' 'ii:- -~ ~--« .: :::-~--- :»-_:· :r:~ ~···->..:.. ·&-,'i:: ::t .. _~-:::-~--- :'=' i~ -::::-:~ --,-. :T:r~ c·.; :r:~ r ,-:~ :::T:r~ -::::· ~ T :r:~ 
:::: .. ,,.~·-·:-& '•{, .:::.:,.;_~ __ ;::_· ·'-:: .. ):: R .:::.:,.;_i, R.::3. .. ,1.\. ·-,. _:!:_ :-.. ..•. i::.A.\. ·-..:; 1-...,_i:: __ :!: __ ;:3_ 'f .i::.A 

FOIA CBP 006371 



UNCLASSIFIED / FOUO 
DRAFT I Pre-Decisional I J'Vorking Papers 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 

DRAFT I Pre-Decisional I Working Papers 
UNCLASSIFIED / FOUO 
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UNCLASSIFIED / FOUO 
DRAFT I Pre-Decisional I J'Vorking Papers 

DHS Actions to End the AttacksNiolence Against Federal Property in Portland, OR 
OPS v14 Jul 2020 

Implement "zero tolerance" for criminal offenses against federal property and personnel 
including charges for misdemeanor offense. 
Request FBI exploit bad actor financing. 
Increase Portland arrest holding times. 
Increase help to the OR District Attorney. 

AS1/AS2 requests DOJ to deputize DHS LEOs which provides the legal authority for DHS 
LEOs to make arrest safely, while still maintaining control of the property and maximizing 
officer safety. 

DRAFT I Pre-Decisional I Working Papers 
UNCLASSIFIED / FOUO 
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From: PEREZ, ROBERT E 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
t·(b)(6),·(b)(7)(Ct·: MORGAN, MARK Ai (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

( b )( 6), ( b) ( 7) ( C f--------------1 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: 5:30 - Call: Portland 
Date: Tue Jul 14 2020 10:06:15 EDT 
Attachments: 

Thanks EAC, 

REP 

Robert E, Perez 

Deputy Commissioner 

U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 9:42 AM 

------------, 
To: MORGAN, MARK Ai (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : PEREZ, ROBERT E LJ!?.}(~)1_J!?.){7-)_(~)_j 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: 5:30 - Call: Portland 

Sirs, 

We have reviewed and returned with no comments, 

William A Ferrara 
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Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

From: Tomney, Christopher ~i _____ (b_)_(6_) ~----
Sent: Tuesday, July ·14, 2020 9:33 AM 
To: Glabe, Scotti (b)(6) !Alles, Randolph i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i MORGAN MARK Ai (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

ACTING COMMISSIONER MORGAN i (~K6-L(_b._)_(7)_(<?.L.-----~----·-·-·-·-=-·-·-·-__i Mizelle, Chad 
(b)(G) ! PETERLIN, MEGHANN i (b)(6) i Murphy, 

Brian !_ ____________________________ (b)(G) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-· i Cline, Richard Ki-· (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! HAYES, 
BRADLEY i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; 

PEREZ, ROBERT E: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) t FERRARA, WILLIAM!.J~.t(~_!.,.J~H?H~J_i ; 
(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Gountanis, John !_ ______________________________ (_b)(6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-!HOULTON, TYL_E_R~i ___ __,(~)_(~_._) ____ ,. __ ___i 
[{_@_sf] Erickson, Scottr-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b.ffifj-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J Phillips, Shawn i (b)(6) ! 

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
,------------______, 

From: SecretaryScheduler! (b)(6) 
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 9:45 AM 
To: SecretaryScheduler; ESEC-BBIC; Gountanis, John; HOULTON, TYLER; Erickson, Scott; Thomas, 
Nkosi· Best Natalia-! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i NOC.CWO· NOC.NOD· NOC. 
swo.'Restrlcted; Gl~be, Scott;i~~~~~~:~~X~f(~Li~I~fj{~L~~~~~~] Tomney, Christopher;L.,.,~,.,~.,.,.,(b)(6) ' 
Scheduler Tom n ey; Al I es, Randol ptl; i_ ____________________________________ J~K6-L(_b._)_(!)(<?.) _______________________________________ j MORGAN, 
MARK A;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! ICE.Scheduler; 
ACTING COMMISSIONER MORGAN; Mizelle, Ctlad; PETERLIN, MEGHANN;:_ __________ __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __________ ___i 
Murphy, Brian; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !Cline, Richard K; HAYES, BRADLEY; [ _____ (b)(6),_(_b)(7)(C) ___ ___i 

PEREZ, ROBERT E; FERRARA, WILLIAM 
Subject: 5:30 - Call: Portland 
When: Monday, July 13, 2020 5:30 PM-6:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Phone 

FOIA CBP 006376 



DO NOT FORWARD OR COPY THIS INVITATION 

If there are any questions, please contact i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Requester: 

A/Secretary Wolf 

Front Office Lead: 

John Gountanis 

Call in: 

:__ __________ ( b )( 6) _________ ___: 

Attendees: 

A/Secretary Wolf 

John Gountanis 

Tyler Houlton 

Scott Erickson 

Scott Glabe, PLCY 

Meghann Peterlin, PLCY 

Tex Alles, MGMT 

Chad Mizelle, OGC 

Director Tomney, OPS 

A/Commissioner Morgan, CBP 

A/Director! (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i, ICE 

A/US Murphy, l&A 
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Objective: 

Call regarding Portland, OR. 

Briefing Materials: 

No 
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From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Phillips, Shawn 
(b)(G) 

I SCOTT.ROD(b)c6>, Cb><1>cc> 
FW: 5:30 - Call: Portland 
Tue Jul 14 2020 14:44:00 EDT 
EsaEmbeddedMsg (1 ).msg 
U-LES - DHS Actions to End Attacks-Violence in Portland 14 Jul.docx 

FYSA 

From: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 2:41 PM 
To: Glabe, Scotti (b)(6) i Alles, Randolph! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iMORGAN, MARK Ai (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

ACTING COMMISSIONER MORGAN i Jb)(6), __ (_b)(7)(Ct=.~-~-=~-~-~-~-~-~-~--~-~-~jMizelle, Chad 
!._ ________________________ __(b)(6) ___________________________ ! PETERLIN, MEGHANN i (b)(G) i Murphy, Brian 
r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b)(6f-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-icline, Richard Ki (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ; HAYES, BRADLEY 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i; PEREZ, ROBERT E 
~ ___ (b_)(_6_),_(b~)(7)(C) _______________________ ___i FERRARA, WILLIAM i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: Gountanis, John i (b)(6) i; HOULTON, TYLERi (b)(6) 
Erickson, Scotti (b)(6) ·-·-·-·- i Phillips, Shawn i (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: 5:30 - Call: Portland 

Senior leaders: Please find attached the final document as cleared by OPSDEPs reps. v/r Chris 

From: Tomney, Christopher 
Sent: Tuesdav, July 14, 2020 9:33 AM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ________ ] MORGAN, MARK AJ 
ACTING COMMISSIONER[_·__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

i __________________ J~}tl_\_)1__(~){~1(9 ________________ J PETE RLI N, MEG HANN L_ ___________________________________ J~l!~.U~1(-7~)(C~) _____ ~ 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ===--·-·-·-·-· i HA YES, BRADLEY 

(ii)(ifj~-l6}f1f(cf__________ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 PEREZ, ROBERT E 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: 5:30 - Call: Portland 

Senior leaders: Please see ttle attached email/draft document that went to your OPSDEPs principals 
this morning, asking for comments/edits by midday associated with possible actions to quell the 
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violence in Prniland. We are asking your OPSDEPs reps to edit or modify the list of possible next steps 
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
.------------

From: SecretaryScheduleri (b)(6) 
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 9:45 AM 

,--------------,,--c=,----,,--c=~-------------, 

T o: SecretarySch ed u ler; ESE C-8 BI C; l.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_(~_H~_)~.~(b_)(_7)_(C_) ________ ~ 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iNOC.CWO; NOC.NOD; NOC. 

SWO.Restricted;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

'-----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i MOR GAN , 
MARK A;i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.(~)_(_~k(~J{7-lJ~L-._· 1 ICE.Scheduler; 
ACT! NG COMMISSIONER i_, _________ J~n~)_,J~)_(!)!_~) _____________ j PETE RL IN, MEG HANN; L. _________ J!l)!~.H~)J!}(~J _________ ___: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !HAYES, BRADLEY;L, _____ (~)(6)d~l(?K~) _____ __i 

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

If U1ere are any questions, please contact i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
'---------'---'--'---'-'--'---'--'---'-'--'---~ 

Requester: 

A/Secretary Wolf 

Front Office Lead: 

Jotln Gountanis 

Call in: 

i (b)(G) i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

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

A/Director! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i, ICE 

A/US Murphy, l&A 

Objective: 

Call regarding Portland, OR. 

Briefing Materials: 

No 
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[~;::::::c~;iY:~~~~:Jff i~~!~~'.~~'.,;~;~~~l~l~'.1~1::::~:::~~:::~t~=~~~====rLsi~~b ELIC/<, ____ 

1 

_____ !~11~L _______ _J 
From: Phi llips, Shawn 
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

L.{~)_(~L(!>){~)_(~J_j mob i I e 
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From: I {b}(6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) I 

To: 

{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

Cc: 

{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 
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{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) pCU DOER, KATH LEEN 

{b}{6}, {b}{7}{C}, {b}{7}{E} 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) !PORVAZN!K ANTHONY J 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

1---(b ....... )(6 ___ ), ___ (b) ___ (7) ___ (c ___ ), ( ____ b)( ____ 7) ....... (E) ___ i l_A_M_M--'-, C_l_l N_T~i _ __,(b )( 6),_ (b )(7)( C ), (b )(7)(E)._~! ~ 

{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: CITOC 1430 Brief 
Date: Thu Jun 04 2020 15:00:08 EDT 
Attachments: image001.png 

image002.jpg 

10-4. Any ability to feed aerial shots to the Tls tonight? 
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i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Assistant Chief 

USBP LEOD, Ops-East Corridor 

Cell:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: I (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 2:58 PM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Subject: RE: C!TOC 1430 Brief 

Report from MPD: 1000 protestors marching down 14th towards mall now 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
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Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
Ofc :_ __ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ___ ! 

Cel i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 2:50 PM 
To:i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
cc: r-·-------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b H s l ,· ( b )(7 H c l------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

1 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b)(6f (1:>)ltffcf ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·:SC U DD ER, KATHLEEN :___(b )(6),_ (b )(7)( C) __ i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) jPORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Subject: RE: C!TOC 1430 Brief 

i It is unknown at this time '------------------------~ 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

if he is driving the vehicle, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
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(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 

The PIOC will provide furiher updates and a lookout sheet if necessary, 

Please contact me with questions, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Special Agent 

Washington Field Office 

United States Secret Service 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 

All e mail to#rom this account is subject to official reviev,1 and is for official use only, Action may be 
talmn in response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e mail system, This e mail may 
contain information 1:hat is privileged, lmv enforoement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure 
limitations, 8ueh inrormation is loaned to you and should not be forther disseminated without the 
permission of tho Soerot Sorvioo, If you have roooivod this o mail in error, do not lwop, use, disoloso, or 
copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete it --

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
Qfc ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Col L __ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ___ i 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 2:07 PM 
To:i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)'---------------. 
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{b}{6}, {b}{7}{C} 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject RE: C!TOC 1430 Brief 

DEA ASAC stated that there is an anthrax scare at the DEA Mail facility in Springfield, VA 

(b)(7)(E) i No further details. 

l__ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) __ i 
Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
Ofc L.(b)(6) ,_ (b)(7)(C) _: 

Cell.(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ i 

From:[_ _________ (b )(6), _(b )(7)(C) ___________ i 
Sent: Thursday_, June 4, 2020 2:06 PM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

1-----(b)(Oi:-(bj(if(Cf ____ rb}c(6}' { b} {7')('Cc) 
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{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Subject: CITOC 1430 Brief 

Subject: CITOC 1430 Brief 

INTELLIGENCE AND GROUPS 

******* At the U.S. Capitol concern for a large group "Freedom Fighters" who have put out social media 
requests for supplies. Drops were identified in NOMA for food, helmets, and sunscreen. The protest is 
peaceful at this time. 

******* There was a vigil for Floyd that was scheduled at the St John's church that has moved to the 
corner of 16th and I streets. This group is usually peaceful. 

******* Another group who labeled themselves as "Targeted Individuals" is scheduled to protest at a 
memorial on 1st Street SW. Peaceful but some inflammatory messages on social media. 

******* Black lives Matter protest by Capitol Hill 

******* Media monitoring suggesting some inflammatory messages by other groups. Noticing a surge in 
pro law enforcement white out, blue lives, etc. Concern of counter protesters but no solid info yet 

******* There are some event scheduled in Virginia and no expectations of any violence or threats at this 
time. 

******* There is a DC local twitter user who is promoting destruction of battlefield statues in the area. 

FED PARTNERS ACTIVITY 

******* SECRET SERVICE Dedicated forces to the South (of Lafayette) 

Attorney General Barr stated that he was concerned on H Street and 16th that it appeared to bel_ __ (b)(5) ___! 

(b)(S) : He added that the area was open and 

Recommended barriers in place (16th and I). 

******* CAPITOL POLICE monitoring freedom plaza area. Group of 1000 (now 700) "Freedom 
Fighters" with painted red hands. Monitoring their call for supplies. 

******* PARK POLICE Patrolling Lafayette Park. They have horses, medics and medivac 
(by Washington monument) available. 

******* DEA 

******* CBP 

******* HSI 

******* TSA 

l(b)(7)(EJjagents in place 

Air supprni and personnel available 

Nothing to report 

i (b)(7)(E) !Teams available 
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******* BOP Nothing to report 

******* FBI (b)(7)(E) 

******* ATF !(b)(?)(E)1A:9ents available, i (b)(7)(E) 

================(=b)=(7=)=(E=)=====~----__! '--------'----'-'-----'---'-----'--------' 

DC METRO PD 

******* Assisting with "Freedom Fighters" protest with Park Police.! (b)(7)(E) !staffed today with another 
r::i;;,;;;i arriving this evening. L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

******* #s for the week by MPD thus far 

ARRESTS 

Saturday May 30 19 

Sunday May 31 92 

Monday June 1 288 

Tuesday June 2 19 

STATS 63% Arrests for curfew violations 

11 % Arrests for Felony/Rioting 

11 % Arrests for Burglaries. 

Remainder listed as Other 

******* Curfew reinstated for 11 PM tonight (per Chief press conference) 

Attorney General Barr commented that he was looking for numbers and stats on demonstrators and 
police officers/LEO injured. 

Attorney General reiterated exposed area at 16th street by Lafayette (need a fence), 

AG concerned of social media postings of "Million Man March in DC" Saturday. Asked for history of any 
BLM violence in DC. 

Park Police rep stated BLM normally gets permits and provides information to them on # of protesters. 
Because of COVID permit office is closed so 

Protesters just show up and no way of knowing # and if prone to violence. 
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NATIONAL GUARD 

******i(b)(7)(E) :personnel on site 

*******l(b)(l)(EJ bf them to be shifted with Park Police and BOP 

******* Total on (bH7HE)jn the DC area 

MILITARY 

*******:(bH7HEliTroops outside DC at~i ____ (_b)_(7_)(_E_) ---~!on standby 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
Ofc!. __ (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) ___! 

Cell._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ ! 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 :45 PM 
To·' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

[ -, _______________ ( _b _) _( 6 _) _ , _____ (-b _)_ ( 7 _)_(_C _) ___________________ _ 
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SCUDDER, KATHLEEN t_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C).] 

1======(b===)(==6)~ (b)(7)(C) ! PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY J ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: 6-4-20 
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Subject: CITOC Briefing 12:00 PM 

INTELLIGENCE 

******* FB: Regarding assault on NYPD officers last night (stabbing). i (b)(7)(E) 
~----------

( b )( 7 )( E) 

******* Social Media Monitoring counter groups traffic and any uptick 

Monitoring Saturday event and any uptick in transportation Le. buses, 
trains, planes to D.C. 

******* Protest at Lafayette park right now. Peaceful 

******* Events at the Cathedral, MLK monument and Logan Circle (6PM) 

******* 6 events in Northern Virginia today 

FED PARTNERS 

******* usss 

******* US CAPTIOL POLICE 

******* US PARK POLICE 

******* HSI 

Nothing to Report 

Nothing to Report 

~b)(7)(E):Officers on duty 

******* TSA ~ ____ (b_)(_7)_(E_) ___ ~i Teams supporting FPS 

******* USMS 

NATIONAL GUARD 

******* Total of!ib)(l)(El!available now 
L--·-·-·-• 

l(b)(l)(E)_: are at the mall now 

~b)(7)(E): standby 

[1b)(l)(E)i additional at 1 PM 

Deputies here to support Park Police 

******* Will be supporting event at Anacosta Park, and Haynes Point 

******* National Guard spokesperson was concerned for Guard personnel at the! (b)(7)(E) 
(lodging) 

~------
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(b)(7)(E) !<bH7HEl:personnel at the hotel. i ~---------------------~ 
l_ (b )(7)(E) ___ : 

Concern for vandalism, assault, etc. 

*******l(b)(7)(El i additional National Guard personnel arriving today from Tennessee 

ACTIVE DUTY 

******* Personnel on standby at~i _____ (b_)(_7)_(E_) ____ ~i(Nothing to report) 

:.___(b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) ____ ! 
Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
Ofc L_ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ___ i 
Celi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

F rorn :l__ _________ (b )(6),. (b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-___! 
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 1 :43 PM 
To:i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

[i _____________ (b )(6 )_,_("ib() ( 7) ( C) 
[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SCUDDER, KATHLEEN i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
[ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b)(6),-(b)(7)(C)-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: 6-4-20 

FYSA 

FOIA CBP 006396 



i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
0

Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
Ofc L._.t~)t~)JJ~K7)(~L.J 
Cel l. __ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ___ j 

From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday1 June 4, 2020 1 :33 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: 6-4-20 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless 
you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact the CBP Security Operations Center with questions or 
concerns. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Senior Special Agent/ 

Program Manager 

A TF Liaison to OHS 

ATF Headquarters 

Washington D.C. 

Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

FOIA CBP 006397 



From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 1 :·12 PM 
To:! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: 6-4-20 

Hey guys, 

! have some information from last night 

i. (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i 

Special Agent Sam Ward 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 

Firearms Operations Division 

Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

FOIA CBP 006398 



To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

FOIA CBP 006399 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
L_Jb)(6), (b)(7)(C) :SCUDDER, KATHLEEN 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~----·-···-·-·-'~------------------' 
________ {~)J~U!>){7-)J~J ________ J PORVAZN!K, ANTHONY J 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
r·-~--- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i LAMM, CUNT 1 (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: CITOC 1430 Brief 
Date: Thu Jun 04 2020 15:01:35 EDT 
Attachments: image001 "png 

image002.jpg 

14th and Penn now 
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! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Assistant Director, Operations 

Preclearance Field Office 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! W 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i C 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 2:58 PM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

[ _____ (b).(6)_, _(b_){7){C) _ __I 

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
• -·-·-·-·L~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.""Nl':.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~---· 

1 {b){6), {b){7){C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SCUDDER, KATHLEEN L.J~H_SJ~.ll!)J?.Hfl.J 

l_ _____________ Jb.)_(~)1J~J{?K~.L. ____________ j PO RV AZ N I K, ANTHONY J t_ ______________________________________ _(~)_{~)_, _ _(!J)E.H_S _______________________ _ 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 6), ( b) ( 7) ( cf ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) jLAMM, CUNTI (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: CITOC 1430 Brief 

Report from MPD: 1000 protestors marching down 14th towards mall now 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 

FOIA CBP 006401 



U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
Ofcl_ __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___ j 
Cel:_ __ (b)(6),. (b)(7)(C) __ i 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 2:50 PM 
To:! (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i LAMM, CUNTi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Subject RE: C!TOC 1430 Brief 

On 6/4/2020, at 1252 hours EDT, the PIOC was notified that! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) l 1t is unknown at this time 
~-------------------~ 
if he is driving the vehicle. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
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The PIOC will provide further updates and a lookout sheet if necessary. 

Please contact me with questions. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Special Agent 

Washington Field Office 

United States Secret Service 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

All e 111ail toffrn111 ti 1is aecou11t is subject to official I evie~v al 1d is fo1 official use 011ly.A:ctio11 111ay be 
taken in respoi ,se to a11'9 i11app1 op1 iate use of ti ,e Gecrnt Ge1 vice's e mail S'9stem. H1is e mail ma'Y 
contain informal:ion that is privileged, lmv enforeement sensitive, or subject to other diselosuFo 
lir1 litatiems. Guel, i11fo1111ation is loa:1 ,ed to you a:1,d sl"lould 11ot be fu,11"1®1 disse1"!'1i1"1ated witl 1out ti 1e 
permission of tho Seemt Serviee. If you have reeeivod this e mail in errnr, do not lmep, uso, diseloso, or 
oopy it; notify tho sender immediately and delete it. --

l__(b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) __ i 
Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
Ofcl__ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) __ _! 

Col L_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___ i 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 2:07 PM 
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Cc::-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 6), . ( b) ( 7) ( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

[---- ·-----------------------------( b) ( 6) , --( b )-( 7) ( C )----------------------------------1 
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(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SCUDDER, KATHLEEN [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 
: L---------------(b)(6)-;-(b)-i1-ffEj-------------·-· 1 Po Rv AZ N I K, ANT Ho NY J [ ______________________________________ ( b H 6) ,_ ( 6j{iftcr-·-·-·-·-·--___ -_ ---
i ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: 

j-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b)(6}; .(fi}fi"j(cf ·-·-·-·-·-·: LAMM, CU NT i ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject RE: CITOC 1430 Brief 

DEA ASAC stated that there is an anthrax scare at the DEA Mail facility in Springfield, VA. 

(b)(7)(E) ! No further details. 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
OfcL. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __! 

Celi. (b)(6)_,_(b)(7)(C)_i 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 2:06 PM 
To:i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:L,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,_(,_b,), (,6, >' ,,aa '(be)'"<' 7.),. (c·),a,a,a,a,a,a,a'J 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SCUDDER, KATHLEEN r-(b)(6f(tiff1){cn ~---
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ______________ ___i PORV AZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

r·-·-·-·-·-(-~;(:)-.--(:)-(~-)~~)-·-·-·-·-·-·~-~;M M, CU NT ( (b}(Sf ;-(bfftj(c) ,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,., ( b )( 6), -( b )(7)( c) ,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.]_~ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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Subject CITOC 1430 Brief 

Subject: CITOC 1430 Brief 

INTELLIGENCE AND GROUPS 

********* At the U.S. Capitol concern for a large group "Freedom Fighters" who have put out social 
media requests for supplies. Drops were identified in NOMA for food, helmets, and sunscreen. The 
protest is peaceful at this time. 

********* There was a vigil for Floyd that was scheduled at the St John's church that has moved to the 
comer of ·16th and I streets. This group is usually peaceful. 

********* Another group who labeled themselves as "Targeted Individuals" is scheduled to protest at a 
memorial on 1st Street SW. Peaceful but some inflammatory messages on social media. 

********* Black lives Matter protest by Capitol Hill 

********* Media monitoring suggesting some inflammatory messages by other groups. Noticing a surge 
in pro law enforcement white out, blue lives, etc. Concern of counter protesters but no solid info yet. 

********* There are some event scheduled in Virginia and no expectations of any violence or threats at 
this time. 

********* There is a DC local twitter user who is promoting destruction of battlefield statues in the area. 

FED PARTNERS ACTIVITY 

********* SECRET SERVICE Dedicated forces to the South (of Lafayette) 

Attorney General Barr stated that tle was concerned on H Street and ·16th that it appeared to be!__ (b)(5)___! 
(b)(S) i He added that ttle area was open and 

Recommended barriers in place (16ttl and I). 

********* CAPITOL POLICE monitoring freedom plaza area. Group of 1000 (now 700) 
"Freedom Fighters" with painted red tlands. Monitoring ttleir call for supplies. 

********* PARK POLICE Patrolling Lafayette Park. They have horses, medics and medivac 
(by Washington monument) available. 

********* DEA 

********* CBP 

********* HSI 

********* TSA 

********* BOP 

i_(b)(7)(EJ_iagents in place 

Air support and personnel available 

Nothing to reprni 

i (b)(7)(E) !Teams available 

Nothing to report 
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********* FBI (b)(7)(E) 

[(b)(?)(El]Agents available. i (b)(7)(E) ---------------' '--------'---''--'----'---'----'-------
********* A TF 

(b)(7)(E) 

DC METRO PD 

********* Assisting with "Freedom Fighters" protest wm1 Park Police.i (b)(7)(E) i staffed today with 
anotherf .. =,iarriving this evening. ~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

.. ___ , 

********* #s for the week by MPD thus far 

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

********* Curfew reinstated for 11 PM tonight (per Chief press conference) 

Attorney General Barr commented that he was looking for numbers and stats on demonstrators and 
police officers/LEO injured. 

Attorney General reiterated exposed area at 16th street by Lafayette (need a fence). 

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

FOIA CBP 006406 



*********l(b)(?)(El]personnel on site 

********* libll'll•i! of them to be shifted with Park Police and BOP 

********* Total of[lbH7HEl! in the DC area 

MILITARY 

*********i<bH7HE>]Troops outside DC at (b)(7)(E) !on standby 
~--------~ 

L_(b)(G),_ (b)(7)(C)__: 
Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
Ofc l_ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) _j 

Cel :__(b)(6),_ (_b)(7)(C)_.: 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 :45 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SCUDDER, KATHLEEN i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b )(6),· (b )(7)( c) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! PO RV AZ N I K ANTHONY J ! ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C) 
; . . . ·-·-·-·-·· (b)(6J;T6r(7'}"(C) ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·------ ---
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i LAMM, CLINT i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: 6-4-20 

FOIA CBP 006407 



Subject: CITOC Briefing 12:00 PM 

INTELLIGENCE 

********* FB: Regarding assault on NYPD officers last night (stabbing). i (b)(7)(E) ~---~~~---~ 
(b)(7)(E) 

********* Social Media Monitoring counter groups traffic and any uptick 

Monitoring Saturday event and any uptick in transportation Le. buses, 
trains, planes to D.C" 

********* Protest at Lafayette park right now. Peaceful 

********* Events at the Cathedral, MLK monument and Logan Circle (6PM) 

********* 6 events in Northern Virginia today 

FED PARTNERS 

********* usss 

********* US CAPTIOL POLICE 

********* US PARK POLICE 

Nothing to Report 

Nothing to Report 

1·-·-·-·-·-· . 

[<bH7HE>:Officers on duty 

********* HSI i (b )(7)(E) iTeams available. !1011111e1 i Special Agents 

********* TSA 

********* USMS 

NATIONAL GUARD 

********* Total of'ti011111E1i available now 

1
1011111E1:are at the mall now 

[1011111E1i standby 

[1°11111E1:additional at "1 PM 

(b)(7)(E) i Teams supporting FPS ~---------~ 

Deputies here to supprni Park Police 

********* Will be supporting event at Anacosta Park, and Haynes Point 

********* National Guard spokesperson was concerned for Guard personnel at thei (b)(7)(E) 
i (b)(7)(E) i 

(b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 006408 



Concern for vandalism, assault, etc. 

*********i<bH7HE>! additional National Guard personnel arriving today from Tennessee 

ACTIVE DUTY 

********* Personnel on standby at i (b)(7)(E) ! (Nothing to report) 
'-------'------'--'"---'--"----'-------' 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
Ofc! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Cel ! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday June 4 2020 :43 PM 

.To: ·"···························c·b )·c·s )··,· (b)(( (b)·c·1· ). c·c· )····························'···1 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 

L _____________________ !~)!~)~ _(~)(7)(C) ! SCUDDER~ KATHLEEN L (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)_! 
!-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(fi)(6f"(iij(i)(Cf-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 PORV AZN I K, ANTHONY J i (b )(6), (b}(?°j{cf·-·-·-·-·-·-~-~ 

l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C) 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i LAMM, CLINT! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: 6-4-20 

FYSA 

FOIA CBP 006409 



i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 

Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
0fcl_ __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___ j 
Cel:__(b )(6),_(b )(7)(C)_j 

From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 ·1 :33 PM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: 6-4-20 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless 
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

Cell :i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 

FOIA CBP 006410 



From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 ·1 :12 PM 
To:i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: 6-4-20 

Hey guys, 

I tlave some information from last nigtlt 

Special Agenti (bHG), (bH7HC) i 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 

Firearms Operations Division 

Cell::. (b)(6)_, _(b)(7)(C) _i 
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From: 

_ (b)_( 6)_, _ (b)_(7)(C) ______ ] 
To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: C!TOC 1430 Brief 
Date: Thu Jun 04 2020 15:17:26 EDT 
Attachments: image001.png 

image002.jpg 

Copy 

SentfrommyiPhone 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) On Jun 4, 2020, at 2:58 PM,i ~-------------------~ 
wrote: 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
Assistant Chief 
USBP-HQ 
LEOD Ops Cell 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 2:58:00 PM 
TW (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

·······················-·············( b_). (.6.)··'········(b) (7) ( C) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SCUDDER, KATHLEENi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b )( 6), (b )(7)( C) ·--------,-------' 
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_____ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C):;__......._i l_A_M_M....:...., _C_U_N_T=i =======(=b)=(6=),=(b=)(=7)=(C=) ======= 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject RE: C!TOC 1430 Brief 

Report from MPD: 1000 protestors marching down 14th towards mall now 

: _____ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) ____ ! 

Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
Ofc L_(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) .: 

Ce! :__(b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C)_j 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 2:50 PM 

IT o:: ............... ('b')· ("6')· ,· (b)(( lb)· (.7 ,). (·c· ) ............... :,,,, 
Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :SCUDDER, KATHLEEN! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C) i PO RV AZ N I K, ANTHONY J [ ______________________________________ ( b )( 6) ,_ ( b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---~ 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject RE: C!TOC 1430 Brief 

On 6/4/2020, at 1252 hours EDT, the PIOC was notified thati (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(G), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) i It is unknown at this time ~---------------------------~ 
if ho is driving tho vehicle, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

The PIOC will provide further updates and a lookout sheet if necessary. 

Please contact mo with questions, 

<image001.png> 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Special Agent 

Washington Field Office 

United States Secret Service 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

All e mail toffrom tl'lis account is subject to official Fevievv and is for official use only. Action may t:le 
taken in response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's c mail system. This e mail may 
oontain information that is privileged, lmiv onforoomont sensitive, or subjeot to other disolosuro 
limitations. Such information is loaned to you and should not be furtl'ler disseminated without the 
permission of tho Secret Service. If you have received this e mail in error, do not l•mep, use, disclose, or 
espy it; notify tho sondor immodiatoly and doloto it --

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
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Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
OfcU!>ll61t.(bJJ~(~Li 

CeP (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 2:07 PM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

~I ={=b)={6)=, {,b=){=7)={C=) =---.I 
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b )(6), {b )(7)( ~_) _________ j 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SCUDDER, KATHLEENi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

~~~~~~~~(b)(6r(b)(7)(C)~~~~~~~~]PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6), -( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-··~i l_A_M_M_, C_L_I _N T-i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C )°-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~--. 

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
Ofc:_ ___ (b)(S),_ (b)(7)(C) _ ___! 

Ce! i ___ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) __ i 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, June 4 2020 2:06 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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[ ______________________ __{ _ b _} _ ( 6 } _, ____ ( _ b _} _ (_ 7_ }_ ( C _} ________________________ __j 

Ice:[_ ( ,b_) (-6-)-, _Cb(, bi ( 1· >'" (c·)································· ; __ 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! SCUDDER, KATHLEEN <KATHLEEN, 
(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i PO RV AZ N I K, ANTHONY J l_ ___________________________________ J~)_(~)d~)!n~ CL_ __________________ 

_ ( b )( 6) ,_ ( b )(7)( C )·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___: 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i LAMM, CUNT i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

( b) (6) 
' 

( b) (7) ( C ) 
SubJect: CITOC 1430 Bnef 

Subject: CITOC 1430 Brief 

INTELLIGENCE AND GROUPS 

******* At the U.S. Capitol concern for a large group "Freedom Fighters" who have put out social media 
requests for supplies. Drops were identified in NOMA for food, helmets, and sunscreen, The protest is 
peaceful at this time, 

******* There was a vigil for Floyd that was scheduled at the St John's church that has moved to the 
corner of 16th and I streets, This group is usually peaceful, 

******* Another group who labeled themselves as "Targeted Individuals" is scheduled to protest at a 
memorial on ·1st Street SW. Peaceful but some inflammatory messages on social media. 

******* Black Lives Matter protest by Capitol Hill 

******* Media monitoring suggesting some inflammatory messages by other groups. Noticing a surge in 
pro law enforcement white out, blue lives, etc, Concern of counter protesters but no solid info yet 

! 

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

FOIA CBP 006416 



Attorney General Barr stated that he was concerned on H Street and 16th that it appeared to be[ ___ (b)(S)___: 
(b)(5) i He added that the area was open and 

Recommended barriers in place (16th and I), 

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

******* BOP 

******* FBI 

:(b)(7)(E)_!agents in place 

Air support and personnel available 

Nothing to report 

(b)(7)(E) J available 

Nothing to report 

(b)(7)(E) 

~*_*x_· *_**_*_A_T_F ________ ~i1_bll7_llE-)i A_gents available, ~i ______ (b_)_(7_)_(E_) _____ ~ 
(b)(7)(E) 

DC METRO PD 

******* Assisting with "Freedom Fighters" protest with Park Police.I (b)(7)(E) : staffed today with another 
~;~;~,] arriving this evening, '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

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

*******[1b)(l)(E)j personnel on site 

*******!_(b)(l)(E)jof them to be shifted with Park Police and BOP 

******* Total ofl<bH7HEli in the DC area 

MILITARY 

*******!_<bH7HE>i Troops outside DC at (b)(7)(E) !on standby 
'------'-----''-'-----'-'---'------' 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
OfcL. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __! 

Cell_ __ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ___ i 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 1 :45 PM 
To: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc:i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SCUDDER, KATHLEEN !_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C..,_) _,_! --~ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) jPORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i ---------,-----------,-----, ~--. 

IL. .......... (b)(O) •• (b)('l(.bf(.6j·,-(b)(·7·j"((C) 7·! 
Subject RE: 6-4-20 

Subject: CITOC Briefing 12:00 PM 

INTELLIGENCE 

******* FB: Regarding assault on NYPD officers last night (stabbing), i (b)(7)(E) ~---~~~---~ 
(b)(7)(E) ; 

; 

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

******* HS! 

Nothing to Report 

Nothing to Report 

l1011111e1: Officers on duty 

l_ _ _J_~)_(?){.~)_____: Teams avai!able.[1~1~~el _: Special Agents 

******* TSA (b)(7)(E) i Teams supporting FPS 
~--~~~~~---~ 

******* USMS Deputies here to support Park Police 
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NATIONAL GUARD 

******* Total ofi 1°11111e1! available now 

l10)(1)(e1]are at the mall now 

!10)(1)(e1istandby 

1
1°11111e1i additional at 1 PM 

******* Will be supporting event at Anacosta Park, and Haynes Point 

******* National Guard spokesperson was concerned for Guard personnel at the[_ _________ (b)(7)(E) __________ ! 

: ____ (b )(7)(E) ___ ! 

{b){7){E) 
Concern for vandalism, assault, etc. 

*******!_<bH7HE>i additional National Guard personnel arriving today from Tennessee 

ACTIVE DUTY 

******* Personnel on standby ati (b)(7)(E) ! (Nothing to report) 
~-------------~ 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
Ofc! (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) _ _! 
Celi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday_ June 4 2020 1 :43 PM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : SCUDDER, KATHLEENi-{b)(6);·(bi(ij(·c-)-i 

--------------------------------
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY J; ___________________ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ----------~----' 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ---------,------~ 
.,.,.,.,.,., (b)(6)_,,(b)(7)(C),.,.,.,.,.,.; LAMM, CUNTi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Subject: FW: 6-4-20 

FYSA 

:.___(b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) ____ ! 
Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
Ofcl. ___ (~KS)t_(~)1?l(~L.! 

Celi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 ·1 :33 PM 
To: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
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

ATF Headquariers 

Washington D.C" 

Cell:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

<image002.jpg> 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 1: 12 PM 
To:i 
~~(b)(G), (b)(7)(C)~~ 
Subject 6-4-20 

Hey guys, 

I have some information from last night 

! ! 
! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i 

Special Agent! (bH6l , (bH7HCl ! 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
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Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 

Firearms Operations Division 

Cell:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) jSCUDDER, KATHLEEN 

{b}{6}, {b}{7}{C}, {b}{7}{E} 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i PORVAZN !K, ANTHONY J 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) ! LAMM, CU NT! _________ (l?.)(.~)2__lt?}(?.}(9.Ji.Jl?_}(?.}(1;)___ __________ _ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: CITOC 1430 Brief 
Date: Thu Jun 04 2020 17:53:37 EDT 
Attachments: image001 "png 

,image002.lp""-----~ 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ipdf 
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All-

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ~ Please see attached Lookout sheet ~-------------------

,_Thank you! 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L--·-·-·-·-) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Assistant Director, Operations 

Preclearance Field Office 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! W 

L_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ i C 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 2:50 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___ jSCUDDER, KATHLEEN l_ _ _lb)(~)1.J~H?K~) ____ J 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

l_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C) i ;-·-·-·-·-·-·ii:i)(6f {iij(if(cf __________ ! LAMM, C LI NT : ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )( 6) ,-( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~~ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: C!TOC 1430 Brief 

FOIA CBP 006426 



On 6/4/2020, at 1252 hours EDT, tho PIOC was notified that! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

I (b}(6}, (b}(7}(C}, (b}(7}(E} 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i It is unknown at this time '----------------------------------' 

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

All e rnail to/frn11, ti 1i:s aec6u11t i:s :subject t6 offieial I evievv a11el is f61 6fficial u:se 6111:y. A:cti611 11 ,a:y be 
talmn in response to any inappropriate use of the Seoret Servioe's e mail system. This e mail may 
oontain information that is priviloged, law onforeoment sensitive, or subj0Gt to other diselosuro 
limitations. Suoh information is loaned to you and should not be further disseminated vvithout the 
permission of tho Seerot Serviee. If you have reeeivod this e mail in error, do not keep, use, disoloso, or 
ea15y it, 11atify ti 1e Ml ,elei i,, 11, 1eelit1.1:tely a11el elelete it --
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i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
Ofcl. (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) __ ! 

Cell_ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) _! 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday_ June 4 2020 2:07 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
CcL.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,(,b) _( .. 6_),,·,~c·a;)·(-7} ( 'c) :::::::] 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! SCUDDER, KATHLEENL._.t~H.% __ (~}Fll~L.J 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iPORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ,~-~~~r.~~~~~~:rr~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i LAMM, CUNT! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Subject RE: CITOC 1430 Brief 

DEA ASAC stated that there is an anthrax scare at the DEA Mail facility in Springfield, VA. 

FBI responding. No further details. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
Qfc! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Celi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 2:06 PM 
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
-·-·-·-· '~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.-..:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~.:.~·'·-·-·-

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Cc: r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1b)(6), (b)(7)rc) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·:. 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SCUDDER KATHLEEN! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

[~--~--~--~--~--~--~-- (_b )( 6 l, ( b )(7)( cl--~--~=--~--~--~--~] PO RV AZ N I K, ANTHONY J i , ( b )( 6), (.b)(7.){c°)·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·=-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : LAMM, CUNT! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

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

********* Black Lives Matter protest by Capitol Hill 

********* Media monitoring suggesting some inflammatory messages by other groups. Noticing a surge 
in pro law enforcement white out, blue lives, etc. Concern of counter protesters but no solid info yet 

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

Attorney General Barr stated that he was concerned on H Street and ·16th that it appeared to be: __ __(b)(5) ___] 
(b)(S) i He added that the area was open and 

Recommended barriers in place (16th and I). 

********* CAPITOL POLICE monitoring freedom plaza area. Group of 1000 (now 700) 
"Freedom Fighters" with painted red hands. Monitoring their call for supplies. 

********* PARK POLICE Patrolling Lafayette Park. They have horses, medics and medivac 
(by Washington monument) available. 

********* DEA 

********* CBP 

********* TSA 

********* BOP 

********* FBI 

[1b11111•i! agents in place 

Air support and personnel available 

Nothing to report 

l___(_b)(7)(E) __.!Teams available 

Nothing to report 

(b)(7)(E) 

********* A TF 
(b)(7)(E) 

11bl!7H•l!Agents m~ailable. '-i -----------'-(b--'-)('-7-'--')(_E)'---------------

DC METRO PD 

; 
; 

********* __ Assisting with "Freedom Fighters" protest wm1 Park Police.i (b)(7)(E) !staffed today with 
anothef:~'.~-~arriving this evening. 

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

Attorney General reiterated exposed area at 16th street by Lafayette (need a fence)" 

AG concerned of social media postings of "Million Man March in DC" Saturday" Asked for history of any 
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

*********[(b)(?)(E)i of them to be shifted with Park Police and BOP 

********* Total of:_<bH7HE) i in the DC area 

MILITARY 

*********[(bi(1iiii]Troops outside DC at~i ____ (_b_)(_7_)( __ E_) ___ ~i on standby 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 
Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
0fc:___(b)(6),. (b)(7)(C) __ i 
Cell (b)(6)_, _(b)(7)(C): 

From: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday_, June 4, 2020 1 :45 PM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
[-·-·-·-, -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 6), . ( b) ( 7) ( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: 
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{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Cc:! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ... i SCUDDER, KATHLEENU~K6Jc.{~)J?H~)___i 

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! PORVAZNIK ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
t·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-,-·-·-·-·-·-·-~----·-·-·-· _ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: 

IL _____ (b)(6), (b)(7ib )M(6N) ' ( b) ( 7(ib((C) ,_ 
Subject RE: 6-4-20 

Subject CITOC Briefing 12:00 PM 

INTELLIGENCE 

********* FB: Regarding assault on NYPD officers last night (stabbing). ~i ---~(~b~)(7~)~(E~) ___ ~ 
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

l(b)(?)(E)i Officers on duty 

********* HSI i (b)(7)(E) i Teams available.[(b)(?)(E)iSpecial Agents 
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********* TSA (b)(7)(E) !Teams supprniing FPS ~---~--~~---~ 

********* USMS 

NATIONAL GUARD 

********* Total ofi1b)(l)(E)iavailable now 

l(b)(l)(E)iare at ttle mall now 

[(b)(7)(E)i standby 

[1b)(l)(E)iadditional at 1 PM 

Deputies here to support Park Police 

********* Will be supporting event at Anacosta Park, and Haynes Point 

********* National Guard spokesperson was concerned for Guard personnel at ttlei (b)(7)(E) 
!(b)(7)(E)i ~~~~~ 

(b)(7)(E) 
Concern for vandalism, assault, etc. 

********* :<bH7HE>i additional National Guard personnel arriving today from Tennessee 

ACTIVE DUTY 

********* Personnel on standby ati (b)(7)(E) i (Nothing to report) 
~------'--'-'--'--'---'------~ 

l_ ____ (b)(6),_ (_b)(7)(C) _____ ! 

Associate Ctlief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
Qfc! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Celi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 1 :43 PM 
To:i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
~---------------------------------
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(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(I:i}(6f "(ii)(i)(cf-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 SC U DD ER, KATHLEEN !-{bf is);·(bi(iji·c-j-i 
i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ b)( 6), -(b )(7)1C r·-·- '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 

.-:.-:.-:.-:.-Jb)(6), .. _(b)(7)(C) .. :,:.-:.-:.J LAMM, CUNT [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ·--~ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject FW: 6-4-20 

FYSA 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
Ofc ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Cel L_Jb)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ___ ! 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 1 :33 PM 
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: 6-4-20 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS, DO NOT click links or open attachments unless 
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

A TF Headquarters 

Washington D.C. 

Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, June 4 2020 ·1 :12 PM 
To: l_ ______________________________________________________________ (b_)(_G)_, _(b_)(_7)_(C_) ___________ _ 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'subject B-4-20 

Hey guys, 

I tlave some information from last nigtlt 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(CJ i 

i..·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
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Special Agent Sam Ward 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 

Firearms Operations Division 

Cell::_ (b)(6)_, _(b)(7)(C) _i 
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
Subject 
Date: 
Attachments: 

{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) !SCUDDER KATHLEEN 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) jPORVAZN!K, ANTHONY J 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i LAMM, cu NTi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 

RE: CITOC 1430 Brief 
Thu Jun 04 2020 15:29:09 EDT 
image001.png 
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From NTC: 

image002.jpg 
image003.png 
image004.jpg 

Good afternoon all, 

Current information for activity in DC is below. There is no curfew scheduled in DC for this evening, so 
we can expect protests and movement to continue late into the evening. if you have a specific request 
or need this evening don't hesitate to reach out either via email or the mobile number listed at the 
bottom of the email. 

Updates will be pushed out live as we have them.! (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) i If there is anyone you need added to this distribution, or need to be 
removed from the distribution, please let me know. 

Good luck tonight everyone, and stay safe! 

Remaining Scheduled Demonstrations: 

1230-March beginning at 5337 Wisconsin Ave NW, Washington, DC and ending at the National 
Cathedral. Social media indicates this movement has reached the Cathedral and was holding a 'die in' 
at approximately 2:45. Many people from the group there intend to travel to join other groups in the city 
after leaving. 

1400-Farragut Square (Kand I Streets NW and 17th Street NW) 

This group is currently moving and on their way to the MLK Memorial. 

1700-Arlington, VA- A crowd will gather at the Arlington Courthouse Parking lot and will march to Wilson 
Blvd in Clarendon, VA It is possible that when this movement concludes crowds from this area 
transition into the DC area and bolster crowds there. 

Current Movement: 
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Large crowd movement in progress from White House to MLK Memorial. This group is at ·17th and 18th 
street and Constitution Avenue and blocking the road. 

Large crowd at National CathedraL 

Large crowds at Capitol building and Lafayette Square area. 

Scattered small groups throughout the city. 

Map: 

We will have! (b)(7)(E) 

{b){7){E) 

Thank you, 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Open Source Analyst (CTR) 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

I (b )(7)(E) I 
Publicly Available Information Group (PAIG) 

(Desk)! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(Mo bi I e ):_J~K6-L(~){7-)_(f) __ j 

Tl1is doc□ 111e11t is Fo1 Official Use 01ily (FOUO} ct11d is Law E11fo1ce111e11l Se11sitive (LES). Tl1e 
information contained herein is intended only fur use in developing investigative/tmgeting leads and is 
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not intended for tho establishment of probable cause or supporting other legal process. Publicly and 
eoff!A1ereially available data sources 'il\iOFO used to develop this doeuff!ent aAd, 1ivhile e#orts me ff!ade to 
validate the data and its souroos, the reoipiont is responsible for oonfirrning the aoouraoy and rolovanoy 
of an:y infornrntion contained nerein. Tnis document ma:y contain personall:y idemtifiable information and 
should !3e hanElled anEl sareguaFEleEl as such. Dissemination of this docun1ent aAd the iAforn1atioA 
coAtaineEl herein to thiFd pa1iies, iAcludiAg don1estic and foreigA partneFS, requires the specific 
authofizatioA of the U.S. Custon1s aAd Border Pmtection, Office of FielEl Operntions, CouAtef ~JehvoFI< 
_ Division, Publicly Available lnfo1 mation Gmup. Requests should be serit te; (b)(7)(E) 
i(b)(7)(E)i 
j _________ ; 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
Ofc :___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ i 
Celi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 3:21 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

···········--······( b) (6)., .... {b) ( 7) ( ~) 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SCUDDER, KATHLEEN [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
(-·-·-·-·-·-·-·Tti"H°si",-{bffi(ci"-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i PO RV AZ N I K, ANTHONY J [ ______________________________________ ( b )( 6) ,_ ( b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~~ 

;-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C) ! 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i LAMM, CLINTi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: C!TOC 1430 Brief 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Dato: Juno 4, 2020 at 3:17:"19 PM EDT 
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To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
~---=====;----------------------

Subject: l_ ___ (b)(7)(E) ____ ! 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
ATF Liaison to OHS 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

:.___(b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) ____ ! 

Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
Ofc[. __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___ j 

Celi_ (b)(6)_, _(b)(7)(C) _i 

Frorn:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 3:07 PM 

(b)(7)(E) 

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
L cc r·----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------(b n s), (b )(7)( c > --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- : : 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : SCUDDER, KATHLEEN :·-·(b,)(6),_(b)(7)(C) __ : 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
~-------,---------,.- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __________________________________________________________________________________________ ___: 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : LAMM, CUNT! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,___~ 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Subject: RE: C!TOC 1430 Brief 

Subject: 2:00 PM SIOC Brief 
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There is a possible anthrax ncident at the DEA at the DEA mailing facility. i (b)(7)(E) 
~-~~~--

(b)(7)(E) No other information at this time. 

USMS has[;~;~;j marshals deployed to Lafayette Park with the US Park Police. 

Next SIOC Brief at 4:00 pm. 

t__(b)(G),_ (b)(7)(C) __ i 
Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
0fc:__(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C). i 
Celi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 2:50 PM 

(b)(7)(E) 

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

[ ___________________ { _ b _) _{ _ 6 ) _, ____ {_b_ )_ {_ 7 ) _ { _ C _) ___________________ [ 
cc:r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-ch)~>. (b)(7WC"l ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

{b )(6), {b ){7){C) 
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i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :SCUDDER, KATHLEEN l__.(~K6-L(b..)_(!J{c;;J __ J 
[_ _______________ ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( c) ·-·-·--·-·-·-·-· i PO RV AZ N I K, ANTHON'( J i ( b )( 6 l, (tiff i)("cf-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~-~ 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (6r(6}",-"(6J(7)(C) i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i LAMM, CUNTi ________ . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) "-----

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: C!TOC 1430 Brief 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) l !t is unknown at this time ~-----------------------~ 
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

All e iiii:Jil toff10111 ti lis accorn 1t is subject to official I eview a11d is fo1 official use 01 ily" Actio11 111ay be 
1:e:ke1, in I esr,01,se to Etl"l'.9 ine:r,r,1 or,1 ie:te t1se of U;e Seci et Se1 vice's e 1,'le:il 3'.9Si:e1,'l. Tl'lis e 1,'le:il 1,'lB'.9 
contain information that is privileged, la1w enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure 
li111itc1:tio11s. Suel1 i11foni1atio11 is l01med to :you a11d sl1ould 11ot be fu1tl1e1 disse111i11ated witl1out tl1e 
permission of the Secret Service. If you have received this e mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose, or 
oopy it; notify the sender immediately and delete it --

L __ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) j 
Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
Ofd ___ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) ____ ! 

Col L._ (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) ___ i 

F rorn: l_ ___________ __(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C,_) -~ 

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 2:07 PM 
To:! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cd (b )(6), 

0

(b )(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Subject: RE: C!TOC 1430 Brief 

DEA ASAC stated that there is an anthrax scare at the DEA Mail facility in Springfield, VA. 

(b)(7)(E) ! No furiher details" 
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i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
Ofc:_(b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C)_ i 
CelL_ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)__.: 

Frorm (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 2:06 PM 
To:i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !SCUDDER, KATHLEEN i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
r=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=rbRsf{bi{1){cf=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--7 PORV AZN I K, ANTHONY J i (b )( 6), (bf(tj(cy-·-·-·-·-·-·-'--' --~ 

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

******* There is a DC local twitter user who is promoting destruction of battlefield statues in the area, 

FED PARTNERS ACTIVITY 

******* SECRET SERVICE Dedicated forces to the South (of Lafayette) 

Attorney General Barr stated that he was concerned on H Street and 16th that it appeared to be L __ (b)(5) _ ___! 

(b)(S) i He added that the area was open and 

Recommended barriers in place (16th and I), 

******* CAPITOL POLICE monitoring freedom plaza area. Group of 1000 (now 700) "Freedom 
Fighters" with painted red hands. Monitoring their call for supplies, 

******* PARK POLICE Patrolling Lafayette Park. They have horses, medics and medivac 
(by Washington monument) available. 

******* DEA 

******* CBP 

******* HSI 

******* TSA 

******* BOP 

******* FBI 

1
1°11111eii agents in place 

Air support and personnel available 

Nothing to report 

l_ __ (_b)(7)(E) _ ___iT earns avai I able 

Nothing to report 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) _*_**_*_**_*_A_T_F _________ l1_0=_l(!=-~-:il_~gents available. i 
~-------------~ (b)(7)(E) 

DC METRO PD 

·--~-****** Assisting with "Freedom Fighters" protest with Park Police.! (b)(7)(E) i staffed today with another [~:~J arriving this evening. "·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

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

******* Curfew reinstated for 1 ·1 PM tonight (per Chief press conference) 

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

******1(bH7HE>! personnel on site 

1·-·-·-·-·-·, 

******i(bH7HE>iof them to be shifted with Park Police and BOP 
L--·-·-·-·- • 

******* Total ofl<bH7HEl_i in the DC area 

MILITARY 

*******l<bH7HE>J Troops outside DC ati.___ __ ____.c(_b-'-')('-7-'-')('-E-'-) ___ __,i on standby 
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
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 ·1 :45 PM .To:[_ ( _b,) '< ·s·)., _ (b)(,_b() '< '1') '< ·c ')'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"j __ _ 

1:::i _______________ ( __ ~l(_~l~--(:i_~) < 7 > < ~J________ I 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b)(6"i;Tti"H"1ff cf ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 SC U DD ER, KATHLEEN r-{b"i isf ftiffi)i"cf: 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !PORVAZNIK ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ·-----, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! ----------------------------,- . ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C) i LAMM, CU NT ! ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6 ), -( b )(7)( C )°-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~---, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: 6-4-20 

Subject: CITOC Briefing 12:00 PM 

INTELLIGENCE 

******* FB: Regarding assault on NYPD officers last night (stabbing).: (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) ~------~ 

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

j1b)(l)(E)i Officers on duty 

l___(b)(7)(E) _ ___!Teams available. 140 Special Agents 

******* TSA (b)(7)(E) jTeams supporting FPS ~---~~~---~ 

******* USMS Deputies here to support Park Police 

NATIONAL GUARD 

******* Total of ~b)(7)(E)i available now 

[1b)(7)(E): are at the mall now 

.-·-·-·-·-·1 

!1b)(l)(E)!standby 

!(b)(7)(E):additional at 1 PM 

******* Will be supporting event at Anacosta Park, and Haynes Point 

******* National Guard spokesperson was concerned for Guard personnel at the! (b)(7)(E) 
~-----''------'-''----'--'----'---' 

L.Jb)(7)(E) _ ___: 

{b){7){E) 
Concern for vandalism, assault, etc. 

******* 
1
1b)(7)(E) j additional National Guard personnel arriving today from Tennessee 

ACTIVE DUTY 

******* Personnel on standby ati (b)(7)(E) !(Nothing to report) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
Ofd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

~------------~ 
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Celi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday_, June 4, 2020 1 :43 PM 
To:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: 6-4-20 

FYSA 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
0fcl._{b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ ! 
CelL___(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ___ ! 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday_ June 4 2020 1 :33 PM 
To:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
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
Sent: Thursday, June {·-2020-TT~rPM 
To:i 

i-·-·-·-· '·-·-·-·-· (b )(6),. (b )(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-] 

Subject: 6-4-20 

Hey guys, 

! have some information from last night 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 006454 



r-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Special Agent! (b)(Gl, (b)(7)(Cl ! 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 

Firearms Operations Division 

Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
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(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 
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From: 1 ...... Jb){6 ).,.Jb ){7J(CJ .... J __ _ 
To: 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 

FOIA CBP 006458 



Cc: SRTHQi (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 
Bee: 
Subject 
Date: 

Fwd: CITOC 1430 Brief 

Attachments: 
Thu Jun 04 2020 15:59:57 EDT 
image001.png 
image002.jpg 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
SRT Headquariers 
Office of Field Operations 
US Customs and Border Protection 
i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) : It is unknown at this time ~-------------------------
if he is driving the vehicle. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

The PIOC will provide further updates and a lookout stleet if necessary. 

Please contact me with questions. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
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Special Agent 

Washington Field Office 

United States Secret Service 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

All c mail to#rom this account is subject to official reviO'w and is for official use only. Action may be 
talmn in respoI9se to affy inapwowiate use oftl'-le Seernt Service's email S'Ystem. This e mail ma'Y 
contain information that is privileged, la.v enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure 
liA'-litations. Such iAfor1T1atioA is loaAed to 'YOU aAd should I'-lot be foFl:her dissemiAated vvitl'-lout tile 
permission of the Secret Service. If you have received this e mail in error, do not !coop, use, disclose, or 
08f)'l it ROiifyr the seREler iFAFAeEliate1,, aREl Elelete it --

: ____ (b)(6) , _(b)(7)(C) ___ i 
Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
Of c L.Jb)!~)1.J~H!Jt~) ___ j 
Cel :._ _ __(b)(GJ,_(b)(7)(CJ ____ ! 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 :07 PM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -·1 SCUDDER, KATHLEEN tJb)(6)_,_(b)(7)(C) _ _: 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
!-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ( b )( 6), ( b )( 7 )(Cf·-'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

---
( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C) : LAMM, CL I NT :_,:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-( b )( 6 )_, __ ( b )(7)( C) .-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:· i 

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

L_ __ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) __ ___i 

Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
Ofcl. __ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ___ i 
Celi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 2:06 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc·: (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) .. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i SCUDDER, KATHLEENL_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_j 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iLAMM, CUNT! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

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
corner of 16th and ! streets. This group is usually peaceful. 

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

Attorney General Barr stated that he was concerned on H Street and 16th that it appeared to be:_Jb)(S) __ i 
(b)(5) ( He added that the area was open and 

Recommended barriers in place (16th and I). 

******* CAPITOL POLICE monitoring freedom plaza area. Group of 1000 (now 700) "Freedom 
Figtlters" with painted red hands. Monitoring their call for supplies. 

******* PARK POLICE Patrolling Lafayette Park. They have horses, medics and medivac 
(by Washington monument) available. 

******* DEA 

******* CBP 

******* HSI 

******* TSA 

******* BOP 

******* FBI 

******* ATF 
(b)(7)(E) 

DC METRO PD 

:1b11111•ii agents in place 

Air support and personnel available 

Nothing to report 

! (b)(7)(E) i Teams available 

Nothing to report 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) !(b)(l)(E)!Agents avai_l_?ble. i 
; ~---------------
! 

___ *_****** Assisting with "Freedom Fighters" protest with Park Police.i (b)(7)(E) :staffed today with another 
!~'.~'.j arriving this evening. 
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

******1(b)(?)(E)] personnel on site 

*******l1b)(?)(E)! of them to be shifted with Park Police and BOP 

******* Total ofllbH7HEl_iin the DC area 

MILITARY 

*******!(bl(7l(El_i Troops outside DC at (b)(7)(E) ! on standby 
~---------~ 
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l_ __ (b )(6), _(b )(7)(C) ___ i 
Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
Ofcl___(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) ___ i 
Cel L (b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) .: 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 1 :45 PM 
To:i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! SCUDDER, KATH LEE NL. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__! 

(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) jPORVAZNIK, ANTHONY.Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
~-- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

,...._ ____ ( ___ b) __ (6 __ ), .... (b __ )( __ 7) .... (C __ ) ___ : L_A_M_M_,_C_L_I N_T_.: ________ (_b)_(6_),_(b_)(_7)_(C_) ___________ J 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: 6-4-20 

Subject: CITOC Briefing 12:00 PM 

INTELLIGENCE 

******* FB: 
(b)(7)(E) 

~egarding assault on NYPD officers last night (stabbing). ~i ---~(~b)~(7~)(~E~) ---~ 
; 
; 

******* Social Media Monitoring counter groups traffic and any uptick 

Monitoring Saturday event and any uptick in transportation i.e. buses, 
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

l<bH7HE>!Officers on duty 
.-·-·-·-·. 

******* HSI (b)(7)(E) ~~] available.!~0~1~1-~1j Special Agents 

******* TSA 

******* USMS 

NATIONAL GUARD 

******* Total ofl1b11111•1i available now 

!10)(1)(E>_i are at the mall now 

i10)(1)(E>:additional at 1 PM 
L--·-·-·-·. 

(b)(7)(E) iTeams supporting FPS 

Deputies here to support Park Police 

******* Will be supporting event at Anacosta Park, and Haynes Point 

******* National Guard spokesperson was concerned for Guard personnel at the i (b)(7)(E) 
~~~~~~ 

i (b)(7)(E) i 

{b){7){E) 

Concern for vandalism, assault, etc. 

*******l<bH7HEl!additional National Guard personnel arriving today from Tennessee 

ACTIVE DUTY 

******* Personnel on standby ati (b)(7)(E) i(Nothing to report) 
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l__(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) __ i 
Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
Ofc:_ __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ ___! 

Celi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 :43 PM 
To: i . (b")rs);T6H7l(C) ! 
-·-·-·-· L . .:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·-·=··.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.:.·.::_. ___ _ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:! (b )(6), !(J'b)(7)( C) i I 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -{b)(6)·;·(b.)(7)(C)-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 1 SC U DD ER, KATHLEEN i-(-b )(6)·,-·(b.i6ici-i 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
.,___(_b )-( 6-) ,-( b_)(_7_)( C-)----,--i L_A_M_M_,_C_L_i N-T---,-r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )( 6), .( b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: 6-4-20 

FYSA 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
Associate Chief 
Intelligence Division 
U.S. Border Patrol HQ 
Of c:_ __ Jl:.>l(!>HbJE)1~L __ J 

Cel :__(b)(6) ,_ (_b)(7)(C)_.: 

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

Cell :i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 1 :12 PM 
To: l_ _______________________________________________________________ (b_)(_6)_,_ (_b_)(7_)(_C_) ------------~ 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b)i6j",-·(fi)"Cif(Cf-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-; 
Subject: 6-4-20 

Hey guys, 

! have some information from last night 
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' ' j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
i ___________ ; 

Special Agent i (b)(GJ, (b)(7)(CJ i 

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
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] (U/fl::-E&) UPDATED Protest Events Rhode Island as of 19 June 
2020@ 0900 hrs 
Date: Fri Jun 19 2020 13:33:36 EDT 
Attachments: Protest Events Rhode Island AoR 061920 0900 hrs"xlsx 

EAC, 

For your awareness 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Port Director 

Service Port of Providence 

300 Jefferson Blvd, i {bHG), {bH?HC): 

Warwick, R! 02886 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday_, June 19, 2020 10: 10 AM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] (U/fl:::-ES) UPDATED Protest Events Rhode Island as of 19 June 2020@ 
0900 hrs 
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CAUTIOM. Tllis e111ail oligi11ated f10111 outside of DI 13. DO ~<JOT click li11ks 01 ope11 attacliii1e11ts Uiiless 
you reoognize and/or trust the sender. Conl:aot the CBP Seourity Operations Center Vifith questions or 
oonoerns. 

Looks like a busy weekend for protests. 

--- Forwarded message ---
From: fusion:_ _____________ ( b )(7)(E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-.i 
Date: Jun 19, 2020 9:19 AM 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] (U//t:ES) UPDATED Protest Events Rhode Island as of 19 June 2020@ 0900 
hrs 
To: RI Fusion Centeri (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: 

(UNCLASS!FIED//LAW ENFORCEMDff 3DsJ81T!VE) 

Please see attached summary list of known protest gatherings around the Rhode Island AoR as of 19 
June 2020 at 0900. If you are aware of additional events, please share appropriate details with 
fusion@risp.gov for situational awareness and information sharing purposes. 

(U) This distribution is for information sharing and awareness purposes. The RISFC recognizes that 
Americans have constitutionally protected rights to assemble, speak, and petition ttle government. Ttle 
RISFC safeguards these rights and only reports on First Amendment protected activities for operational 
planning in the interest of assuring ttle safety and security of ttle demonstrators and ttle public. 

Ttlank you. 

Rtlode Island State Fusion Center 

311 Danielson Pike 

Norttl Scituate, RI. 02857 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : main 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): fax 

TIPS UN E: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 

(b)(7)(E) 
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® Rhode Island State Fusion Center 

EVENT LOCATION CITY[TOWN DATE TIME ATTENDANCE Event Link l Fixer 

Protest 
US Post Office 

Westerly Friday, June 19 4-7 PM 
16 going/77 htt11s:/ /www Jaceboob:mn/ events 12 7302.1.6 

5 High St interested 171.50517/ 

meeting: 

Juneteenth 
PCTA/Classical HS-

Celebrate Freedom-
march to Prov Pub 

Providence Friday, June 19 4 -6:30 PM 
329 going/967 https://www "facebook.corn/ events/9931649 

Safety Complex, RI interested 57768070/ 
MARCH 

Dept of Educ, and 

RI Statehouse 

DTPOC-PVD Second Burnside Park - (silent) 
127 going/386 https://www.facebook.com/DTPOC-PVD-

Annual POC Dyke & candle lit march (unk Providence Friday, June 19 12:00 AM 
interested 4648081.97426186/ 

Trans March route) 

meeting at Cranston 

SURJ RI Defund the 
East High School. 

4 going/35 httos:/ /www"facebook.corn/events/2542285 

Police (Car Rally) 
Protesters to be Cranston Saturday, June 20 11:45 AM 

interested 705910035/ 
present in front of 

CPD 

Black Women 
Burnside Park (static) Providence Saturday, June 20 12:00 PM 

271 going/ Ll K https:/ /www .facebook"corn/events/1731443 
Matter - BLMRI interested 260358092/ 

Foster-Glocester Kent Field Pavilion 
Gloucester Saturday June 20 12:00-2:00 PM 

68 going/191 https ://www .facebook"corn/ events/6835553 

BLM Protest Foster-Glocester BLM interested 4582.2398/ 

Black Lives Matter 
Deerfield Park and 

est. 50-75 Chief Richard St. Saveur, Jr. (this event is not 
then march to Smithfield Saturday, June 20 12:00-3:00 PM 

Rally/Protest 
Smithfield HS 

attending advertized on SM or online) 

SURJ RI South Curtis Corner Middle 
South Kingstown 7 going/53 https://www"facebook.corn/events/5544843 

County Car Rally- School 
(Wakefield) 

Saturday, June 20 12-1 PM 
interested 85460571./ 

Defund Police Route: TBD 

FOIA CBP 006471 



Defund the Police-

Party at the 

Statehouse (Prov 
RI Statehouse Providence Saturday, June 20 2:00 PM 

117 going/438 httos:/ /www "facebook.corn/ events/3105389 

Democratic interested 96786037 
Socialists of 

America) 

CCRI to WPD (CCRI 

SURJ RI Warwick Car closing their 
Warwick Saturday, June 20 2:00 PM 

4 going/19 httos:/ /www"facebook.corn/events/5466601 
Rally-Defund Police entrances) some on interested 12678887/ 

near WPD 

Shaw's P/L near Wash 

Trust Bank 587 

SURJ RI East 
Taunton Ave. 

Providence Car Rally 
ROUTE: Waterman 

East Providence Saturday, June 20 2:45-4 PM 
7 going/9 https ://www .facebook"corn/ events/2 685454 

Defund Polie 
Ave, Pawtucket Ave, interested 598366964/ 

Taunton Ave, 
Commercial Way -

LOOP 

Silence is Violence: River Island Park 
Woonsocket Saturday, June 20 3:30 PM 

27 going/25 hUps://www.facebook.com/events/72.2.3903 

For The Culture Bernon St interested 08528495/ 

meeting at Dollar Tree 

SURJ RI Coventry Car 
Store 760 Tiogue Ave-

3 going/19 https:/ /wwwJacebook.corn/events/183 7342 

Rally-Defund Police 
then drive around Coventry Saturday, June 20 3-4 PM 

interested 06400465/ 
Coventry PD 

60 Wood St 

SURJ RI Pawtucket Tolman High School 
31 going/115 httDs ://www .facebook"corn/ events/257 4030 

Car Rally-Defund (back parking lot) Pawtucket Saturday, June 20 3-4 PM 
interested 232.862140/ 

Police Route: TBD 

FOIA CBP 006472 



Resistance & 
Resilience Rally for 

QTPOC Trans BLM 

March 

BLM Protest 

N/A 

Cathedral Square 
march to RI State 

House 

US Post Office 
5 High St 

Providence 

Westerly 

339 going/ 1.2K htt )s://www.facebook.com/events/2949620 
Saturday, June 20 4:30 PM - 7:30 PM 

interested 28558781/ 

Sunday, June 21 9 AM-12 PM UNK Chief Shawn Lacey 

(U) This distribution is for information sharing and awareness purposes. The RISFC recognizes that Americans have constitutionally protected rights to assemble, speak, and petition the government. 
The RISFC safeguards these rights and only reports on First Amendment protected activities for operational planning in the interest of assuring the safety and security of the demonstrators and the 

public. 

FOIA CBP 006473 



From: SEGUIN, DEBBIE W 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: JACKSTA, LINDA L 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: AS1 Tasker 
Date: Tue Jul 07 2020 11 :07:33 EDT 
Attachments: 

10-4, Ma'am. Will do. 

Debbie Seguin 
(A) Chief of Staff, CBP 
i-·-(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

From: JACKSTA, LINDAU (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 11 :03:26 AM -----------
To: SEGUIN, DEBBIE W.,_i --~(b~)(~6~),~(b~)(~7)~(C~) ___ ,,___,! ------------~ 

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: AS1 Tasker 

Debbie-

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

FYSA the AS1 has a tasker out to FPS to consolidate OHS component input regarding the Civil Unrest 
suppori provided over the holiday weekend. 

The attached reflects CBPs response and is being sent to FPS. Would appreciate if you could give 
visibility to the C1/C2. 

Thanks, 

LJ 

Linda L Jacksta 
Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner 

FOIA CBP 006474 



Operations Supprni 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

FOIA CBP 006475 



From: SEGUIN, DEBBIE W 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: MORGAN, MARK A 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
ll (b)(6), (b)(7)(( b;)(6) ~o{b) (7) ( er (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: OC Chief of Staff 

I 

(b)(7)(E) 
Bee: 
Subject: Fwd: AS1 Tasker 
Date: Tue Jul 07 2020 11 :07:51 EDT 
Attachments: (l..-4::Etry DRAFT Response to AS1 RF! 070620_CBP,docx 

FYSA 

Debbie Seguin 
(A) Chief of Staff, CBP 
L __ __(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C_) _____ i 

From: JACKSTA, LINDAU (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 20_20_1 _1 :_03_:_26_A_M ______ _ 
To: SEGUIN, DEBBIE Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Cc: FERRARA W!Ll!AM ! ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(i:i)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: AS1 Tasker 

Debbie-

{b){6), {b){7){C) 

I 

I 

FYSA the AS1 has a tasker out to FPS to consolidate OHS component input regarding the Civil Unrest 
support provided over the holiday weekend. 

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

FOIA CBP 006476 



UNCLASSIFIED!ftA'iv' ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

DHS Protecting American Communities Task Force (PACT) 
Protection of Federal facilities and property 

Response to AS1 request for breakdown of how forces were deployed over July 4th holiday 
weekend. 

A. How many from which components were deployed and to what cities? 

[_~~
1}_".'~i OHS Officers and Agents throughout the country ar~--~-~_5-i_gned and supporting the OHS 

Protecting American Communities Task Force (PACT). i(bH7HEli OHS Officers and Agents have 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-

rece ived the required 40 USC 1315 cross designation training. 

l(b)(?)(E)i Federal Protective Service (FPS) Officers and Agents 
1·-·-·-·· 

~'.~''.~'~j Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Officers and Agents from US Border Patrol 
(USBP), Office of Field Operations (OFO), and Air and Marine Operations (AMO) 

i_(b)(?)(E)_i Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) Officers and Agents from Homeland 
Security Investigations (HSI) and Enforcement and Removal Operations (ERO) 

i1• ll7ll• 1iUS Secret Service (USSS) Special Agents 
~--·-·-·T" 

l1•~1~1~1.i Transportation Security Administration (TSA) Federal Air Marshals (FAMS) 

PACT Rapid Deployment Teams (ROT) have been pre-positioned at the following locations: 

Washington, DC i(b)(7)(E)i 
!~;~;~;~! FPS Officers and Agents 
F;1~;1~;~ CBP/OFO SRT Officers 
!~;~;~~] ICE/HSI SRT Agents 

Seattle WAi(b)(7)(E)! ' ·-·-·-·-·-·· [ii~ FPS Officers and Agents 
!~'.~'.~~ USBP Agents 

i~;~;,~;]OFO SRT Officers 
L--·-·-

ri:~;~~ ICE/HSI SRT Agents 
~:;;;;iJusss Special Agent 

Portland OR i(b)(7)(EJ! 
' L·-·-·-·-·• 

t~;i;::~ FPS Officers and Agents 
l1• ll7ll• 1i USBP SOG Agents (includes SOG ROT) 

1~~~~•~i ICE/HSI SRT Agents 
!~'.~::·.! USSS Special Agent 

NOTE: The[00~] USBP Special Operations Group (SOG) Agents that were initially on standby in 
El Paso, TX, were deployed to __ p~rtlan,Q __ Q.n the afternoon of Saturday, July 4, 2020. Air 
transportation was provided byt~'.::]AM0!1~1_1: 11~1j aircraft and necessary flight crews that were staged 
and on standby in Corpus Christie, TX. 

UNCLASSIFIED!lLAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 
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UNCLASSIFIEDifLA'iv' ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

Department of Interior - National Park Service l(b)(?)(E): 

Gettysburg National Military Park[(b)(7HE>! 
[00i,] FPS Officers (including 1 supervisor) 
L''!.~1(:1.:FPS Explosive Detection Canine Teams 
j,,)(,)(E)i TSA/Federal Air Marshals 
L--·-·-·• 

[1b)(?)(E)!FPS Mobile Command Vehicle for Command, Control and Communications 

Manassas National Battlefield, Manassas, VAl(b)(?)(E)i 
i;~;,~;~! FPS Officers 
L--·-·..: 

Antietam National Battlefield, Sharpsburg, MDi1b)(7)(EJ! 
-·-·-·-·- L--·-·-·-·• 

!1°1(,)(Eii FPS Officers 
L---·-·-·• 

Monocacy National Battlefield, Urbana, MD i1,,1,,1.,! 
!-1~;~-,~~~ FPS Office rs '-·-·-·-· 

B. How many of each component was on standby and in which cities, etc.? 

Deployable USBP Deployable OFO Personnel 

Personnel by Sector by Field Office 
Available 

SECTOR Available Personnel Field Office Personnel SRT 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

soc Los Angeles 
' 

ELC San Diego 
' 

YUM Tucson 
' 

TCA El Paso 
I 

EPT Laredo 

BBT (b)(7)(E) ' 
ORT 

Houston (b)(7)(E) 
New Orleans 

' 

LRT 
' 

Miami/Tampa 

RGV 
I 

Pre-Clearance (DC) 

MIP Atlanta 

BLW San Francisco 
' 

SPW Seattle 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

UNCLASSIFIED//LA't"t' ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 
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UNCLASSIFIED!!LA'iv' ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

HVM Chicago 

GFN Detroit 

DTM Baltimore 

BUN (b}(7}(E} SWB 

Buffalo 

New York 
(b)(7)(E) 

HLT Boston 

USBPHQ San Juan 

Total Total 

Rapid Deployment Teams 

ICE 
l1b11111

• 1: ICE/ERO SRT Officers staged and on stand~y)n Los Angeles, CA, ab_l_~ __ t9-__ g_~1?.!C?.Y., 
to any location within the Western Region within!:=:·] hours of notification vial_ __ ___(p)_(?)J.~L.--1 
flight(s). 

o i (b)(7)(E) : aircraft and necessary flight crews staged and on standby in 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
Sacramento, CA to provide air transportation to the Los Angeles ICE/ERO SRT. 
Estimated flight time from Sacramento to load up sites is 3.5 hours. 

t;;;;~~ICE/OFTP SRT Officers and Agents staged and on standby in Fort Benning, GA 
able to deploy to any location withini .. m»i hours of notification via! ______ (b)(7)(.E) ______ iflight(s). 

o [·-·-·-·-·(i,)(7)(Ef-·-·-·-·i aircraft and n~cessary flight crews staged and on standby at 

! ____________ (b)(7)(_E) ·-·-·-·-·-·i Elizabeth City, NC to provide air transportation to the Fort 
Benning ICE/OFTP SRT. Estimated flight time from! (b)(7)(E) i Elizabeths 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

City to Fort Benning is 2 hours. 

C. Include the type and number of vehicles, non-lethal resources, etc. that were 
deployed and to which cities. 

Federal Protective Service 

Vehicles 
All FPS Officers assigned to the PACT utilized their assigned government vehicles, 

, in cl u ding _ th ei _·----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_j 
i (b)(7)(E) i. 
l---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

In Gettysburg National Military Park, FPS deployed one Mobile Command Vehicle for 
Command, Control and Communications. 

UNCLASSIFIED/flA'tV ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 
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UNCLASSIFIED/fLA'llf' EtdFORCEMEtdT SErdSITlifE 

Non-lethal (aka "less-lethal") resources. FPS deploys! (b)(7)(E) i 
[_______________ ( b )( 7 )( E) i -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-:-._·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·, 

. (b )(7)(E) I 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

CBP: 

Vehicles 
Washington D . C . Team : l_ ____________________________ J~)J?)_(~L_ ________________________ _J 

[Seattle~ T ea_m_: L~~~~~ ( b )(7)(_E(~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J _____ (b )(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___! 

Po rt! and Team : [_ _____________________________________________________________________ ( b )(7)( E) _______________________________________________________________________ ! 

! _________________________________________________________________________________________ { _b_) { 7 )_ { _ E ) _________________________________________________________________________________________ i 
Non-lethal (aka "less-lethal") resources: 

All_ C_BP _ personne_! _deployed_ a_re _trai_ned _in_ a_ variety_ of _less_ lethal_ devices. _____________________________________ _ 

ICE: 

Vehicles 

Non-lethal (aka "less-lethal") resources 

USSS: 

Vehicles 

Non-lethal (aka "less-lethal") resources 

TSA: 
UNCLASSIFIED!ILA'llf' EtdFORCEMErdT 9EPd91Tl\'E 
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UNCLASSIFIED/iLAV't' ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

Vehicles 

Non-lethal (aka "less-lethal") resources 

D. Also include any personnel sent anywhere outside of where we initially planned, e.g. St. 
Louis. 

OHS Law Enforcement Officers and Agents assigned to the St. Louis are monitored the 
situation and reported on any potential need for assistance to DOJ. 

UNCLASSIFIED/llAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 
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From: PEREZ, ROBERT E 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
To: SEGUIN DEBBIE W 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! MORGAN, MARK Ai (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: OC Chief of Staff 

(b)(7)(E) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: AS1 Tasker 
Date: Tue Jul 07 2020 14:09:19 EDT 
Attachments: 

Thanks Debbie. 

REP 

Robert E. Perez 

Deputy Commissioner 

U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

From: SEGUIN, DEBBIE Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 20~2=-=0_1'--'1-'-':0'--"8-'-A""""'M'-'-------
To: MORGAN, MARK Ai (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ________ ___! PEREZ, ROBERT E i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) : 

Cc: oc Chief of Stam (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: Fwd: AS1 Tasker 

FYSA 

Debbie Seguin 

(A) Chief of Staff, CBP 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

FOIA CBP 006482 



From: JACKSTA, LINDAU (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 20_20_1_1 :_0_3:_2_6_A_M _____ _ 
To: SEGUIN, DEBBIE W i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

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

Linda L. Jacksta 

Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

FOIA CBP 006483 



From: 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
I 

To: JACKSTA, LINDA L 

{b){6), {b){7){C) I 

.,.,.,Jb)(6),, (b)(7)(C) i FERRARA, WILLIAM 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: AS1 Tasker 
Date: Tue Jul 07 2020 08:26:58 EDT 
Attachments: image001 "png 

image002.jpg 

FPS called inquiring about the CBP information for the AS1 tasker. Kris Cline is requesting it as soon 
as possible for their consolidation. 

From: JACKSTA, LINDAU (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Monday~ July 6, 2020 9:48 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i FERRARA, WILLIAM 
.--------'==========;;(b"7)(~6)=c, (;;,=;b)7.:(7~)(C='7')=====---------~ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Subject Re: AS 1 Tasker 

Thank you, will review 

Linda L Jacksta 

Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Support 

FOIA CBP 006484 



U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, July 6, 20c-=2=0~8=: 1~1~: 1~3~P~M'-'-',-,----,-,--,~...,....,,...,.----. 
To: JACKSTA LINDA Li (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i FERRARA, WILLIAM i (b)(Gl, (b)(7)(Cl i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Ccl (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Subject FW: AS 1 Tasker 

EAC/DEAC: Directori 1011•1,1011111c1 ! requested I forward this AS 1 tasker document to you for your review. 

Information compiled by Incident Commander[1°11•1.1°11111c1_!. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i, NREMT 

Chief - Senior Watch Officer 

HQ - Washington, DC 

Desk: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Mobile:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

JWICS:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

UNCLASS:j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 6:39 PM 
Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(~)(C) 

Cc: CBP S!TROOM- SWOSi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 006485 



{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Subject: RE: AS·J Tasker 

! filled in the requested information and highlighted some corrections in red for the summaiy document. 

I CB P's stand by force is significant. Be(b )( 7)(Et) component. i (b)(7)(E) 

Deployable USBP Personnel by Sector 

Deployable OFO Personnel by Field Office 

SECTOR 

Available Personnel 

Field Office 

Available Personnel 

SRT 

soc 
• i 

! (b)(7)(E)I 
L. _______ i 

Los Angeles 
1·-·-·-·-·1 

!(b)(7)(EJ! 
i _________ j 

1·-·-·-·-·1 

i(b)(7)(EJ! 

ELC 

! i 
! (b)(7)(E) i 
L ______ ! 

San Diego 

! ' 
l(b)(7)(E)i 

! 

!(b)(7)(E)! 
j_ ________ ; 

YUM 

' . 
l(b)(7)(E)i 

Tucson 

FOIA CBP 006486 



• i 

! (b)(7)(E) ! 

i. _______ i 

TCA 

! . 

l(b)(7)(E) i 

El Paso 

• i 

l(b)(7)(E)! 
j __________ i 

. -·-·-·-·-·. 
! (b)(7)(E) ! 
i_ __________ • 

EPT 

Laredo 

l(b)(7)(E) i 
j ____________ • 

BBT 

• i 

l(b)(7)(E)! 
j_ __________ ; 

Houston 

• i 

!(b)(7)(E) ! 
L _________ i 
1·-·-·-·-·. 

! (b)(7)(E)! 
j _________ ! 

ORT 

i • 

l(b)(7)(E)i 

New Orleans 
.--·-·-·-·-·1 
• i 

I (b)(7)(E) ! 
j __________ ; 

. -·-·-·-·-·. 
! (b)(7)(E) ! 
i_ __________ • 

LRT 

!(b)(7)(E)i 

Miami/Tampa 

i_(b)(7)(E)i 

i(b)(7)(E)! 
j-•-•-•-•-•- I 

RGV 
. ·-·-·-·-·-. 
!(b)(7)(E)I L. _________ i 

FOIA CBP 006487 



Pre-Clearance (DC) 

1·-·-·-·-·. 

! (b)(7)(E)! 
i _________ ! 

MIP 
! ! 

! (b)(7)(E)! 
i_ _________ j 

Atlanta 
. -·-·-·-·-·. 
! (b)(7)(E) ! 
j_ __________ • 

BLW 

San Francisco 

! ~ 
i(b)(7)(E): 

! ! 

! (b)(7)(E)! 
i_ _________ j 

SPW 

! (b)(7)(E)i 

Seattle 

!(b)(7)(E)I L _________ i 

HVM 
i • 

! (b)(7)(E)! 
i_ _________ j 

Chicago 
r-·-·-·-·-· i 
i(b)(7)(E)j 
j_ __________ • 

GFN 

i(b)(7)(E}! L. _________ i 

Detroit 

' ' l{b){7){E)I 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-.i 

! ~ 
l{b)(7)(E) i i ___________ i 

FOIA CBP 006488 



DTM 

I (b)(7)(E) ! 
j_•-•-•-•-• I 

Baltimore 
!-·-·-·-·-· ! 

: (b)(7)(E) ! 
i_•-•-•-•-• I 

BUN 

Buffalo 

I (b)(7)(E) i 
i_ __________ ! 

I (b)(7)(E) ! 
j_•-•-•-•-• I 

SWB 

! (b)(7)( E) i 

j•-•-•-•-• I 

New York 
. -·-·-·-·-·. 
! (b)(7)(E) ! 
i_ __________ • 

• i 

l (b)(7)(EJ! 
j _________ ; 

HLT 

Boston 

! l 
!(b)(7)(E) i 
t. __________ ! 

USBPHQ 

!(b)(7)( E)i 
j_ ________ • 

San Juan 

. ! 
!(b)(7)(E) i L __________ i 

Total 

• i 

l(b)(7)(E)! 
i.-·-·-·-·-·-·- i 

Total 
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i(b)(7)(E)i 
j ___________ j 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 5:00 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) CBP SITROOM- SWOS 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject Fwd: AS1 Tasker 

i {b){6), {b){7){C) i 

Much if not all of this stlould be in ttle summary can you please craft tonight and let us know if anything 
is missing. 

(b)(7)(E) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 

Director 

Information and Incident Coordination Center 

Operations Support 

Customs and Border Protection 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "JACKSTA, LINDA l'l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Date: July 6, 2020 at 4:50:57 PM EDT ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C),-----------------, 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

i "FERRARA, WILLIAM" i {b){6) , {b){7){C) i 
-~--------~----------~ 
i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
'Subject:·Fw:·-·ASfT~as~k-e-r ~ 

Cc:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

FOIA CBP 006490 



. ' 
i (b)(6), (b)(7}(C) ! 

L __________ ) 

Please work withi 1011•110111Mc1] to pull the CBP response together. Please notice the quick turn - the OHS FO 
wants it tomorrow. We will need our own FO clearance before this leaves CBP, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ( 

Please track 

Thanks, 

LJ 

Linda L Jacksta 

Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

Confidentiality Notice: This e fl'lail fl'lessage, including any aHachfl'lenl:s, is intended only for the person 
(s) or ontity(ies) to whioh it is addressed and eonl:ains information that may be oonfidonl:ial, legally 
protected, privacy relevant, propriefary in nature or otherwise protected sy lavef trofl'l disclosure, It you 
Feceivea this fl'lessage in effeF, yeu are herel5y Aetifiea that reaeling, shariAg, eepying er aistfil5uting 1:his 
message er its center its is p1 ol iil5itea, Please I eply to Ffle and delete all copies of the I nessage. 

From: Cline, Richard Ki (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ; 
; 

-·-·-·-·. 

Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020.4:44.PM~-----------------------
To: Tomnev Christooheri (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){7){E) 
(b)(7)(E) i JACKSTA, LINDA L ! (b)(7)(E) 

{b){7){E) 
i FERRARA, W!LUAML_ __ _l~)J!}.l~.L._f°· 

~---------------------~ 
(b)(7)(E) 
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(b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) iJIOC-!CEi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) ; 

>----------------~~--~-----------------~--.i 

(b}(6}, (b}(7}(C} 
Subject: AS1 Tasker 

Good afternoon everyone, during the OPSDEPs call earlier Chris Tomney and Shawn Phillips 
mentioned a shrni-turnaround tasking. 

Here is the specific tasking: 

1.AS 1 is requesting a breakdown of how our forces were actually deployed over the holiday weekend 

a.How many from which components were deployed and to what cities, 
b.how many of each component was on standby and in which cities, etc.? 
cJnclude the type and number of vehicles, non-lettlal resources, etc. that were deployed and to which 
cities. 
d.Also include any personnel sent anywhere outside of where we initially planned, e.g. St Louis, 

2.FO is looking for an answer by 7 Jul, 
3.This request is in support of AS1 regarding questions from ttle Hill and other external players. 

We tlave been requested to provide this information to ttle Office of Operations Coordination by 0900 
tomorrow morning. 

We tlave most of ttle information necessary to respond to ttlis tasking. Using the attached "Draft 
Response to AS1 RFI, 070620" document, could you all please provide ttle information on ttle type and 
number of vehicles, non-lethal resources, etc. ttlat were deployed? 

Please "reply to all" with your response. 

Ttlanks, 

Kris Cline 

Principal Deputy Director 

FOIA CBP 006492 



Federal Protective Service 

Department of Homeland Security 

Office:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Cell:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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From: 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
To: 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iJACKSTA, LINDA l 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: AS1 Tasker 
Date: Tue Jul 07 2020 17:12:56 EDT 
Attachments: (~ Response to AS1 RF! Fina! Draft 070720.V3_CBP Additions.docx 

image001.png 

Shawn, 

Attached is the document with CBP edits. We had a chart in a version that went over to FPS but it 
might not have made the final cut for some reason. ! added it back in for the breakdown. The USBP 
Sectors and OFO Field Offices made significant efforts over the holiday weekend to identify, ensure 
cross designation training was done, and prepare for a call out if needed. I believe we should have 
those efforts captured in the document 

! am available to discuss if needed. Thanks 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Associate Chief 

LEOD OPs Cell 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! office 

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : cell 
• i 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

From: Phillips, Shawn! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 3:55 PM 
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To: Cline, Richard Ki (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :JACKST A, LINDA L 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i FERRARA, WILLIAM i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~----------------

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
~-----========= ====;;,,;=;=;=;===;;==;=;;;;;;=;=;;=;=====;=,;=;=;;;;;;=;;;;;;=======- ·===·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
JIOC-ICB (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject RE: AS1 Tasker 

Good afternoon all, 

Per the OPSDEP call yesterday and POD Cline's email below, attached is final response draft for the 
AS1 RFI issued yesterday. You and your teams quick work to help FPS consolidate the information 
was truly appreciated. 

Please do a final review of this document to ensure we have captured your components equities 
correctly. Make any edits in tracked changes and I will ensure the document is updated. 

For your information there were not significant changes to the information provided, but rather 
formatting and packaging changes. We would appreciate a quick turn so that we can provide to the 
OHS FO NL T 1800 tonight. I will also circulate the final version to everyone on this distro. 

I am available by phone or email if there are any issues or questions to assist in getting this cleared. 

Thank you again for your support 

v/r 
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Shawn 

Shawn A Phillips 

Deputy Chief of Staff (Operations) 

Office of Operations Coordination (OPS) 

Department of Homeland Security 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i mobile 
. i 

From: Cline, Richard Ki (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Monday, July 6, 202;=-c0~4~:~4~4~P~M~----------,-,--.~----,-,-~~-,-----------~ 
To: Tomnev, Christopher! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b}(6}, (b}(7}(C} 
(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i JACKSTA, LINDA LL ___________ _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ! FERRARA, WILLIAM i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b}(6}, (b}(7}(C} 
Subject: AS1 Tasker 

Good afternoon everyone, during the OPSDEPs call earlier Chris Tomney and Shawn Phillips 
mentioned a short-turnaround tasking. 

Here is the specific tasking: 

1.AS1 is requesting a breakdown of how our forces were actually deployed over the holiday weekend 

a.How many from which components were deployed and to what cities, 
b.how many of each component was on standby and in which cities, etc.? 
c.lnclude the type and number of vehicles, non-lethal resources, etc. that were deployed and to which 
cities. 
d.Also include any personnel sent anywhere outside of where we initially planned, e.g. St Louis, 

2.FO is looking for an answer by 7 Jul. 
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3.This request is in support of AS1 regarding questions from the Hill and other external players. 

We have been requested to provide this information to the Office of Operations Coordination by 0900 
tomorrow morning. 

We have most of the information necessary to respond to this tasking. Using the attached "Draft 
Response to AS·J RFI, 070620" document, could you all please provide the information on the type and 
number of vehicles, non-lethal resources, etc. that were deployed? 

Please "reply to all" with your response. 

Thanks, 

Kris Cline 

Principal Deputy Director 

Federal Protective Service 

Department of Homeland Security 

Office; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Cell:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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OHS Protecting American Communities Task Force (PACT} 
Protection of Federal facilities and property Force Laydown 

Period covered 3~5 July 

Purpose: Describe OHS resources used to support Executive Order: Protecting American 
Monuments, Memorials, and Statues and Combating Recent Criminal Activity over the July 4th 

Holiday weekend. 

The followl_r_:igJable describes OHS Components support of deployed personnel by 
locations: i(b)(l)(E) ! ersonnef were de lo ed. 

Gett sbur , PA 
Manassas VA 

Shar sbur . MD 
Urbana MD 

A total of!(b)(l)(EJ! DHS Officers and Agents throughout the country were ass!gned and in direct 
support of the OHS Protecting American Communities Task Force (PACT). 

* !(b)(?)(EJ!_E~g~.r?.LP..C<.?.!i?._~\ly_~--§~!.Y..l9-~Jf PS) Officers and Agents 
* l_ ___________________________ _J~)J!)i~> _____________________________ J Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Officers and 

Agents from US Border Patrol {USBP), Office of Field Operations (OFO), and Air and 
_. Marine_ Operations _(AMO). ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 

* : ________________________________ (~)J7-K~L ____________________________ ) Immigration and Customs Enforcement (!CE) Officers 
and Agents from Homeland Security Investigations (HSI) and Enforcement and 
Removal Operations (ERO) 

* i,,,,,,,! US Secret Service (USSS) Special Agents 
~ ............. 

* [1~ 1: 1~j Transportation Security Administration (TSA) Federal Air Marshals (FAMS) 

Additiona!!y,[_(bH7HEI: OHS Officers and Agents received the required 40 USC 1315 cross 
designation training making them e!!gib!e to be used if necessary, 

PACT Rapid Deployment Teams (ROT) were pre-deployed and positioned at the 
following locations on beginning on July 3rd: 

Wash~_~gton, DC E~~}) 
* ~'.~''.~'~! FPS Officers and Agents 
* r~~;:~GBP/OFO Special Response Team (SRT) Officers 
* l'~~~l !GE/HS! SRT Agents 
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UNCLASSIFIED!/LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

Seattl~L~A F~;~~) 
['~-'~-'~.: FPS Officers and Agents 
[·::] USBP Agents 

Ei;~!OFO SRT Officers 
!<;~;~;~! ICE/ERO SRT Officers 
L--·-·-· 

Portland, OR C~;~;~]) 
[~

1i1
~;] FPS Officers and Agents 

[~~i~i,] USBP SOG Agents (includes USBP SOG ROT from El Paso) 
l~~i~~~ ICE/HSI SRT Agents 
[;;;_~USSS Special Agents (Standby Team - No Civil Disturbance Unit (CDU)) 

NOTE: There were['~'~'~] CBP/USBP Special Operations Group (SOG) Agents that were initially 
on standby in El Paso, TX, but subsequently deployed to Portland, Q.R__on the afternoon of 
Saturday, July 4, 2020. Air transportation was provided byt{~i1~)~;~ AMO[~•:•~_,] aircraft with the 
necessary flight crews staged and on standby in Corpus Christi, TX. 

Department of Interior - National Park Service F~~;]) 

Gettysburg National Military Park (;~;~1 
[;~:i FPS Officers (including[~~] supervisor) 
[;~:~,]FPS Explosive Detection Canine Teams 
E~~TSA/Federal Air Marshals 
t.~:j FPS Mobile Command Vehicle for Command, Control and Communications 

Mana~~as National Battlefield, Manassas, VA f:.~ 
j,..,., j FPS Officers 
'·-·-·· 

Antie~~r, National Battlefield, Sharpsburg, MD E) 
i0""'i FPS Officers '----1 

Mono.~~cy National Battlefield, Urbana, MD E) 
: .. .,.,j FPS Officers 
i_ ____ ! 

DHS Personnel on "Standby" status and locations: 

Seattle, WA 
E~:j USBP Agents 
[~~i~i:~ ICE/ERO Officers 
[~:~J USSS Special Agent 

Gettysburg National Military Park 
[~~~j OFO Officers assigned to the Law Enforcement Support Center (LESC) 
~,~,,~,-~_:OFO Officers assigned to Baltimore, MD 
!;~:] USSS Special Agents 

UNCLASSIFIED/ilAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 
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UNCLASSIFIED/iLAV't' ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

Additional CBP Personnel on Standby for Requests for Assistance 

Deployable USBP Deployable OFO Personnel 
Personnel by Sector by Field Office 

Available 
SECTOR Available Personnel Field Office Personnel SRT 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

San Diego Los Angeles 

El Centro San Diego 

Yuma Tucson 

Tucson El Paso 

El Paso Laredo 

Big Bend Houston 

Del Rio New Orleans 

Laredo Miami/Tampa 

Rio Grande 
Valley Pre-Clearance (DC) 

Miami (b)(7)(E) 
Blaine 

Atlanta (b)(7)(E) 
San Francisco 

Spokane Seattle 

Havre Chicago 

Grand Forks Detroit 

Detroit Baltimore 

Buffalo Buffalo 

Swanton New York 

Houlton Boston 

USBP HQ San Juan 

Total Total 

DHS Rapid Deployment Teams on Standby 

West Coast RDT: 
[ 1: 1~ 1:] ICE/ERO SRT Officers staged and on stand~y __ in Los Angeles, CA, ab,l_~,_t9-__ g_~1?.!9.Y., 
to any location within the Western Region withinr::.-:J hours of notification via l __ J~)!.!)!~L.__i 
flight(s). During the holiday weekend the location was Ur?.dated to Portland, OR. 

UNCLASSIFIED!/LA¼V ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 
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UNCLASSIFIEDNLAi\' EPffORGEMENT SEPdSITPa.<E 

o [ ____ __(b)(7)(E) _____ i aircraft and necessary flight crews staged and on standby in 
Sacramento, CA to provide air transportation to the Los Angeles ICE/ERO_SRT. 
Estimated time from Sacramento to LA for arrival and load up on site is! 1b11111• 1i 
hours. 

[:::~J ICE/ERO SRT Officers on secondary standby in Phoenix, AZ. 

East Coast RDT: 
J
1b11111• 1ilCE/Office of Firearms and Tactical Planning (OFTP) SRT Officers and Agents 
staged and on standby in Fort Benning, GA able to de_Rloy to any East/Central US 
location within~::,;; hours of notification via r·-·-·-·-·-·-·Tti"j(ij(Ef ·-·-·-· ·-1 

'-·-·· '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·~ 
o L ________ (b)(7)(E) ______ ___!aircraft and necessary flight crews staged and on standby at 

L ____________ (b)(7)(E) __________ ___i Elizabeth City, NC to provide air transportation to the Fort 
Benning ICE/OFTP SRT. Estimated flight time from!_ ____________ (b)(7)(E) ____________ i Elizabeths 
City to Fort Benning isl:~j hours. 

DHS Equipment and Supplies: OHS utilized component organic resources to facilitate the 
safety of each officer/team while providing effective means to address threats. The following 
describe the resources utilized or made available for use. 

Federal Protective Service 
Vehicles 

All FPS Offic~rs _assigned __ to _the _PACT __ utilized. their_ assig_ned g_ovemment_ vehicl_es_,. _ 
including the! (b)(7)(E) : 
l _______ (b )(7)(E) ·-· ·_1. . 

In Gettysburg Nation a I Mi I ita ry Park, FPS d ep Io yed l_ __________________________ ( b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i tor 
Command, Control and Communications. 

;~~~~~;~\~ ;:Jka __ '' I ess-1.eth_a I_'' )_resources.--~--~--~--~--~--~-- ( b) (7 ).(.E) ·_~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~---] 
i (b)(7)(E) i-
L----·-·-·-·-·-. ·-·-·-·..,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

! i 
! i 

I (b )(7)(E) I 
! i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Customs and Border Protection: 
Vehicles 

Washington D.C. Team: i (b)(7)(E) i 
r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·.1-. .............................................................................................................................................................................................. ...,._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ . . 

Seattle Team:! (b)(7)(E) : 

!_ ____________________________________ · ________ ( b )( 7 )( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___! 

Portland Team : [ ________________________________________________________________________ ( b )( 7)( E) ________________________________________________________________________ i 

[ _______________________________ (b)(7)(E) _______________________________ !. (other team members have rental vehicles as needed 
for transport to and from duty location and lodging). 

Non-lethal (aka "less-lethal") resources: 
All CBP personnel deployed are trained in a variety of less lethal devices. 

UNCLASSIFIED!!LA'N ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 
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UNCLASSIFIEDMb%'t\" EhlfiO~CEMEr1'f SENSITIVE 

Immigration and Customs Enforcement: 
Vehicles 

ERO Seattle S RT - Seattle, WA L __________________________________________ (_~_K7-1(~L _______________________________________ ___! 

HS I DC S RT - Washington, DC - de p Io yed a nL_ _____________________________________ (~_}(7-_!(~J_ ____________________________________ j 
l_ ____________________________________________________________ ( b) ( 7) ( E) ______________________________________________________________ i 

Non-lethal (aka "less-lethal") resources: 

_SeattlehWA ----, 

I (b )(7)(E) I 
l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

1

washington_D.C:l_ {b}{
7
}{~}(7)(E)_i 

' Po rt I a n d , __ 0 reg on_: l._~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~-- ( b) ( 7) ( E >.~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~---. · ___ ! 

i (b )(7)(E) i 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

United States Secret Service: 
Vehicles 

l_ ______________ (_b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i vehicles 
Non-lethal (aka "less-lethal") resources 

None 

Transportation Security Administration - Federal Air Marshals Service: 
Vehicles 

l_ (b )(7)(_E) _] 
Non-lethal (aka "less-lethal") resources 

None 

UNCLASSIFIED!/LA¼V ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 
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UNCLASSIFIED!ILA't"i ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

United States Coast Guard: 
!._ _______________________________ (b )(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___! stationed in Elizabeth City, NC, transported a team of U.S. 
Marshals from St. Louis, MO to Salem, OR. 

Additional coordination of DHS Resources: 
i(•H1H•1i FPS Officers and Agents assigned to the St. Louis monitored the situation and 
l--·-·-·-

reported on any potential need for assistance to DOJ. 
i (b)(7)(E) ! 
[ _____________________________________________________ j~)_(7-)_(_~_L_ ___________________________________________________ ___! on stand by to support oth e~ law 
enforcement agencies in St. Louis, MO. 

UNCLASSIFIED!/LA¼V ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 
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From: 

To: 

Cc: 

Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Chief, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
PORVAZNIK ANTHONY J 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
RE: Buffalo HSI request for assistance 
Sat May 30 2020 17:54:38 EDT 

Understood, we will provide updates. I will have our guy's link up the HSI SRT team i (b)(7)(E) 
i (b)(7)(E): 

I have been watching the protest via live streaming from a local news station, it has been peaceful so 
far. According to Buffalo PD they do not anticipate any violence. 

I will send an update once the protest ends. 

Reposefully, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Chief Patrol Agent 

Buffalo Sector 

U.S. Border Patrol 

Office: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i . . 
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From: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 5:50 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Buffalo HSI request for assistance 

Chief, 

Approved to support; will need get regular updates and notification if the situation changes. 

Anthony Porvaznik 

Acting Chief 

USBP/HQ/LEOD 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : ( desk) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !(cell) 

VVARtm~G. Tl lis aocu11 ,e, ,tis LfoNV ErffORCEMDff GDJGITIVE a11a i:s aesig1 ,a.tea FOR OFFICIAL 
USE mJLV WOU01. It oentaino in+erFAntien ihnt FAa;' ae eJmFApi +reFA pt-:!i:Jlio relense t-:!REler the FreeEleFA 
of Information /\ot (5 USC 552). This dooument is to be oontro!led, handled, transmitted, distributed, and 
disposed of in aeoordanee v,ith Department of Homeland Security poliey relating to FOUO information, 
a11el is net to be 1eleaseel to tl9e publie ei pe1sei111el vvl,e ele net l,ave a valiel "neeel to k11evv" vvitl1eut p1ier 
approvaL 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 5~:0_2_P_M _____________ _ 
To: PORVAZN!K, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Buffalo HSI request for assistance 

Chief, 

Attached is the HSI operation plan and our Sector Executive summary for the requested supprni. 

Please let me know if you have any questions, 

FOIA CBP 006505 



Respectfully, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Chief Patrol Agent 

Buffalo Sector 

U.S. Border Patrol 

Office! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Celli (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 1 :55 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Re: Buffalo HSI request for assistance 

10-4, can you get a CONOP up here to advise B1 and C1. They want to know before we deploy any 
agents for this situation. We also need to have contingenciesi (b)(7)(E) 
!-·-· (b )(7)(E) 

Tony Porvaznik 

Acting Chief 

USBP/HQ/LEOD 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (desk) 

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : ( cell) 
• i 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 1_:4_0_:2_8_P_M ___________ ~ 
To: PORVAZN!K, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Buffalo HSI request for assistance 

FOIA CBP 006506 



Chief, 

The Special Agent in Charge for Homeland Security Investigations has asked for our local 
BORTAC/BORSTAR operatorsEi ;J total) to supplement his SRT team on for possible protection of the 
HSI/ERO offices located downtown Buffalo. The HSI office is located at! (b)(7)(E) 

[<bH7HE>j. He only asking for them to be on standby if needed. 

There is a planned protest by Black Lives Matter at 5pm today at Buffalo City Hall, which is a half mile 
from the HSI/ERO office. 

Please call me if you have any questions 

Respectfully, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Chief Patrol Agent 

Buffalo Sector 

U.S. Border Patrol 

Officei (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Celli (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

FOIA CBP 006507 



From: PORVAZN IK, ANTHONY J 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: SCOTT RODNEY S 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ORTIZ, RAUL l:_ ___ _ (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: SCUDDER,KATHLEEN 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Chief, 

FW: Buffalo HSI request for assistance 
Sat May 30 2020 17:54:28 EDT 
BU SRT OP 20-24 438.pdf 
BUN Sector EXEC SUM-BUN SOD (001 ).pptx 

Seeking approval for Buffalo Sector, currently on standby to assist HSI with a protest in Buffalo, NY. 
Details below and attached. I recommend approval. 

Executive Summary: 

Buffalo HSI SAIC! (bH6l, (bH7HCl ! has requested assistance from BUN to providet~;~~) BST/BTC agents to 
augment an HSI BU SRT Quick Reactionary Force (ORF) established as a precaution in advance of a 
planned Black Lives Matter demonstration in downtown Buffalo. This demonstration, planned to begin 
at 1700hrs EST at Buffalo City Hall, 65 Niagara Square, Buffalo New York is to be held in response to 
the death of George Floyd in Minneapolis, Minnesota and the ensuing civil unrest across the Nation. 

Mission Statement: 

On Saturday May 30, 2020, the BU SRT and BUN/BTC/BST agents, will establish a joint ORF to be 
staged at the HSI Emergency Operations Center (EOC) located at i (b)(7)(E) : 

~--~(~){?)_(!=) ! This location is a secure facility, out of sight, but in close proximity to a 
planned Black Lives Matter protest The QRF will provide crowd control and physical security in and 
around the HSI building and be available to support other state and local law enforcement with a tactical 
and tactical medicine capability. ORF officers and agents will also be available to respond to Border 
Patrol and other law enforcement facilities in the Buffalo area should the need arise. 

FOIA CBP 006508 



Execution: 

BU SRT along with BUN/BTC/BST will establish joint QRF to provide a tactical and tactical medicine 
capability is response to possible civil unrest and or violence directed at law enforcement or law 
enforcement facilities. 

Specific Responsibilities: 

BU SRT will take lead for establishing an EOC, coordinate a joint QRF and conduct preliminary 
planning in response to possible civil unrest 

BUN/BTC/BST will provide i (b)(7)(E)r, tactical and tac-medic capabilities including crowd control 
techniques. 

Coordinating Instructions: 

BUN/BTC/BST leadership will coordinate with BU SRT for the requirements of the operation 

BUN/BTC/BST will conduct pre-mission rehearsals for assigned roles/responsibilities 

BUN/BTC/BST will provide SITREPS to BUN Command Staff throughout the duration of the 
operation 

Commanders Intent 

Purpose: Augment BU SRT with unique BTC/BST capabilities to mitigate risk to personnel and 
collateral damage to facilities should the need arise during planned demonstrations and in response to 
civil unrest 

Method: BUN/BTC/BST will provide i (b)(7)(E) 1 tactical and tac-medic capabilities including crowd control 
techniques. 

End State: High-risk operations are conducted successfully and safely. Best practices have been 
reinforced while strengthening inter-agency relationships with joint training and planning. 

Participating Agencies 

******* BUN/BTC/BST 

******* HSI SRT/Buffalo 

Legal Review/Opinion 

******* Reviewed and approved by BUN Chief. 

******* HSI supporting documentation approved to include BUN USBP participation. 

Associated Costs 

******* None 

Emergency Medical Services 

FOIA CBP 006509 



LEVEL I Trauma Center 

Erie County Medical Center (ECMC) 

462 Grider St 

Buffalo, NY 14215 

716.898.3000 

Anthony Porvaznik 

Acting Chief 

USBP/HQ/LEOD 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (desk) 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! (cell) 

'NARNIMG: Ti'-1is eleemner,t is LAVV DffORCEMDff GDJSITIVE ar,el is elesi@Aateel FOR OFFICIAL 
USE O~JLY (FOUO). It contains information that may !3e exempt from public release under the Freedom 
of Information Aot (5 USC 552). This dooumont is to be oontrollod, handled, transmitted, distributed, and 
disposed of in aooordanoo with Department of Nomoland Soourity polioy relating to FOUO information, 
aREI is Rot to be releases t:o U=ie 13ublis or 13ersoRRel wt-lo Elo Rot t-la1,'e a valiEI "ReeEI t:o l,Rew" witt-lout 13rior 
Bfll=)FEI o BL 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 5,-'-':0"--"2"-'P'--'M'-'-'--------------~ 
To: PORVAZN!K ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject RE: Buffalo HSI request for assistance 

Chief, 

Attached is tho HSI operation plan and our Sector Executive summary for tho requested support 

Please let me know if you have any questions, 

FOIA CBP 006510 



Respectfully, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
! ! 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Chief Patrol Agent 

Buffalo Sector 

U.S. Border Patrol 

Office! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Celli (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 1 :55 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject Re: Buffalo HSI request for assistance 

10-4, can you get a CONOP up here to advise 81 and C1. They want to know before we deploy any 
agents for this situation. We also need to have contingenciesi (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

Tony Porvaznik 

Acting Chief 

USBP/HQ/LEOD 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ( desk) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !(cell) 

From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent Saturday, May 30, 2020 1_:4_0_:2_8_P_M ___________ _ 
To: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Buffalo HSI request for assistance 

FOIA CBP 006511 



Chief, 

The Special Agent in Charge for Homeland Security Investigations has asked for our local 
BORTAC/BORSTAR operators !~~~~~!total) to supplement his SRT team on for possible protection of the 
HSI/ERO offices located downtown Buffalo" The HSI office is located ati (b)(7)(E) i 

:(bH7HEli" He only asking for them to be on standby if needed. 

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

U.S" Border Patrol 

Office! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Celli (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

FOIA CBP 006512 



·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·OFF!ClAL USE_ ONLY_WHEN FU.LED IN_ __________________________________________________________________________________________ _ 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E), (b )(7)(F) 

FOIA CBP 006513 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E), (b)(7)(F) 

FOIA CBP 006514 



,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E), (b)(7)(F) 

FOIA CBP 006515 



FOIA CBP 006516 



(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E), (b )(7)(F) 

FOIA CBP 006517 



BUN BTC/BST / HSI/SRT, Quick Reactionary Force,[Jb)_(7)(_E)_! 5/30/20 
Executive Summary : ,·-·--
Buffalo HSI SAICi-ibiis1·,-·1-i:;iiii1c·1-·:, has requested assistance from BTJN to provide (:.1 BSTiBTC 
agents to augrnent an HSI BU SRT Qnkk Reactionary Force (QRF) established as a precaution in 
advance of a plmm.ed Black Lives Ivfatter demonstration in downtown Buf'tl'llo, This 
deinonstrntim, planned to begin at l 700hrn EST at Buffalo City Hall, 65 Niagara Square, Buffalo 
Ne1v ·York is to be held in response to the death of George Floyd in Minneapolis, Minnesota and 
the ensuing civil unrest across the Natinn. 

Mission statement: 
On Saturday May 30, 2020, the BU SRT and B1JN/BTC/BST agents, will establish a joint QRF to 
be staged at the HSI Emergency Operations Center (EOC) located at ! (~_H.?.KE.) __ _ 

(b)(7)(E) !, This location is a secure facility, out ofsight, but in close 
proximity to a planned Black Lives Matter protest The QRF will provide crmvd control and 
physical security in and around the HSI building and be available to support other state and local 
Iav,/ enforcement with a tactical and tactical medicine capability. QRF officers and agents \Vin also 
be available to respond to Border Patrol and other law enforcement facilities in the Buffalo m·ea 
should the need arise. 

Execution: 
BU SRT along with BUN/BTC/BST v,'ill establish joint QRF to provide a tactical and tactical 
rnedidne capability is response to possible civil unrest and or violence directed at law enforcement 
or lmv enforcernent facilities. 

Stledfk Responsibilities: 
• BU SRT will take lead for establishing an EOC, coordinate a joint QRF and conduct 

prelh.ninary planning in response to possible civil unrest 
• BUN/BTC/BST will pro\'idei (b)(7)(E) [ tactical and tac-medic capabilities including cn:nvd 

control techniques. 

Coordinating Instructions: 
• BUN/BTC/BST leadership \Vill coordinate vvith BU SRT for the requirements of the operation 
• BUN/BTC/BST will conduct pre-mission rehearsals for assigned roles/responsibilities 
• B1JN/BTC/BST 'Nill provide SITREPS to BUN Command Staffthroughout the durntion of the 

operation 

Commanders Intent: 
Purpose: Augrnent BU SRT vlith unique BTC!BST capabilities to mitigate 1isk tu personnel and 
coUaternl dam.age to facilities should the need arise during planned demonstrations and in response 
to civil unrest 

Method: BUN/BTC/BST will _providei (b)(7)(E): tactical and tac-medic capabilities including crowd 
control ted.m.iques, 

End State High-risk operations are conducted successfully and safely, Best practices have heen 
reinforced \vhile strengthening inter-agency relationships \Vith joint training and planning, 

Partidpatlng Agencies 
* B1JN/BTC/BST 
* HSI SRT/Buffalo 

Legal Review/Opinion 
* Revie\ved and appmved by BUN Chief 
* HSI supporting documentation approved 

to include BUN USBP participation_ 

Associated Costs 
* None 

Emt'rgenrv :Medical Servkes 
LEVEL I Trauma Center 
Erie County },,,fodica1 Center (ECAcf.C) 
462 Gride.r St 
Buffalo, NY 14215 
7 l 6Jl9K3000 

Risk Assessme.ut: 
Potential risks associated with crmvd control and 
possible riot/civil unrest conditions, Risks ,vm be 
mitigated through advanced tactics, techniques and 
procedures (TTP) and officer safety gear and 
equipment 

EOC Location: 
HSI HQ Building 

{b){7){E) 

i FOIA CBP 006518 



From: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY J 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Buffalo HSI request for assistance 
Date: Sat May 30 2020 14:08:05 EDT 
Attachments: 

Ctlief, 

We will get some a CONOP as soon as we can. 

Thank you, 

i {b){6), {b){7){C) i 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Ctlief Patrol Agent 

Buffalo Sector 

U.S. Border Patrol 

Office i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Celli (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 1 :55 PM 
Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

I 

I 

I 

FOIA CBP 006519 



Subject Re: Buffalo HSI request for assistance 

10-4, can you get a CONOP up here to advise 81 and C1. They want to know before we deploy any 
agents for this situation. We also need to have contingencies! (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) !-

Tony Porvaznik 

Acting Chief 

USBP/HQ/LEOD 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ( desk) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): (cell) 
• i 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 1 :40:28 PM -----------------To: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject Buffalo HSI request for assistance 

Chief, 

The Special Agent in Charge for Homeland Security Investigations has asked for our local 
BORTAC/BORSTAR operatorsi~;~~~itotal) to supplement his SRT team on for possible protection of the 
HSI/ERO offices located downtow'n Buffalo. The HSI office is located at! (b)(7)(E) 

[<bH7HE>! He only asking for them to be on standby if needed. 

There is a planned protest by Black Lives Matter at 5pm today at Buffalo City Hall, which is a half mile 
from the HSI/ERO office. 

Please call me if you have any questions 

Respectfully, 

! (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i 

FOIA CBP 006520 



i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Chief Patrol Agent 

Buffalo Sector 

U.S. Border Patrol 

Office i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Celli (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

FOIA CBP 006521 



From: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY J 

To: 

Cc: 

Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
SCOTT RODNEY S 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : ORTIZ, RAUL L :-·-· (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
SCUDDER,KATHLEEN 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
FW: Buffalo Sector Support Request for Civil Unrest 
Sat May 30 2020 18:26:18 EDT 
BUN Sector EXEC SUM-BUN SOD (001).pptx 

Anthony Porvaznik 

Acting Chief 

USBP/HQ/LEOD 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! ( desk) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (cell) 

WARNING: Tllis docu111e11t is LA'N ENFORCEMENT GEMGITIVE a11d is desig11ated FOR OFFICIAL 
USE rn~LY (FOUO). It co11tai11s i1ifo1111atio11 tl1at IIIay be ex:eI1Ipt f10111 public release u11de1 tl1e F1eedo111 
of IAfOFA90tioA /\et t6 USG 662). This E!OOUA90Flt is to be OOAtrolleEl, hoAElleEl, fF8FlGR9iHeEl, ElistritmteEl, anEl 
disposed of in accordance 1nith Department of !=lomeland Secmity policy relating to i-=:ouo information, 
aAEI is net t:e be releases ~e t:f:.le 131::Jslie or 13erseAAel wf:.le Ele net f:.ltwe a ,,,aliEI "neeEI ~e l~Aow" witf:.leut 13rier 
appreval. 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 6~:2_2_P_M _____________ ~ 
To: PORVAZN!K, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6J, (b)(7)(C) : SCUDDER, 
KATHLEEN i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: LEOD-OPS-CELL i (b)(7)(E) 
; 

-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

FOIA CBP 006522 



Subject Buffalo Sector Support Request for Civil Unrest 

Chief Porvaznik / Chief Scudder, 

Request B·J and C1 concurrence for the below support request from Buffalo HSI. 

Buffalo Sector (BUN) BORTAC and BORST AR Operation Quick Reactionary Force i (b)(7)(E) i - May 30, 
2020 

1·-·-·-·1 

BLUF: Buffalo HSI SAICi (bHG), (bH7HCl [, has requested assistance from Buffalo Sector to provide !1011" 1•! 
BORSTAR and/or BORTAC agents to augment an HSI BU Special Response Team (SRT) Qu'rcit 
Reactionary Force (QRF) established as a precaution in advance of a planned protests in downtown 
Buffalo, NY. This demonstration is planned to begin at 1700hrs EST at Buffalo City Hall, 65 Niagara 
Square, Buffalo New York. 

BACKGROUND: On Saturday May 30, 2020, the HSI BU SRT and BUN/BTC/BST agents, will establish 
a joint QRF to be staged at the HSI Emergency Operations Center (EOC) located at[_ __________ __(b)(7)(E) __________ ___i 

(b)(7)(E) f This location is a secure facility, out of sight, but in close 
proximity to the planned protest. 

f_: jBORTAC and/or BORSTAR agents will participate in HSI Buffalo's QRF 
*The QRF's mission will be crowd control and physical security in and around the HSI building. 

(b)(7)(E) 

*Request is for USBP agents to support state and local law enforcement with tactical operations and 
tactical medical capabilities as needed. 
*QRF will also be available to respond to USBP facilities in the Buffalo area should the need arise. 
*No associated Costs 
*Op has been reviewed and approved by BUN CPA 

*PENDING CHECKLIST SIGNATURES 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Associate Chief 

U.S. Border Patrol Headquarters 

Law Enforcement Operations Directorate 

O:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

FOIA CBP 006523 



C:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

FOIA CBP 006524 



BUN BTC/BST / HSI/SRT, Quick Reactionary Force,! (b)(7)(E) I 5/30/20 
Executive Summary : 
Buffalo HSI SAICi (b)(Gl, (b)(7)(Cl !, has requested assistance from BTJN to provide:i0~~]BSTiBTC 
agents to augrnent an HSI BU SRT Qnkk Reactionary Force (QRF) established as a precaution in 
advance of a plmmed Black Lives Ivfatter demonstration in downtown Bufl.1'ilo. This 
deinonstrntim, planned to begin at l 700hrn EST at Buffalo City Hall, 65 Niagara Square, Buffalo 
Ne1v York is to be held in response to the death of George Floyd in Minneapolis, Minnesota and 
the ensuing civil unrest across the Natinn. 

Mission statement: 
On Saturday May 30, 2020, the BU SRT and B1.JN/BTC/BST agents, will establish a joint QRF to 
be staged at the HSI Emergency Operations Center (EOC) located ati (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) !This location is a secure facility, out ofsight, but in close 
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
BU SR.T along with BUN/BTC/BST v,'ill establish joint QRF to provide a tactical and tactical 
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
• BUN/BTC/BST will pro\'idei (b)(7)(E) L tactical and tac-medic capabilities including cn:nvd 

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
• B1..JN/BTC/BST 'Nill provide SITREPS to BUN Command Staffthroughout the durntion of the 

operation 

Commanders Intent: 
Purpose: Augrnent BU SR.T vlith unique BTC!BST capabilities to mitigate 1isk tu personnel and 
coUaternl dam.age to facilities should the need arise during planned demonstrations and in response 
to civil unrest 

Method: BlJN/BTC/BST will provide! (b)(7)(E): tactical and tac-medic capabilities including crowd 
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
* HSI SRT/Bufialo 

Legal Review/Opinion 
* Revie\ved and appmved by BUN Chief 
* HSI supporting documentation approved 

to include BUN USBP participation. 

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
possible riot/civil tmrest conditions, Risks ,vm be 
mitigated through advanced tactics, techniques and 
procedures (TTP) and officer safety gear and 
equipment 

EOC Location: 

{b){7){E) 

i FOIA CBP 006525 i 



From: BOYER STEPHEN A 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: 

(b}(6}, (b}(7}(C} 
Cc: AMO Tasking_G_M_L _______________ ~ 

(b)(7)(E) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in 
response to demonstrations nationwide{_(b)(7)(E) _ii/ 1000 Thursday 
Date: Thu Jul 23 2020 16:17:40 EDT 
Attachments: 

concur 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Air and Marine Operations 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Office:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Cell:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2-,..c..0=20-"------'-1-'--':5---'-7---'-P---'-M-'-'------·---~ 
To: BOYER, STEPHEN Ai (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: AMO Tasking GMU (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~__(b)(7)(E)}/ 1000 Thursday 

Sir, Please see the correct version with SPC/Ops response. 

FOIA CBP 006526 



i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 

CBP Air and Marine Operations 

Direct:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile: l__(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C). i 

Do not put more on others than they can bear. By the mile is a trial. By the yard is hard. Inch by inch is 
a cinch. 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; 
; 

-·-·-·-·-·. 
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2Q_2.0_J24.J?M.,.....,...,.-,-,--,..,.....,-,=.,...,...,,..,--------, 
To: BOYER, STEPHEN Ai (b}(6), (b}(7}(C) _______ __! 

Cc: AMO Tasking GML [_ (b)(6)°, (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and !CE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide-AS 6972// 1000 Thursday 

Sir, 

For comment/concurrence. This is overdue. 

Summary: This is a request for clarification on a previous Congressional response to Sen. Harris. 
Specifically, it is requesting if aircraft can be equipped with cameras that discern PII. 

Action: OCC provided a response for the previously listed question. 

SPC along with Ops concurrence reviewed the edits and provided some inputs to include changes to 
the response on number and type of aircraft which provided assistance during the civil unrest Data has 
reviewed and confirmed the flight data. 

Recommendation: Concur with attached comment 

Regards, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

FOIA CBP 006527 



CBP Air and Marine Operations 

Direct! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Do not put more on others than they can bear. By the mile is a trial. By the yard is hard, Inch by inch is 
a cinch, 

From: MICHELIN!, DENNIS Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 12:36 PM 
To: AMO Tasking GMLi (b)(7)(E) 
Subject FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and !CE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide-AS 6972// 1000 Thursday 

Cleared through Ops: Concur with attached comments and release to SPC for fin a! clearance, 

Vr, 

Dennis Michelini 

Executive Director Operations 

Air and Marine Operations 

0:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

C: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; 

-·-·-·-· ! 
Sent Thursday, July 23, 20.=2~0~1=2~:3~1~P~M~,..,--,--,-,-,--,-,-,-,=,--,-,-,------
To: MICHELINI, DENNIS Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and !CE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide-AS 6972// 1000 Thursday 

This is also overdue, 

FOIA CBP 006528 



i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

CBP Air and Marine Operations 

Direct! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Do not put more on others than they can bear. By the mile is a trial. By the yard is hard, Inch by inch is 
a cinch. 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thu rs day, July 23, 20_=2~0~8=:2=7~A~M~----,-,-.,....,....,..,......,..,.-c-=.,....,....,...,-----------, 
To: MICHELINI, DENNIS Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;:::_.:::.'-'=========================-.....:==-===============-,,-------~ 
Cc: AMO Tasking GML i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide7._(b)(7)(E) JI 1000 Thursday 

Sir, 

Summary: This is a request for clarification on a previous Congressional response to Sen. Harris. 
Specifically, it is requesting if aircraft can be equipped with cameras that discern PIL 

Action: OCC provided a response for the previously listed question. SPC has reviewed the edits and 
provided some inputs to include changes to the response on number and type of aircraft which provided 
assistance during the civil unrest Data has reviewed and confirmed the flight data. 

Recommendation: Concur with attached comments and release to SPC for final clearance. 

Thanks, 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Director, HQ Air Ops 

Air and Marine Operations 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i- Office 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i- Cell 

FOIA CBP 006529 



From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 5:21 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) f'' 
i AMO Tasking GML ~i --~(b~)('---7),--'-(E ....... ) __ ~! ---,-------------------~ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
1. 

:_(b)(7)(E)! 

Subject: FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide-l_(_b)(7)(E)_!// 1000 Thursday 

! ' i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
i, ____________ !~ 

RE: Tasker; Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwidet_(b)(7)(E) __ j 

DUE: 10AM, Thursday, July 23 to AMO Tasking 

Background: This is a pass back from an old task we requested for your office's input. Specifically, 
there are comments on page 3 we would like your office to clarify. 

Action: SPC and Data responded 

SPC has reviewed the attached OCC and staff recommended edits to the response to Sen Harris and 
provided some inputs to include changes to the response on number and type of aircraft which provided 
assistance during the civil unrest. Please look through the attached document and provide a response 
to question 4A regarding the request which resulted in a surveillance flight over Minneapolis. Once 
completed, return to SPC for final coordination and submission. 

Data: Per the flight entry - yes that May 29th UAS flight over Minneapolis was in coordination with HSI -
St Paul 

FOIA CBP 006530 



Recommendation: Recommend return to SPC with concurrence to their edits and Data's answer to 4a -
Minneapolis coordination was requested by HSI - St Paul. 

V/r, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Supervisory Air and Marine Agent 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Air and Marine Operations, Headquarters 

1300 Pennsylvania Ave NW 6.4A 

Washington, DC 20229 

cj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

wJ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 22. 2020 4:57 PM 
To:i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: AMO Tasking GMLj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 

~-------(b_)_(6_)_, (_b_)(_7)_(C_) _____ ---,---·-·-·-·-· i 
Subject RE: Writing Assignment- Harris letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwidei (b)(7)(E)_: 

i1011•1_1°11111c1_i per the flight entry, yes that May 29th UAS flight over Minneapolis was in coordination with HSI - SL 
Paul 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Deputy Director - Programs 

Air and Marine Operations 

Office: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 

Mobile:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

FOIA CBP 006531 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 4:38 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Cc: AMO Tasking GMU (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) and (b )(7)(E) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Subject FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and !CE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~ (b)(7)(E) i 

OPS-

RE: Tasker; Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~ (b)(7)(E) i 

DUE: 10AM, July 23 to AMO Tasking 

SPC has reviewed the attached OCC and staff recommended edits to the response to Sen Harris and 
provided some inputs to include changes to the response on number and type of aircraft which provided 
assistance during the civil unrest Please look through the attached document and provide a response 
to question 4A regarding the request which resulted in a surveillance flight over Minneapolis. Once 
completed, return to SPC for final coordination and submission. 

Thank you. 

V/R 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Strategy, Policy, and Communications 
Air and Marine Operations 
Desk: i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ! 

Cell: n·b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) _i 

Email:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

FOIA CBP 006532 



From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 4:07 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: AMO Tasking GMU (b)(7)(E) :::_J AMO Ops Taskersi (b)(7)(E) 

l_ (b )(7)(E) ___ : 
Subject FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~ (b)(7)(E) i 

Good afternoon, 

Please see tasking attached. This is a pass back from an old task we requested for your office's input 
Specifically, there are comments on page 3 we would like your office to clarify. 

AMO Tasking 

AMO Tasker Name 

FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CSP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~ (b)(7)(E) i 

AMO Lead Directorate 

SPC 

Required Coordination 

OPS 

Product 

Please see tasking attached. This is a pass back from an old task we requested for your office's input 
Specifically, there are comments on page 3 we would like your office to clarify. 

Notes 

FOIA CBP 006533 



Due to AMO Tasking GML 

NL T 1 0AM Thursday July 23, 2020 

Thank you 

! (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 

Administrative Services 

Air and Marine Operations 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! - Desk 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~ Cell 

From: OS Taskingsi (b)(7)(E) 

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 3:33 PM 
To: AMO Tasking GMU (b)(!""")(='E)'=== __ ____, 

Cc: OS Taskingsi (b)(7)(E) :IICCTASKINGSi (b)(7)(E) ps 
Taskingsi (b)(7)(E) : 

Subject FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~__(b)(7)(E). i 

Good Afternoon AMO, 

Please see tasking attached. This is a pass back from an old task we requested for your office's input 
Specifically, ttlere are comments on page 3 we would like your office to clarify. 

FOIA CBP 006534 



Please submit your response to OS Taskings no later than tomorrow, July 23rd by 12pm for front office 
clearance. 

Please let us know if you have any questions. 

Thank you! 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Cell:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, July 22. 2020 2:08 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: CBP Tracking Notification - New Assignment - General Correspondence 

_tV~~tgnmentl. ___ J!>Jl7-H.~.L. __ J- General Correspondence has been assigned to you for action by!~'.~'.~'~'~'~.! 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) L 

Assignment: Authoring Assignment - Rewrite 

Letter Type: OC Signature 

Subject: Senator +99 others re: CBP deploying resources in response to Black Lives Matter 

FOIA CBP 006535 



demonstrations nationwide 

Contact: Kamala Harris 

Assigned By:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Assigned To: Tracker - Assignments - OS 

Instructions: 

OS: Please reconcile the edits from OCA & OCC by 7/23. Thank you in advance. 

To view the Assignment, please utilize the following link: 

(b)(7)(E) 

To view the Related Parent Record, please utilize the following link: 

Parent Link 

Email sent by CBP Tracking 

Please do not reply to this message 

FOIA CBP 006536 



From: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 
To: BOYER STEPHEN A 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) I 

Cc: AMO Tasking_G_M_L _________________ _ 

I (b)(7)(E) I 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and !CE on deploying resources in 
response to demonstrations nationwide~ (b)(7)(E) (/ 1000 Thursday 
Date: Thu Jul 23 2020 13:57:22 EDT 
Attachments: 2020-COR-03592 Enclosure (OCA BAMO OCC edits) AMO.docx 

Sir, Please see the correct version with SPC/Ops response. 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

CBP Air and Marine Operations 

Direct! (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ! 

Mobile:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Do not put more on others than they can bear. By the mile is a trial. By the yard is hard. Inch by inch is 
a cinch. 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 1 :24 PM ~------------~ 
To: BOYER, STEPHEN Aj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: AMO Tasking GMU (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and !CE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide4-(b)(7)(E)_ VI 1000 Thursday 

Sir, 

For comment/concurrence. This is overdue. 

FOIA CBP 006537 



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
the response on number and type of aircraft which provided assistance during the civil unrest. Data has 
reviewed and confirmed the flight data. 

Recommendation: Concur with attached comment 

Regards, 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

CBP Air and Marine Operations 

Direct: i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Do not put more on others than they can bear. By the mile is a trial. By the yard is hard. Inch by inch is 
a cinch. 

From: MICHELINI, DENNIS Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, July 2~, 2020 12:36 PM 
To: AMO Tasking GMU (b)(7)(E) i 

Subject: FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CSP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide{_ (b)(7)(E) _VI 1000 Thursday 

Cleared through Ops: Concur with attached comments and release to SPC for final clearance. 

Vr, 

FOIA CBP 006538 



Dennis Michelini 

Executive Director Operations 

Air and Marine Operations 

O:l. (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ! 

C:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 12:31 PM .-----.,..,....,....,...,..,-...,..,....,...c=,--,....,....,----------, 
To: MICHELINI, DENNIS Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide7_(b)(7)(E) VI 1000 Thursday 

This is also overdue. 

i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ! 

CBP Air and Marine Operations 

Direct: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile: i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i 

Do not put more on others than they can bear. By the mile is a trial. By the yard is hard. Inch by inch is 
a cinch. 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 20 __ 2_0 _8_:2_7_A_M __________ ~ 
To: MICHELINI, DENNIS Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

--~--------,-,-....,...,-.,,..,.....-,-,~~-,------,-~~=-----------, 

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

FOIA CBP 006539 



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

Recommendation: Concur with attached comments and release to SPC for final clearance, 

Thanks, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
! ! 

Director, HQ Air Ops 

Air and Marine Operations 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i- Office 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i- Cell 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday. July 22, 2020 5:21 PM 

; To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
cd (b)(6),'(b}(7)(C)~--------------

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i AMO Tasking GMU~--~(b~)(-7).....-(E"'--) --~ 

[.,_{b-)(7-)(E-,) i,----------'----'-'----'----'----'---'----'--'-----'-------~ 

Subject: FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and !CE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide1__(b)(7)(E)_ U/ 1000 Thursday 

! . 
l b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~ 

RE: Tasker; Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwidel__(b)(7)(E) __ : 

FOIA CBP 006540 



DUE: 10AM, Thursday, July 23 to AMO Tasking 

Background: This is a pass back from an old task we requested for your office's input. Specifically, 
there are comments on page 3 we would like your office to clarify, 

Action: SPC and Data responded 

SPC has reviewed the attached OCC and staff recommended edits to the response to Sen Harris and 
provided some inputs to include changes to ttle response on number and type of aircraft which provided 
assistance during the civil unrest Please look through the attached document and provide a response 
to question 4A regarding the request which resulted in a surveillance flight over Minneapolis, Once 
completed, return to SPC for final coordination and submission, 

Data: Per ttle flight entry - yes that May 29th UAS flight over Minneapolis was in coordination with HSI -
St Paul 

Recommendation: Recommend return to SPC with concurrence to their edits and Data's answer to 4a -
Minneapolis coordination was requested by HSI - St PauL 

V/r, 

i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) I 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Supervisory Air and Marine Agent 

U.S, Customs and Border Protection 

Air and Marine Operations, Headquariers 

1300 Pennsylvania Ave NW 6.4A 

Washington, DC 20229 

c~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

w~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

FOIA CBP 006541 



From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 4:57 PM 
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
,-----:...:..i....-------------(b)(6), (b)(7)(C""") -------------'---~ 

Cc: AMO Tasking GML i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide{ __ (b)(7)(E) _j 

! 1b11•1-1b1111101 i per the flight entry, yes that May 29th UAS flight over Minneapolis was in coordination with HSI - St 
Paul 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Deputy Director - Programs 

Air and Marine Operations 

Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Mobile1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 4:38 PM 
Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: AMO Tasking'-G::....:M..:...:.=U _________ (_b_)(_6)_, (_b_)(7_)(_C_) _an_d_(_b)_(7_)(_E_) ----------.~ 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Subject: FW: Writing Assignment- Harris letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~__(b)(7)(E). i 

OPS-

RE: Tasker; Writing Assignment- Harris letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~ (b)(7)(E) ! 

DUE: 10AM, July 23 to AMO Tasking 

FOIA CBP 006542 



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
Desk: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Cell: ('"(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
~ ... ----·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Email: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 4:07 PM 
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Cc: AMO Tasking GML! (b)(7)(E) _____ ___! AMO Ops Taskers! (b)(7)(E) 

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

FOIA CBP 006543 



AMO Tasker Name 

FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
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
Specifically, there are comments on page 3 we would like your office to clarify" 

Notes 

Due to AMO Tasking GML 

NL T 1 0AM Thursday July 23, 2020 

Thank you 

i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 

Administrative Services 

Air and Marine Operations 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i - Desk 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) f Cell 

FOIA CBP 006544 



From: OS Taskingsi (b)(7)(E) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 3:33 PM 
To: AMO Tasking GMU (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: OS Taskings! (b)(7)(E) dlCCTASKINGSi (b)(7)(E) i OS 
Taskingsi (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and !CE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide{ (b)(7)(E)_ i 

Good Afternoon AMO, 

Please see tasking attached. This is a pass back from an old task we requested for your office's input. 
Specifically, there are comments on page 3 we would like your office to clarify. 

Please submit your response to OS Taskings no later than tomorrow, July 23rd by 12pm for front office 
clearance. 

Please let us know if you have any questions, 

Thank you! 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Operations Supprni 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Cell:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

FOIA CBP 006545 



From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 2:08 PM 
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject CSP Tracking Notification - New Assignment - General Correspondence 

.A~§.lgnment: (~H?.W~J ___ _: - General Correspondence has been assigned to you for action byi 1
'"''''"'''

1i 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i. 

Assignment: Authoring Assignment - Rewrite 

Letter Type: OC Signature 

Subject: Senator +99 others re: CSP deploying resources in response to Black Lives Matter 
demonstrations nationwide 

Contact: Kamala Harris 

Assigned Sy:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
'------'---'--'--'-'--'---'--'---'--'-----"-~ 

Assigned To: Tracker - Assignments - OS 

Instructions: 

OS: Please reconcile the edits from OCA & OCC by 7/23" Thank you in advance" 

To view the Assignment, please utilize the following link: 

(b)(7)(E) 

To view the Related Parent Record, please utilize the following link: 

FOIA CBP 006546 



Parent Link 

Email sent by CBP Tracking 

Please do not reply to ttlis message 

FOIA CBP 006547 



FOIA CBP 006548 



FOIA CBP 006549 



FOIA CBP 006550 



FOIA CBP 006551 



FOIA CBP 006552 



FOIA CBP 006553 



FOIA CBP 006554 



FOIA CBP 006555 



FOIA CBP 006556 



FOIA CBP 006557 



FOIA CBP 006558 



FOIA CBP 006559 



FOIA CBP 006560 



FOIA CBP 006561 



FOIA CBP 006562 



FOIA CBP 006563 
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From: 

I 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 
To: BOYER, STEPHEN A 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 
I 

Cc: AMO Tasking GML 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 

Bee: 
Subject: FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in 
response to demonstrations nationwide7_ (b)(7)(E)_i// 1000 Thursday 
Date: Thu Jul 23 2020 13:24:01 EDT 
Attachments: 2020-COR-03592 Enclosure (OCA BAMO OCC edits) SPC review.docx 

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

Recommendation: Concur with attached comment. 

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
To: AMO Tasking GML ! (b)(7)(E) _____ _j 
Subject: FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide-A (b)(7)(E) !f / 1000 Thursday 

Cleared through Ops: Concur with attached comments and release to SPC for final clearance. 

Vr, 

Dennis Michelini 

Executive Director Operations 

Air and Marine Operations 

0: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

C: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 20_2_0_1_2_:3_1_P_M __________ _ 
To: MICHELINI, DENNIS Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on dep oying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~ (b)(7)(E) VI 1000 Thursday 

This is also overdue, 
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! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

CBP Air and Marine Operations 

Direct:l__(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C). i 

Mobile: L_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ i 

Do not put more on others than they can bear. By the mile is a trial. By the yard is hard. Inch by inch is 
a cinch. 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 20_2_0_8_:2_7_A_M __________ _ 
To: MICHELINI, DENNl__:_S_:_J--=i =====(=b=)(6=)=, (=b)=(7=)(=C=) =====----------~ 
Cc: AMO Tasking GMLi (b)(6), -(b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~ (b)(7)(E) j// 1000 Thursday 

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
assistance during the civil unrest. Data has reviewed and confirmed the flight data. 

Recommendation: Concur with attached comments and release to SPC for final clearance. 

Thanks, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Director, HQ Air Ops 

Air and Marine Operations 
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i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :- Office 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :- Cell 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 5:21 PM 
To: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Cc:i 
; 

(b)(6),-(b)(7)(C) 

I =======================( b=) (=6 )=, ( =:-:b )--:--:---::--:-( 7 )-::------:-( C------::-) --;========-~='l, 
~------(b_)_(6_), _(b_)(_7)_(C_) ______ __:AMO Tasking GML~i --~(b~)(~7~)(E---'-) __ ~! 

l(b)(7)(E) I 
Subject FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide{_(b)(7)(E) y; 1000 Thursday 

' ' ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L ____________ i' 

RE: Tasker; Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide1._(b )(7)(E) _! 

DUE: 10AM, Thursday, July 23 to AMO Tasking 

Background: This is a pass back from an old task we requested for your office's input Specifically, 
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
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Data: Per the flight entry - yes that May 29th UAS flight over Minneapolis was in coordination with HS! -
St. Paul 

Recommendation: Recommend return to SPC with concurrence to their edits and Data's answer to 4a -
Minneapolis coordination was requested by HSI - St PauL 

V/r, 

! (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ! 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Supervisory Air and Marine Agent 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Air and Marine Operations, Headquarters 

1300 Pennsylvania Ave NW 6.4A 

Washington, DC 20229 

C~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

w] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 4:57 PM 
To: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C,,_) ___________ .__ __ 

'"=c:--c-: A-::--::---:M:-:=O:-:T=-a-s--:-k-,---in-g--=G=M:-::-:-L,-i -----------,(b )(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide1_(b)(7)(E) .i 

[~:::~'.~-~ per the flight entry, yes that May 29th UAS flight over Minneapolis was in coordination with HSI - St. 
Paul 

! (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 

Deputy Director - Programs 

Air and Marine Operations 
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Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

Mobile: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 22. 2020 4:38 PM 
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
Desk: l.Jb )(6),. (b )(7)(C)_ i 
Cel I :L__(b )(6), _(b )(7)(C) __ i 

------
Email:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

FOIA CBP 006572 



From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 4:07 PM ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-------------~ 
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Cc: AMO Tasking GMU (b)(7)(E) : AMO Ops Taskers: (b)(7)(E) 

i__(b )(7)(E). i 
Subject: FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~ (b)(7)(E) : 

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
demonstrations nationwide1_(b)(7)(E) .: 

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

l. (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)_!- Cell 

From: OS Taskings! (b)(7)(E) 

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 3:33 PM 
To: AMO Tasking GML! (b)(7)(E) i 
Cc: OS Taskings i (b)(7)(E) i !ICCTASKINGS i (b)(7)(E) ! OS 
Taskingsi (b)(7)(E) : 

Subject: FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~ ___ (b)(7)(E). ! 

Good Afternoon AMO, 

Please see tasking attached. This is a pass back from an old task we requested for your office's input 
Specifically, there are comments on page 3 we would like your office to clarify. 
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Please submit your response to OS Taskings no later than tomorrow, July 23rd by ·12pm for front office 
clearance" 

Please let us know if you have any questions. 

Thank you! 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Operations Support 

U.S" Customs and Border Protection 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Office: [ (b)(6)_, _(b)(7)(C): 

Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 2:08 PM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject CSP Tracking Notification - New Assignment - General Correspondence 

Assignment! (b)(7)(E) !- General Correspondence has been assigned to you for action by i''"''''"''''.i 
l_ ___ __(b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) ____ _L 

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

Contact Kamala Harris 

Assigned By:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
'---'-----'--'-----'---'--'-'--'-'---'--~ 

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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 1 

Cc: AMO Tasking GML 

I 

(b)(7)(E) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and !CE on deploying resources in 
response to demonstrations nationwide~ ___ (b)(7)(E) __ ! 

Date: Tue Jun 23 2020 13:31 :20 EDT 
Attachments: image001.png 

concur 

Steve A. Boyer 

Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Air and Marine Operations 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Office:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Ce!l:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 1 :24 PM ------,,-,...,....,..,-----,,-~,....,...,...,--------, 
To: BOYER, STEPHEN Ai (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: AMO Tasking GMU (b)(7)(E) ! 

Subject: FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and !CE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~-- (b)(7)(E) __ ! 

Sir, 

For comment and/or concurrence. 
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Summary: This is a request by OS for AMO to review a consolidated response to Sen Harris' initial 
letter to CBP and ICE regarding ICE and CBP operations in connection with demonstrations. AMO 
previously cleared the attached spreadsheet in response to question #4 of the Sen. Harris letter. This 
tasker seeks AMO clearance of language for question #4. 

The new language in the attached response is as follows: 

4. As of the date of your response, have any of your agencies' "aviation assets" been deployed in 
connection with demonstrations? For each deployment, please describe: 

Between M_ay 29 and June 10, 2020, CBP deployed the following aviation assets: i (b)(7)(E) 
r;;;,i,i(Eii and t'::_~~ Unmanned Aircraft Systems. CB P's flight operations devoted 326.4 fligtlt hours to assist 
with civil disturbance throughout the United States. 

a. What individuals or entity requested the deployment, including whether it was state or local law 
enforcement 

Law enforcement that have requested assistance: Aurora Police Depariment, Chicago Police 
Department, Val Verde Co, Detroit Police Department, Philadelphia Police Department, Uvalde Police 
Department, Homeland Security Investigations, United States Secret Service, Department of Justice 
and Metro Police Department Please see attached spreadsheet for additional details. 

b. The location, duration, and nature of the deployment. 

The locations of these deployments have been in the following states: Illinois, New York, Ohio, Texas, 
Michigan, California, Florida, Minnesota, Pennsylvania and Washington, DC. The total duration from 
May 29, 2020 - July 10, 2020 is 326.4 total operational hours. The nature of these deployments were 
based on the requests. 6 USC§ 211 (f)(3)(C), authorizes the agency to conduct aviation and marine 
operations in support of federal, state, local, tribal, and international law enforcement agencies. These 
authorities are also provided pursuant to the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2020, PL 116-93, Div. 
D, Title II. Please see attached spreadsheet for additional details. 

c. What, if any, surveillance capabilities were utilized? 

CBP's aircrafts can be equipped with cameras, radar, and/or other technologies to support CBP 
components in patrolling the border, conducting surveillance as part of a law enforcement investigation 
or tactical operation, and responding to other significant incidents as directed. 

d. Whether any footage obtained by the aviation assets are being shared with local, state, or federal 
agencies for law enforcement purposes. 

Footage from AMO aircraft systems is not shared with other law enforcement agencies, unless needed 
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for an investigation or in connection with a law enforcement activity. Requests for footage must be 
processed, reviewed, and approved before dissemination by the CBP Office of Intelligence's 
Production, Exploitation, and Dissemination Cell. 

Ops reviewed and recommend release with the consolidated language edits and the attached 
spreadsheet for specific information. 

Due as soon as possible. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

CBP Air and Marine Operations 

Direct! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: MILLER, JONATHAN Pi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday June 23. 2020 1:16 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: AMO Tasking GML i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
LSubject: RE: Writi.-'ng-A~s-'~signment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~ (b)(7)(E) i 

cleared 

From:-i ------(b-)(-6)-, (-b-)(7_)(_C_) -----·-·-·-·-·-: 

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 202 __ 0_1_2_:2_3_P_M ___________ _ 
To: MILLER, JONATHAN Pi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

------=================--------~ 
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
letter to CBP and ICE regarding ICE and CBP operations in connection with demonstrations" AMO 
previously cleared the attached spreadsheet in response to question #4 of the Sen, Harris letter. This 
tasker seeks AMO clearance of language for question #4" 

Action: From previous discussions with Air Ops and Programs leadership, it would not be possible to 
provide a response that includes each deployment and complies with the precepts given by OS 
constraining the response to a short response, OS has changed the questions in the attached and 
below, omitting part of question #4 "For each deployment", 

The new language in the attached response is as follows: 

4, As of the date of your response, have any of your agencies' "aviation assets" been deployed in 
connection with demonstrations? For each deployment, please describe: 

Between May 29 and June 10, 2020, CBP deployed the following aviation assets: i (b)(7)(E) 
[i~~<i~i and t:J Unmanned Aircraft Systems. CB P's flight operations devoted 326A flight hours to assist 
with civil disturbance throughout the United States, 

a, What individuals or entity requested the deployment, including whether it was state or local law 
enforcement 

Law enforcement that have requested assistance: Aurora Police Department, Chicago Police 
Department, Val Verde Co, Detroit Police Depaiiment, Philadelphia Police Department, Uvalde Police 
Department, Homeland Security Investigations, United States Secret Service, Department of Justice 
and Metro Police Department Please see attached spreadsheet for additional details. 

b" The location, duration, and nature of the deployment 

The locations of these deployments have been in the following states: Illinois, New York, Ohio, Texas, 
Michigan, California, Florida, Minnesota, Pennsylvania and Washington, DC, The total duration from 
May 29, 2020 - July 10, 2020 is 326,4 total operational hours, The nature of these deployments were 
based on the requests. 6 USC§ 211 (f)(3)(C), authorizes the agency to conduct aviation and marine 
operations in support of federal, state, local, tribal, and international law enforcement agencies, These 
authorities are also provided pursuant to the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2020, PL 116-93, Div, 
D, Title IL Please see attached spreadsheet for additional details. 

c, What, if any, surveillance capabilities were utilized? 

CBP's aircrafts can be equipped with cameras, radar, and/or other technologies to supprni CBP 
components in patrolling the border, conducting surveillance as part of a law enforcement investigation 
or tactical operation, and responding to other significant incidents as directed" 

d, Whether any footage obtained by the aviation assets are being shared with local, state, or federal 
agencies for law enforcement purposes. 

Footage from AMO aircraft systems is not shared with other law enforcement agencies, unless needed 
for an investigation or in connection with a law enforcement activity, Requests for footage must be 
processed, reviewed, and approved before dissemination by the CBP Office of Intelligence's 
Production, Exploitation, and Dissemination Cell. 
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Recommendation: Release the attached response with OS consolidated language edits and provide 
the attached spreadsheet for specific information. 

Thanks, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Director, HQ Air Ops 

Air and Marine Operations 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I - Office 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : - Cell 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 9:38 AM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and !CE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwidej (b)(7)(E) i 

Sir, 

Re: Congressional response letter to Harris. 

Revised language below and attached. 

Background: 

This tasker requests CBP and ICE review the attached Congressional correspondence from Senator 
Kamala Harris (D-CA) and other Members. They request information regarding ICE and CBP 
operations in connection with demonstrations, paiiicularly in light of public reports that law enforcement 
have used force-including tear gas, spray chemical irritants, non-lethal bullets, and ottler forms of 
force. 
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This tasker was previously released with the attached excel spreadsheet in an effort to respond to the 
below 4 questions, taken from the attached Congressional Correspondence (PDF): 

4. As of the date of your response, have any of your agencies' "aviation assets" been deployed 

in connection with demonstrations? For each deployment, please describe: 

a. What individuals or entity requested the deployment, including whether it was state or 

local law enforcement 

b. The location, duration, and nature of the deployment 

c, What, if any, surveillance capabilities were utilized 

d, Whether any footage obtained by the aviation assets are being shared with local, state, or 

federal agencies for law enforcement purposes 

This tasker was initially reviewed by Ops, SPC, Data, and lnteL Ops provided the narrative to questions 
C and D. Data has provided the AMO Flight Summary (already distributed for multiple Congressional 
requests) and a redacted excel spreadsheet that expands on the information in the Flight Summa1y, 

This tasker was previously released and returned, now for the third time. 

Previously we released: 

4. As of the date of your response, have any of your agencies' "aviation assets" been deployed in 
connection with demonstrations? For each deployment, please describe: (AMO and OS/IICC) 

a. What individuals or entity requested the deployment, including whether it was state or local law 
enforcement See attached Flight Summary and Flight Details (excel spreadsheet) 

b. The location, duration, and nature of the deployment See attached Flight Summary and Flight 
Details (excel spreadsheet) 

c, What, if any, surveillance capabilities were utilized? AMO aircraft can be equipped with cameras, 
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radar, and/or other technologies to support CBP components in patrolling the border, conducting 
surveillance as part of a law enforcement investigation or tactical operation, and responding to other 
significant incidents as directed" 

d, Whether any footage obtained by the aviation assets are being shared with local, state, or federal 
agencies for law enforcement purposes. Footage from AMO aircraft systems is not typically shared with 
other law enforcement agencies, unless needed for an investigation or in connection with a law 
enforcement activity, Requests for footage must be processed, reviewed, and approved before 
dissemination by the CSP Office of Intelligence's Production, Exploitation, and Dissemination CelL 

In this iteration OS is stating: 

From: OS Taskings i (b)(7)(E) 

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 3:14 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) jAMO Tasking GMU (b)(7)(E) 

l__(b)(7)(E) ___ : 

Cc: IICCTASKINGSi (b)(7)(E) i OS Taskingsi (b)(7)(E) ! 

Subject RE: Writing Assignment- Harris letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide..i (b)(7)(E) ! 

Good Afternoon AMO, 

Per conversations with our offices' leadership, please see attached draft response on behalf of OS for 
AMO. Please clear the language used or provide edits/comments for question # 4. 

Thank you" 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Operations Support 

U.S" Customs and Border Protection 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Office:[_ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) _i 

Action: 

From previus discussions with Air Ops and Programs leadership, it would not be possible to provide a 
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response that includes each deployment without the attached spreadsheet. I have reviewed the below 
language provided by OS and adjusted the numbers to correctly reflect the spreadsheet and UAS 
deployments: 

4. As of the date of your response, have any of your agencies' "aviation assets" been deployed in 
connection with demonstrations? For each deployment, please describe: 

Between May 29 and June 10, 2020, CBP deployed the following aviation assets:! (b)(7)(E) 
!~;ii"iij~1, and!:;:iUnmanned Aircraft Systems. CBP's flight operations devoted 326A flight hours to assist 
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
and Metro Police Department. Please see attached spreadsheet for additional details. 

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
authorities are also provided pursuant to the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2020, P.L 116-93, Div. 
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
or tactical operation, and responding to ottler significant incidents as directed. 

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

Recommendation: 

Recommend clearing the above/attached with the included spreadsheet I have updated the above 
language to reconcile the UAS deployments as well as the total number of flight hours. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Desk: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 3:25 PM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
----------------,(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: AMO Tasking GML i 
l.Jb)(7)(E) _ ___! 

(b)(7)(E) i AMO Ops Taskers i (b)(7)(E) 
~--~~~--~ 

Subject FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide-L (b)(7)(E)_ i 

Good afternoon, 

Please see below message from OS tasking to AMO. 

Per conversations with our offices' leadership, please see attached draft response on behalf of OS for 
AMO. 

Please clear the language used or provide edits/comments for question # 4. 

Due to AMO Tasking 1 0am Tuesday June 23. 
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
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i AMO Tasking GMU (b)(7)(E) 

:_ _ __(b)(7)(E) ___ i 
Cc: I ICCTASKI NGS! (b)(7)(E) ! OS Taskings ! (b)(7)(E) 

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
AMO, Please clear the language used or provide edits/comments for question # 4. 

Thank you, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Office:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Cell:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
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From: OS Taskings i (b)(7)(E) 

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 10:21 AM 
To: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: AMO Tasking GML ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

OS Taskings ! (b)(7)(E) i; !!CCTASKINGS! (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~ (b)(7)(E) ! 

Good Morning AMO, 

This was not what the task requested. Per the email below from Thursday, June 18, 2020 10:12 AM 
and the attached correspondence, OS Taskings has respectfully requested that AMO Taskings provide 
a consolidated written answer to questions 4a and 4b. 

To clarify, the reason why a written response instead of an attachment is needed, is so that the AMO 
SM Es are providing the language, as opposed to non-SMEs speaking for them (which is what would 
occur if OS transcribed the data into text). 

Please submit the requested response by 2pm today. 

Should you have any questions, please reach out to our Senior Policy Advisor, i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! who has 
been cc'ed on this email. 

Thank you. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Operations Supprni 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Cell:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 8:49 AM 
To: OS Taskingsi (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: AMO Tasking GMU (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide! (b)(7)(E) i 

See AMO's response below and the single excel spreadsheet attached. 

4. As of the date of your response, have any of your agencies' "aviation assets" been deployed in 
connection with demonstrations? For each deployment, please describe: (AMO and OS/!ICC) 

a. What individuals or entity requested the deployment, including whether it was state or local law 
enforcement See attached Flight Summa1y and Flight Details. 

b. The location, duration, and nature of the deployment See attached Flight Summary and Flight 
Details. 

c. What, if any, surveillance capabilities were utilized? AMO aircraft can be equipped with cameras, 
radar, and/or other technologies to support CBP components in patrolling the border, conducting 
surveillance as part of a law enforcement investigation or tactical operation, and responding to other 
significant incidents as directed. 

d. Whether any footage obtained by the aviation assets are being shared with local, state, or federal 
agencies for law enforcement purposes. Footage from AMO aircraft systems is not typically shared with 
other law enforcement agencies, unless needed for an investigation or in connection with a law 
enforcement activity. Requests for footage must be processed, reviewed, and approved before 
dissemination by the CBP Office of Intelligence's Production, Exploitation, and Dissemination Cell. 

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
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 10:12 AM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i !ICCTASKINGS i (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ! 

Cc: AMO Tasking GML ! (b)(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-10s Taskingsi (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~. (b)(7)(E) __ ! 

AMO, 

Can you please provide a written answer to the questions as opposed to answering with an attachment. 

Thank you. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Cell:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

From! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 10: 11 AM 
To: OS Tasking_?.i (b)(7)(E) jllCCTASKINGSi (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: AMO Tasking GMU (b)(7)(E) i 
Subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~. (b)(7)(E) __ ! 

The attached spreadsheet do in fact answer 4a and 4b by listing the "agency coordinated with" as the 
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requestor. The nature of the deployment is labeled as enforcement and non-enforcement in our 
provided sheets. 

Thank you 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Administrative Services 

Air and Marine Operations 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !- Desk 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) r Cell 

From: OS Taskingsi (b)(7)(E) 

Sent: Wednesday, June H, 2020 2:30 PM 
To: AMO Tasking GMU (b)(7)(E) i 
Cc: OS Taskings ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

!ICCTASKINGS! (b)(7)(E) !OS Taskings! (b)(7)(E) 

Subject FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~_(b)(7)(E) i 

Good Afternoon AMO, 

Your office did not fully answer 4a and 4b in the attachments. 

a. What individuals or entity requested the deployment, including whether it was state or local law 
enforcement 

b. The location, duration, and nature of the deployment 

Please advise ASAP as we are already overdue to the requestor. 

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
Sent: Saturday June 13 2020 2:28 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: IICCTASKINGSi (b)(7)(E) ___________ !OS_Taskingsi (b)(7)(_E) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ~---' -'---~--~ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i AMO Tasking GML !.___________ (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide-] (b)(7)(E) i 

Apology for the delay. AMO response attached and below. We will also upload this information in 
i___(b)(7)(_E) _ __i. 

See attached Flight Summary and Flight Details in response to questions A and B. 

c. What, if any, surveillance capabilities were utilized 

AMO aircraft can be equipped with cameras, radar, and/or other technologies to support CBP 
components in patrolling the border, conducting surveillance as part of a law enforcement investigation 
or tactical operation, and responding to other significant incidents as directed. 

d. Whether any footage obtained by the aviation assets are being shared with local, state, or federal 
agencies for law enforcement purposes 

Footage from AMO aircraft systems is not typically shared with other law enforcement agencies, unless 
needed for an investigation or in connection with a law enforcement activity. Requests for footage must 
be processed, reviewed, and approved before dissemination by the CBP Office of Intelligence's 
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

Sent Thursday, June 11, 2020 2:20 PM 
To: LESC TASKINGS ,-i ~---(-b-)(7-)-(E-) ---~! 01 TASKERS: _____ (b)(7)(E==)=====------. 

i(b)(7)(E)iOFO-TASKINGSi (b)(7)(E) !AMO Tasking GMU (b)(7)(E) 
:_ _ __(b)(7)(E) ____ i OPATASK!NG i (b)(7)(E) -·-·-·-·-...i BPTaskingi (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: !ICCTASKINGSi (b)(7)(E) ios Taskings! (b)(7)(E) 
~--------------(.,.,.,b""")(6=--), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and !CE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide-L (b)(7)(E)_ i 

Good afternoon, 

Just a friendly reminder that your responses are due NL T Noon tomorrow, June 12, 2020 so that we 
can consolidate by Monday morning. 

Thank you, 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Operations Support - Information and Incident Coordination Center (website) 

Agile Group 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
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Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Desk: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

From: OS Taskings i (b)(7)(E) 
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 2: 14 PM 
To: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ; 

! 

Cc: !ICCTASKINGS! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

1
,,11,,,,11,11°,i OS Taskingsi (b)(7)(E) 

Subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~ (b)(7)(E) i 

See attached for the latest assignments. 

Thanks. 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: OS Taskings! (b)(7)(E) 

Sent: Thursday, June 11 2020 2:12 PM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

!._ ____ _(b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) _______ ! 
Cc: !ICCTASKI NGsi·-----------,-,-(b""'""'")(=6)----,, (.,-,b),...,-:(7=)(=c-,-), -,-,-(b""'""'")(=1)-=(E'"'""") -------------, 

[;;~;~,~~,-,~-;i] OS Taskings r (b)(7)(E) 

Subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~_ (b )(7)(E) _i 
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Also BP. Correct. 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Cell:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 2:05 PM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ ====:--~ 
Cc: OS Taskingsi (b)(7)(Ef f !ICCTASKINGSi (b)(7)(E) 

·-·- (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Subject RE: Writing Assignment- Harris letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide{_ (b)(7)(E) _] 

Good afternoon Ma'am, 

It looks like this tasker went out to LESC, 01, OFO, AMO and OPA Is that correct? 

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
__ j 

Sent: Wednesday, June rn, 2020 10:17 AM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i IICCTASKINGS i (b)(7)(E) 

,-·-·-·--~---~. -----------------~ 
!{b){7){E)I 

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; OS Taskings ,-----'=========.---------------------~ 
(b)(7)(E) ! 

Subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~ __ (b)(7)(E)_.i 

Hi all, 

We have heard from 01 and LESC. Considering this task is due Monday with the !ICC request to submit 
for consolidation on Friday, I would recommend we send the assignments out sooner rather than later. 

Please let me know if there are any more questions to get operational components input. So far all I've 
been informed to assign is question #1 to AMO, OFO, BP with 1 b also including LFC. 

Please let me or OS Taskings know ASAP. Thank you. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Office: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) : 

Cell:[ (b)(6)_,_(b)(7)(C): 
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From: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 3:38 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i IICCTASKINGS i (b)(7)(E) 

i(b)(7)(E)! LESC TASK!NGS ! (b)(7)(E ___ ) ____ ~i 01 TASKERS! (b)(7)(E) 

U!>}l7,=KE=J-~i ---------------·--------~ 
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i LESC Command i (b)(7)(E) i 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 

Subject RE: Writing Assignment- Harris letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide1_ (b)(7)(E)_i 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Thank you. We're good with the use of force aspects and questions assigned to us. I've been informed 
that OCC will a final review once this is returned to OS Taskings, so the authorities questions will go 
through the OCC review. We should be all set for our portion. 

Thank you, 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Assistant Director 

law Enforcement Safety and Compliance 

Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
• i 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 2:31 PM 
To: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(E) iLESC TASKINGS[·-·-· __ 
(b)(7)(E) 

i l!CCTASK!NGS 
(b)(7)(E) iOI TASKERS 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i lESC Command i (b)(7)(E) i 
~--'---------~(b~)~(6~),~(b~)=(7~)(~C~), ~(b~)(=7)~(E=)---------------' 
Cc:i 

Subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide{ (b)(7)(E)_i 
Importance: High 

lESC Taskings, 

Should you need to differ to other SM E's (such as OTD and Training), please let us know NTL COB 
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6/10, 

Very Respectfully, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(COR Ill) 

VV/\RMl~JG: This email is inl=ended only for l:he use of the individual or entity to 1Nhioh it is addressed and 
may oontain information that is privileged, oonfidential and/or mcempt :from disolosure under applioable 
law. This email may not be provided to any other party without the sender's oonsent If you have 
reoeived this email in error, please delete it, notify tho sender and do not retain, road, oopy or 
Elisseminate U:iis eFHail. 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 10:39 AM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i IICCTASKINGS! (b)(7)(E) 

L(b)(7)(E)_! LESC TASK!NGS ! (b)(7)(E) -·: 01 TASKERSi___ (b)(7)(E) 

L(b)(7)_=(E=)_1 ________________________ ~ 
Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i LESC Command i (b)(7)(E) ! 

i (b)(7)(E) 
'subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide--t_ (b)(7)(E) _i 

! ! 
! (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i ~ 
L--·-·-·-·-·. 

Will do. I have also requested that OCC Taskings be looped in, as many aspects of this document will 
be best answered by the legal SM Es. 

Thanks, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

Assistant Director 

Law Enforcement Safety and Compliance 

Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
'---------'--'--'----'------'-"---'-'-'--'-------~ 

FOIA CBP 006616 



Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 10: 17 AM 
To: IICCTASKINGSi (b)(7)(E) :LESC TASKINGSi (b)(7)(E) 

!(b)(7)(E):O1 TASKERS i (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide{ (b)(7)(E)_i 
Importance: High 

Hello LESC Tasking and 01 Taskers, 

The original email stated that submission NLT noon the 15th; however, I have been tasked of 
consolidating your responses to send forward for leadership review NL T COB June ·13th. That being 
said, I am respectfully requesting to receive your submissions NL T Noon on the 13th, in order to have it 
completed and submitted on time. 

Very Respectfully, 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : (COR II!) 

VVARt~IM(l Tl 1is e111ail is ii 1te11ded 01 ily fo1 ti 1e use of ti 1e i11dividaal 01 eiitity to vvl licl I it is add1 essed a11d 
ma~r contain information H,at is privileged, confidential andfor mmmpt from disclosure under applicable 
lav.. Tl iis eI Aa:il I Aa:y net he 151 e11ieleel te aIIy eH1e1 paI ty vvitl9eut tl9e se11eler's em 1seI1t If yeu 19a11e 
reoei1s;•es this en,ail in OFFor, 13lease selete it, notify l:he sensm ans so not retain, reas, 0013y or 
dissen,inate this en,ail. 

From: OS Taskings ! (b)(7)(E) 

Sent: Monday, June 8 2020 3:31 PM 
To: IICCTASKINGSi (b)(7)(E) iLESC TASKINGS i (b)(7)(E) 
L~_)JD!~)iO1 TASKERS ! (b)(7)(E) 

Cc: OS Taskingsi (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwidet. (b)(7)(E) __ ! 

Good Afternoon 11cc, 

Please see tasking below. As the identified lead for OS please work with the required coordinators 
(LESC and 01) to submit a consolidated response to the letter and answer the specific questions to OS 
Taskings no later than Monday, June 15th at 12pm. 

This task was already accepted by the OS Front Office and has EAC visibility. Please let OS Tasking 
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know ASAP if your office believes there is a question that was incorrectly assigned or if there are some 
questions that may require offices outside of OS to respond so that we can officially task those offices. 
(For reference, we will task out tomorrow morning to AMO and OPA for their questions, so please let us 
know ASAP if another office should be in the loop). 

Thank you. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Office:! (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ! 

Cel I: t_(b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) _! 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 2:04 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject CBP Tracking Notification - New Assignment - General Correspondence 

Assignment! (b)(7)(E) i- General Correspondence has been assigned to you for action byj ,,11,,.,,11,11°,: 
[. ___ __( b )( 6) , ( b )(7)( C )~-~r·-·-·-·-·-·' '-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Assignment: Authoring Assignment - Write 

Letter Type: OC Signature 

Subject CBP deploying resources in response to Black Lives Matter demonstrations nationwide 

Contact: 

Assigned By:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
'-----'--'--'----'---'-----'--'-----'--'---'-----' 
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Assigned To: Tracker - Assignments - OS 

Instructions: 

OS: Please prepare a draft response to the attached letter for C1 's signature by 6/15. 

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

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) I 

Cc: 
I AMOTas~ngGML {b){7){E) I 

Bee: 
Subject: FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in 
response to demonstrations nationwideL (b)(7)(E) __ i 
Date: Tue Jun 23 2020 13:55:28 EDT 
Attachments: AMO Flight Details_060520 Congressional lnquiry.xlsx 

CBP Response to Harris letter Final v6.docx 

Sir, 

Harris Letter to CBP and ICE at Demonstrations FINALpdf 
image001.png 

Sorry for the confusion. Please disregard this message that I sent to you on FW: Writing Assignment­
Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to demonstrations nationwidel~•:(.'~(:1

: 

l<b)(7)(E)_: 

Thank you 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Administrative Services 

Air and Marine Operations 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !- Desk 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~ Cell 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 __ 1 :.49.PM _________ ~ 
To: BOYER, STEPHEN Ai (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: AMO Tasking GMU (b)(7)(E) ·-=~! ==~ 
Subject FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and !CE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~ (b)(7)(E) i 
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Sir, 

For comment/concurrence. 

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
constraining the response to a short response. OS has changed the questions in the attached and 
below, omitting paii of question #4 "For each deployment". 

The new language in the attached response is as follows: 

4. As of the date of your response, have any of your agencies' "aviation assets" been deployed in 
connection with demonstrations? For each deployment, please describe: 

Between M?Y 29 and June 10, 2020, CBP deployed the following aviation assets: i (b)(7)(E) 
[i~-,i;;(-~,-] andi::·:!Unmanned Aircraft Systems. CBP's flight operations devoted 326.4 flight hours to assist 
with civil disturbance throughout the United States. 

a. What individuals or entity requested the deployment, including whether it was state or local law 
enforcement. 

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
authorities are also provided pursuant to the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2020, P .l. ·116-93, Div. 
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

Due Now. 

Thank you 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Administrative Services 

Air and Marine Operations 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! - Desk 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~ Cell 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) From: MILLER, JONATHAN Pi ~~~------------~ 
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 1:16 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: AMO Tasking GMU (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject RE: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~ (b)(7)(E) i 

cleared 

From: i·------(b-)-(6-),-(b_)(_7_)(C_) _____ ,_,_,_,_,_: 

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 202C""'0~1~2=:2=3~P~M~...,..,.....,...,....,....,...__,..,....,,--,=c....,....,,..,--------, 
To: MILLER, JONATHAN Pi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~---------------~ 

FOIA CBP 006622 



Cc: AMO Tasking GMU (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide) (b)(7)(E) i 

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
i-;~;~;~·~;l and t:~4 Unmanned Aircraft Systems. CB P's flight operations devoted 326.4 flight tlours to assist 
'with 'civil disturbance throughout ttle United States. 

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
May 29, 2020 - July 10, 2020 is 326.4 total operational hours. The nature of ttlese deployments were 
based on the requests. 6 USC§ 211 (f)(3)(C), authorizes the agency to conduct aviation and marine 
operations in support of federal, state, local, tribal, and international law enforcement agencies. These 
authorities are also provided pursuant to ttle Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2020, P .L. ·116-93, Div. 
D, Title IL Please see attached spreadsheet for additional details. 

c. What, if any, surveillance capabilities were utilized? 

CBP's aircrafts can be equipped wittl cameras, radar, and/or ottler technologies to support CBP 
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

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i - Office 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : - Cell 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 9:38 AM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! AMO Tasking GML 

I (b}(6), (b}(7}(C), (b}(7}(E) 
Subject: FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwidej (b)(7)(E) : 

Sir, 

Re: Congressional response letter to Harris. 

Revised language below and attached. 

Background: 
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This tasker requests CBP and !CE review the attached Congressional correspondence from Senator 
Kamala Harris (D-CA) and other Members. They request information regarding ICE and CBP 
operations in connection with demonstrations, particularly in light of public reports that law enforcement 
have used force-including tear gas, spray chemical irritants, non-lethal bullets, and other forms of 
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

d. Whether any footage obtained by the aviation assets are being shared with local, state, or 

federal agencies for law enforcement purposes 

This tasker was initially reviewed by Ops, SPC, Data, and Intel. Ops provided the narrative to questions 
C and D. Data has provided the AMO Flight Summary (already distributed for multiple Congressional 
requests) and a redacted excel spreadsheet that expands on the information in the Flight Summary. 

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
agencies for law enforcement purposes. Footage from AMO aircraft systems is not typically stlared wittl 
other law enforcement agencies, unless needed for an investigation or in connection with a law 
enforcement activity. Requests for footage must be processed, reviewed, and approved before 
dissemination by ttle CBP Office of Intelligence's Production, Exploitation, and Dissemination CelL 

In this iteration OS is stating: 

From: OS Taskingsi (b)(7)(E) 
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 3:14 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i AMO Tasking GMLj (b)(7)(E) 
i (b)(7)(E) i 

Cc: !ICCTASKINGS i (b)(7)(E) : OS Taskings! (b)(7)(E) ! 

Subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~ (b)(7)(E) ! 

Good Afternoon AMO, 

Per conversations wittl our offices' leadership, please see attached draft response on behalf of OS for 
AMO. Please clear the language used or provide edits/comments for question # 4. 

Thank you. 

i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Office:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
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Action: 

From previus discussions with Air Ops and Programs leadership, it would not be possible to provide a 
response that includes each deployment without the attached spreadsheet I have reviewed the below 
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

__ f?.~tyyeen M.?Y 29 and June 10, 2020, CBP deployed the following aviation assets:i (b)(7)(E) 
i(b)(7)(El: and!.-m»iUnmanned Aircraft Systems. CBP's flight operations devoted 326.4 flight hours to assist 
-withcivil dfsturbance throughout the United States. 

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
agencies for law enforcement purposes" 

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
language to reconcile the UAS deployments as well as the total number of flight hours" 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Desk: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent Monday, June 22, 2020 3:25 PM 
To: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
,--:-.:--'-'-----------------.(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: AMO Tasking GML i (b)(7)(E) ::::J AMO Ops Taskersi (b)(7)(E) 
l._(b )(7)(E) __ i 
Subject: FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwideJJb)(7)(E) .i 

Good afternoon, 

Please see below message from OS tasking to AMO" 

Per conversations with our offices' leadership, please see attached draft response on behalf of OS for 
AMO. 
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Please clear the language used or provide edits/comments for question # 4, 

Due to AMO Tasking 1 0am Tuesday June 23, 

Thank you 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Administrative Services 

Air and Marine Operations 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! - Desk 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !- Cell 

From: OS Taskingsi (b)(7)(E) 

Sent: Monday June 22 2020 3:14 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i AMO Tasking GML i (b)(7)(E) 
i._(b )(7)(E) __ i 
Cc: !ICCTASKINGS! (b)(7)(E) :OS Taskingsi (b)(7)(E) 

Subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwidei (b )(7)(E)_: 

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
OS Taskingsi (b)(7)(E) ! !!CCTASKINGS! (b)(7)(E) 
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

To clarify, the reason why a written response instead of an attachment is needed, is so ttlat ttle AMO 
SM Es are providing ttle language, as opposed to non-SMEs speaking for ttlem (wtlich is wtlat would 
occur if OS transcribed ttle data into text). 

Please submit the requested response by 2pm today. 

Stlould you tlave any questions, please reach out to our Senior Policy Advisor,! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) iwho has 
been cc'ed on this emaiL 

Thank you. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Cel I: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 8:49 AM 
To: OS Taskings! (~),,,,,(7===)(==E==) ====-----~ 
Cc: AMO Tasking GML [ (b)(7)(E) 

Subject: FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide{ __ (b)(7)(E). ! 

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
enforcement. See attached Flight Summary and Flight Details. 

b. The location, duration, and nature of the deployment. See attached Flight Summary and Fligtlt 
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
Sent: Thursday, June 18 2020 10:12 AM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : !ICCTASKINGSi (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: AMO Tasking GMLi (b)(7)(E) ! OS Taskings! (b)(7)(E) ___ ~ 
Subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwideJ (b)(7)(E) i 

AMO, 

Can you please provide a written answer to the questions as opposed to answering with an attachment 

Thank you. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Operations Supprni 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Office:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Cell:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, une 18, 2020 10: 11 AM 
To: OS Taskings (b)(7)(E) i !ICCTASKINGS i (b)(7)(E) ~---------
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~-------(b_)--,.(6_)_, (_b_)(_7)_(C_) ________ j __ 
Cc: AMO Tasking GMU (b)(7)(E) i 
Subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide-l_(b)(7)(E)_i 

The attached spreadsheet do in fact answer 4a and 4b by listing the "agency coordinated with" as the 
requestor. The nature of the deployment is labeled as enforcement and non-enforcement in our 
provided sheets, 

Thank you 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Administrative Services 

Air and Marine Operations 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !- Desk 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~ Cell 

From: OS Taskingsi (b)(7)(E) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 2:30 PM 
To: AMO Tasking GMU (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: OS Taskings i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
!ICCTASKINGS r- (b)(7)(E) i OS Taskings ! (b)(7)(E) 

Subject: FW: Writing Assignment- Harris letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~_ (b )(7)(E)_: 

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
Sent: Saturday, June 13, 2020 2:28 PM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: !ICCTASKINGS i (b)(7)(E) !OS Taskingsi (b)(7)(E) 
______ __,_ _______ ____,(""'b,...,.,)(6"""), (b)(7)(C)·------'"'----'---------------~ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i AMO Tasking GMU (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~_ (b )(7)(E)_: 

Apology for the delay. AMO response attached and below. We will also upload this information in 
i (b)(7)(E) L 

See attached Flight Summary and Flight Details in response to questions A and B. 

c" What, if any, surveillance capabilities were utilized 

AMO aircraft can be equipped with cameras, radar, and/or other technologies to suppori CBP 
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

Direct i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 2:20 PM 
To: LESC TASKINGSi (b)(7)(E) :01 TASKERSi (b)(7)(E) 

L(b)(7)(E)i OFO-TASKINGS i (b)(7)(E) -·-·-·-"""""" ____ : AMO Tasking GMU (b)(7)(E) 
L.J!>JEK~L.i OPATASK!NGi (b)(7)(E) _________ J BPTasking ! (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: IICCTASKINGS i (b)(7)(E) : OS Taskings! (~)(7'.)@ 

(b )(6), -(b )(7)(C) 

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
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Operations Supprni - Information and Incident Coordination Center (website) 

Agile Group 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Desk: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 

From: OS Taskings i (b)(7)(E) 
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 2: 14 PM 
To: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Cc: !ICCTASKINGSi (b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 
.-=============-------------------~ 

[1,,1,,1,,1,,1c1 jOS Taskingsi (b)(7)(E) 

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

Cell:j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

From: OS Taskingsi (b)(7)(E) 
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 2:12 PM 
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To:i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

i_ ____ __(b )(6), ,(b )(7)(C) ______ j 
Cc: !ICCTASKI NGS i----------(~b~)(6~)~, (~b)=(7~)(=c)~, (~b~)(7=)(=E~) --------

U•H•J. (b)(7)(c ) iOS Taskings i (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~ (b)(7)(E) i 

Also BP" Correct 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Cel I: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday_. June 11 2020 2:05 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: OS Taskingsi (b)(7)(E) i !ICCTASKINGS i (b)(7)(E) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ___ ___] 

Subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide-L(b)(7)(E)_i 

Good afternoon Ma'am, 

It looks like this tasker went out to LESC, OI, OFO, AMO and OPA. Is that correct? 

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

Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 

Desk:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 10:17 AM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

!{b){7){E)! 

:IICCTASKINGS i (b)(7)(E) 
'--------'---'--'--'-'---'---------' 

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : OS Taskings 
....::..........:....!:::========,----------------------· 

(b)(7)(E) ! 

Subject RE: Writing Assignment- Harris letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide1. (b)(7)(E) __ ! 

Hi ail, 

We have heard from 01 and LESC. Considering this task is due Monday with the !ICC request to submit 
for consolidation on Friday, I would recommend we send the assignments out sooner rather than later, 

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
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! IICCTASKINGS i (b)(7)(E) 

l,---(b-)(7~)(E--,-)i_L_E_S_C_T_A_S_K_!N_G_S,=! =====(b=)=(7=)(E=)====~i 01 TASKERS i·- (b)(7)(E) 

!(b)(7)(E)i 

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i LESC Command: (b)(7)(E): 
-~-------------------------

( b )( 6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide-L.(b)(7)(E) _j 

! ' i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i~ 

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

Office: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 2:31 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(E) ! LESC TASKINGSi 
(b)(7)(E) 

: l!CCTASK!NGS 
(b)(7)(E) i OI TASKERS 

Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i LESC Commandl_(b)(7)(E) i 
(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) ! 

Subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~ (b)(7)(E) i 
Importance: High 

FOIA CBP 006639 



LESC Taskings, 

Should you need to differ to other SME's (such as OTD and Training), please let us know NTL COB 
6/10. 

Very Respectfully, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! (COR iii) 

VV-ARNl~JG: TAis Cffiail is intended only foHAc use oftAe individual or entity to vvAicA it is adelFCsscd and 
fftay contain inforfftation H,at is privileged, confidential andfor eX:effipt froffi disclosure under applical31e 
laV11. Tl 118e11'H:l:il 111t1y not be p1 ovideel to a11y ot11e1 pa1 ty vvitl10ut tl1e 3811eler'3co118811t If you l1ave 
reaeived i=his email in error, please delete ii=, notify the sender and do not retain, read, aopy or 
elissen 111 ,ate ti iis e1 A ail. 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 10:39 AM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! IICCTASKINGS ! (b)(7)(E) 

i.-_<b-)(7 ...... HE....,l i;-:-L-:::E-.:-S-.:-C---:::T:::-:A--::S:::-:K-:-:-IN:::-:G-::--:::-S-;=! =====(=b)=(7=)(=E)=====-,i 01 TASKERS i---~-~(b~)~(7~)(~E-) __ _._____, 

L_{b){7){E) _! 

Cc:,-i ----------(,.,..-b'""'")(6=-)-, (,.,...b'""")(7=)-c-=(C,..,...)----------,i LESC Command i(b)(7)(E)i 

(b)(7)(E) 
Subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~ (b)(7)(E) i 

l (b)(6(. (b)(7)(C( i, 

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

FOIA CBP 006640 



Office:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 rn:17 AM 
To: IICCTASKINGSi (b)(7)(E) i LESC TASKINGS i (b)(7)(E) 

!(b)(7)(E)i01 TASKERSi (_b)(!)@ 
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

The original email stated that submission NL T noon the 15th; however, I have been tasked of 
consolidating your responses to send forward for leadership review NL T COB June 13th. That being 
said, I am respectfully requesting to receive your submissions NL T Noon on the 13th, in order to have it 
completed and submitted on time. 

Very Respectfully, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (COR Ill) 

WARN IMO: H-1is email is iAteAaeel eAly for the use ef the iAeli viaual er eAtity te 11'\ihieh it is aelaFessea aAel 
1 Aay etmtair, i11for1 Aatier, that is pril.iile!'.'.jetl, eenfiae11tial and/01 exempH101 A diselesu1 e unde1 ar,r,lieable 
law. This email may not be pFO'efided to any other party without the sender's consent If you ha\fe 
meei'efed this email in error, please delete it, notify the sender and do not retain, read, eopy or 
disseminate this email. 

From: OS Taskings i (b)(7)(E) 
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 3:31 PM 
To: IICCTASKINGS i (b)(7)(E) i LESC TASKINGS i (b)(7)(E) 

L{b){7){E)!01 TASKERS! (b)(7)(E) 

Cc: OS Taskings! (b)(7)(E) ! 

Subject: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwideJ (b)(7)(E) i 

Good Afternoon !ICC, 

FOIA CBP 006641 



Please see tasking below. As the identified lead for OS please work with the required coordinators 
(LESC and 01) to submit a consolidated response to the letter and answer the specific questions to OS 
Taskings no later than Monday, June 15th at ·12pm. 

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

Assignment i (b)(7)(E) i - General Correspondence has been assigned to you for action byl1'"''.''"'''' j 
[_ _____ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) _____ l 

Assignment: Authoring Assignment - Write 

FOIA CBP 006642 



Letter Type: OC Signature 

Subject: CBP deploying resources in response to Black Lives Matter demonstrations nationwide 

Contact: 

Assigned By:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Assigned To: Tracker - Assignments - OS 

Instructions: 

OS: Please prepare a draft response to the attached letter for C1 's signature by 6/15, 

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

FOIA CBP 006643 
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The Honorable Senator Harris -1 

1. How do your agencies track requests for assistance or resources, including both requests 
for personnel and equipment? 

A summary is submitted from the Regional Field Offices and Sectors that outline the details of 
the request to Headquarters. 

a. What is the approval process for such requests? 

Depending on the office, leadership determines if the support requested is feasible 
and ifresources are available to support Federal, State, or Local Law Enforcement. 
All support requests require approval from the Chief of Law Enforcement Operations 
and the Deputy Chief or their designee. 
Furthermore, depending on the significance of an event, a request for mutual aid or a 
law enforcement response may not go through a typical chain of commander approval 
process. Accordingly, depending on the level of engagement, requests may not be 
tracked. Requests for equipment are not tracked in an official system of record. 
Instead, the requests are generally received in person, telephonic, or via e-mail. 

b. Who at your agencies is responsible for approving such requests? 

Each operational office has its own approval process for requests. For instance, in the 
U.S. Border Patrol (USBP) Sector Chiefs, Chief of Operations, and the Deputy 
Chief, or designee, at Headquarters approve support requests. As for Office of Field 
Operations (OFO) - any requests for assistance are received through the local Field 
Office or Port of Entry and subsequently, provided to OFO Operational Executive 
Director for situational awareness. 

c. Have your agencies deployed personnel or equipment to any jurisdictions that 
did not request assistance? 

No - CBP has only deployed assets and resources, as requested. 

d. Have any state or local entities requested that you not deploy personnel or 
equipment in response to the demonstrations? 

We are unaware of any such requests. 

2. Has anyone at your agencies discussed these deployments with anyone at the White 
House? If so, please specify the individual with whom anyone at your agency spoke 
and the name of the agency official(s) that participated in the conversation. 

Defer to DHS as they coordinated component efforts vvith the White House. 

3. As of the date of your response, how many total personnel has each of your agencies 
deployed? 

FOIA CBP 006648 



The Honorable Senator Harris -2 

Between May 31 and June 11, 2020, CBP deployed!-it,-,(·.,;(Ei1 personnel and the following assets: [:~! 
l-·-·-·-·-·-·-{b.)(iffE)-·-·-·-·-·-·-i vehicles, [-·-·-·(i,ffii("Ej·-·-·-·1 vehiclesD}l"irf.i(~f], and[~J vessels to assist with civil 

disturbance throughout the National Capital Region and the United States. 

a. What individuals or entity requested the deployment, including whether it was 
state or local law enforcement? 

Please see Appendix I - Comprehensive Nationwide Civil Unrest Report 

b. The location, duration, and nature of the deployment. 

Please see Appendix I - Comprehensive Nationwide Civil Unrest Report 

c. The number of personnel deployed? 

Please see Appendix I - Comprehensive Nationwide Civil Unrest Report 

4. As of the date of your response, have any of your agencies' "aviation assets" been 
deployed in connection with demonstrations? For each deployment, please describe: 

Between May 29 and June 10, 2020, CBP deployed the following aviation assets: [ _______ (b)(7)(E) ___ ___i 

i-·-·-·-(b)(7)(.EY°-·-·i and[,:~~Unmanned Aircraft Systems. CBP's flight operations devoted 326.4 flight 
l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- •-·-· 

hours to assist with civil disturbance throughout the National Capital Region and the United 
States. 

a. What individuals or entity requested the deployment, including whether it was 
state or local law enforcement. 

Law enforcement that have requested assistance: Aurora Police Department, Chicago 
Police Department, Val Verde Co, Detroit Police Department, Philadelphia Police 
Department, Uvalde Police Department, Homeland Security Investigations, United 
States Secret Service, Department of Justice and Metro Police Department. 

b. The location, duration, and nature of the deployment. 

The locations of these deployments have been in the following states: Illinois, New 
York, Ohio, Texas, Michigan, California, Florida, Minnesota, Pennsylvania and 
Washington, DC. The total duration from May 29, 2020 - July 10, 2020 is 326.4 total 
operational hours. The nature of these deployments were based on the requests. 6 
USC§ 21 l(f)(3)(C), authorizes the agency to conduct aviation and marine operations 
in support of federal, state, local, tribal, and international law enforcement agencies. 
These authorities are also provided pursuant to the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 
2020, P.L. 116-93, Div. D, Title II . 

c. What, if any, surveillance capabilities were utilized? 
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CBP's aircrafts can be equipped with cameras, radar, and/or other technologies to 
support CBP components in patrolling the border, conducting surveillance as part of a 
law enforcement investigation or tactical operation, and responding to other 
significant incidents as directed. 

d. Whether any footage obtained by the aviation assets are being shared with local, 
state, or federal agencies for law enforcement purposes. 

Footage from AMO aircraft systems is not shared with other law enforcement 
agencies, unless needed for an investigation or in connection with a law enforcement 
activity. Requests for footage must be processed, reviewed, and approved before 
dissemination by the CBP Office of Intelligence's Production, Exploitation, and 
Dissemination Cell. 

5. What uniforms, identification, and equipment will personnel participating in these 
deployments wear and carry? Please provide any relevant policies and procedures with 
your response. 

While uniform policies slightly differ between CBP components, common requirements 
are found in each component uniform policies. The policies require the use of 
identifiable agency uniforms with badging and name tapes on the outermost garment (e.g. 
jacket, body armor). Additionally, the CBP Use of Force Policy, Guidelines and 
Procedures Handbook govern the carriage of specified equipment, while in uniform. 
These equipment carriage requirements are as follows: 
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6. ICE has stated that it "fully respects the rights of all people to peacefully express their 
opinions" and CBP has stated that it "support[s] those who participate in lawful protests." 
How have you defined these standards, and what training have your personnel received 
regarding the standards that they are required to apply? 

CBP officers and agents receive training regarding Constitutional Law at the CBP Basic 
Academies. Additionally, the CBP Use of Force Policy, Guidelines and Procedures 
Handbook, HB 4500-01 C clearly states that CBP's actions are governed by a respect for 
human life and the communities that the agency serves shall guide all employees in the 
performance of their duties. This principle includes the respect and support of the 
Constitutional rights of our people within the United States. CBP law enforcement 
personnel receive CBP Use of Policy training during quarterly training throughout each 
year. 

In support and reinforcement of the training received at the basic academy and reiterated 
with the Use of Force Policy, CBP Office of Chief Council provides Civil Response 
Instruction to responders, designed to emphasize the First Amendment rights of the 
people and the responsibilities of CBP. 

a. Have your personnel received training regarding applicable privacy laws? 

Constitutional Law is taught at the CBP Basic Academies. All Agents/Officers receive 
instruction on Fourth and Fifth Amendments and the rights they bestow. The CBP Less­
Lethal Instructor Training program (LLITP) is an extension of training that occurs at the 
CBP Basic Academies, and certifies officers/agents as instructors to conduct on-going, in­
service Use of Force training to field personnel. Although students attending the LLITP 
have already received a foundational understanding of Constitutional Law prior to their 
attendance in the LESC' s training programs, LESC enhances that understanding through 
direct collaboration with Office of Chief Counsel to include an additional, more in depth 
presentation/discussion of Constitutional rights, focusing specifically on the Fourth 
amendment. 

Additionally, CBP uniformed personnel who are asked to provide assistance are provided 
additional Civil Unrest Response training on the First Amendment rights of protestors, 
legal authorities, and the Fourth Amendment, including the legally permissible use of 
force. 

b. Have your personnel received training on the appropriate use of force, including 
methods of de-escalation? 

All CBP officers and agents have received training at the Federal Law Enforcement 
Training Center (FLETC) and are trained to assist other law enforcement entities in this 
situation. CBP personnel have received advanced training for operations in chaotic 
environments such as the ones we currently face across the country. Additionally, as per 
the CBP Use of Force Policy, Guidelines and Procedures Handbook, all CBP law 

FOIA CBP 006651 



The Honorable Senator Harris -5 

enforcement personnel continue their use of force training, during designated training 
periods every year. All CBP use of force training is administered by CBP certified use of 
force instructors. CBP certified use of force instructors receive training on de-escalation 
tactics and techniques, and the teaching of said techniques, in stand-alone blocks of 
instruction during their instructor certification courses. De-escalation techniques and 
tactics are also instructed with device-specific blocks of instruction. CBP's de-escalation 
techniques and tactics include: performing threat assessments, identifying behaviors of 
people experiencing various stages of crisis, and the use of safe tactics to attempt to bring 
all law enforcement encounters to safest possible law enforcement conclusion for all 
parties involved. 

c. Have your personnel received training regarding the exercise of First Amendment 
rights, including the freedom of speech and the freedom of assembly? 

CBP law enforcement personnel deployed to civil unrest situation are provided legal 
instruction, which augments CBP's recurring use of force training and reiterates 
Constitutional Law. This legal briefing, like the CBP's use of force policy, is based off 
the United States Constitution as well as seminal United States Supreme Court cases. 
The guidance/analysis in this briefing and the CBP use of force policy, make it clear that 
non-violent, non-aggressive gatherings of people invoking their First Amendment rights. 

CBP uniformed personnel who are asked to provide assistance are also provided 
additional Civil Unrest Response training on the First Amendment rights of protestors, 
legal authorities, and the Fourth Amendment, including the legally permissible use of 
force. 

7. What forms of force are your personnel authorized to utilize as part of these 
deployments? 

The CBP Use of Force Policy, Guidelines and Procedures Handbook, the United States 
Constitution, and seminal United States Supreme Court cases concerning uses of force 
regardless of mission govern all uses of force by CBP law enforcement personnel. This 
policy clearly states that authorized Officers/Agents may use objectively reasonable force 
only when it is necessary to carry out their law enforcement duties. 

8. Please provide any guidance that you distributed to your personnel reflecting your 
public statements that your agencies are not conducting immigration-related activities, 
including a detailed description of any training received by personnel, relating to questions 
(a) and (b) below. 

a. Please confirm that both of your agencies will not conduct immigration 
enforcement activities, including referrals for immigration enforcement, at protests 
and demonstrations. 
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This deployment is about supporting the efforts of our federal, state and local partners, 
not about carrying out CBP's immigration enforcement mission. This response is about 
the preservation of life and safety. Beyond that, CBP has not made any additional 
comments/statements to this effort. Thus, CBP has no additional information to provide 
with respect to this question and the sub-questions. 

b. To the extent that protests and demonstration may occur at or near sensitive 
locations, such as churches, schools, medical facilities, and community centers, 
please confirm that your agencies win not conduct immigration enforcement activity 
of any kind at these locations. 

This deployment is about supporting the efforts of our federal, state and local partners, 
not about carrying out CBP's immigration enforcement mission. This response is about 
the preservation oflife and safety. Beyond that, CBP has not made any additional 
comments/statements to this effort. Thus, CBP has no additional information to provide 
with respect to this question and the sub-questions. 

c. What training have you conducted to ensure that personnel comply with these 
statements? 

All CBP officers and agents have received training at the Federal Law Enforcement 
Training Center (FLETC) and are trained to assist other law enforcement entities in this 
situation. Our personnel have received advanced training for operations in chaotic 
environments such as the ones we currently face across the country. 

d. What repercussions will result from any non-compliance? 

9. Under what other authorities will CBP and ICE personnel conduct its activities, 
including law enforcement activities unrelated to civil immigration enforcement? Please 
provide specific statutory references. 

In response to the recent civil unrest, CBP law enforcement personnel are governed by 
the following authorities/statutes: 

6 USC§ 21 l(f)(3)(C) 
8 USC§ 1357(a) (5) 
19 .S.C. § 1589a. Enforcement authority of customs officers 
41 C.F.R §102-74.365 -To whom does this subpart apply? (The rules in this subpart 

apply to all property under the authority of GSA and to all persons entering in or on 
such property) 

28 C.F.R. § 0.112(b)- U.S. Marshals Service Special deputation. 

a. Do your agencies intend to invoke authority to conduct interrogations and arrests 
pursuant to 8 U.S.C. § 1357(a) without warrants, including arrests for '"any offense 
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against the United States, if the offense is committed in the officer's or employee's 
presence" in connection with these deployments? 

CBP officers/agents have the authority to arrest for any federal crime committed in the 
officer/agent's presence or for federal felonies if the officer/agent has reasonable grounds 
to believe that the person has committed such felony. In some locations, CBP's authority 
has been augmented by Federal Protective Service (FPS) designation to convey 
authorities and training specific to protection of federal property. In addition, while 
providing support to the National Capital Region, the U.S. Marshals Service (USMS) 
granted special deputy status to federal officers and agents to further USMS federal law 
enforcement functions. 

10. Are your agencies collecting any personally identifiable information regarding the 
individuals attending demonstrations, either in person or via other methods of 
surveillance? 

No personally identifiable information regarding the individuals attending demonstrations was 
collected by CBP. 

a. If so, what specific personally identifiable information are your agencies 
collecting? 

b. What is the purpose of collecting each type of information? 
c. What agency policies and procedures apply to the privacy interests of subject 
individuals? 
d. What, if any, specific additional policies and procedures have your agencies put 
into place to address privacy interests specifically in the context of these 
deployments? 
e. Will your agencies notify any individual about whom personally identifiable 
information is collected? 

11. What if any methods of surveillance do your agencies intend to use in connection with 
these deployments, including but not limited to cell site simulators or facial recognition 
technology? 

12. Are your agencies' intelligence units collecting, sharing, or disseminating intelligence 
information related to the protests? 

.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

i (b)(7)(E) ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
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Appendix I - Comprehensive Nationwide Civil Unrest Report 
5/31/2020 through 6/11/2020 

CBP personnel deployed [<bH7HE>! 
CBP assets deployed (Aircraft, vehicles, etc ) l_ _______________________ J~l(!J!.~) _________________________ JUAS, 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-o;-ffii(Ef"-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 vehic1es, [:~:j~I(fil~f~:J vehicles,i.(b)(7f(Ef; andi::~~~Yesse]s 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- L-·-·• 

CBP Facilities damaged or disrupted: No CBP facilities disrupted or damaged at this 
time. 
CBP Employees Injured: 1 

Request From: Riverview Police Department, Michigan 
Request Details: Provide support with crowd control 

Request From: Riviera Beach Police Department, Florida 
Request Details: Provide USBP i (b)(7)(E) ), if necessary. 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Request From: El Paso Police Department, Texas 
Request Details: Provide crowd control and air support. 

Request From: Southgate Police Department, Michigan 
Request Details: Provide support with crowd control 

Request From: HSI Chicago and Chicago Police Department 
Request Details: Air support 

Request From: Tucson Airport Police 
Request Details: Security Patrols 

Request From: Port of Clinton Police Department (Ohio) 
Request Details: Provide support with crowd control 

Request From: HSI Chicago; and, Chicago Police Department 
Request Details: Air support 

Request From: Detroit Police Department 
Request Details: Air support 

Request From: Spokane Police Department _________ _ 
Request Details: Air support &i (b)(7)(E) i 

L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Request From: Various Regional Task Forces (DTM/SIU) 
Request Details: Enhancement of situational awareness 

National Capital Region 
CBP is supporting the following missions in Washington, DC. 
Personnel on Mission Assignments: (On Standby) 
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Request From: Riviera Beach PD 
Request Details: Provide l_ ___________ (~l(!X~J ____________ J capability 

Request From: Portland: FPS Region 10 Director 
Request Details: Tactical and medical capabilities, including crowd control techniques 

Request From: LPPD/ AAPD 
Request Details: Tactical and medical capabilities, including crowd control techniques 

Request From: Las Cruces Police Department (New Mexico) 
Request Details: Provide assistance with crowd control 

National Capital Region 
CBP is supporting the following missions in Washington, DC. 
CBP Personnel Deployed: ( on standby) 

Request From: United States Secret Service, Washington, D.C. 
Request Details: Provide general air support and aerial surveillance 

Request From: Bemidji Police Department 
Request Details: Assist with crowd control and protecting the life and safety of the public and 
first responders. 

Request From: Refugio County Sheriff's Office 
Request Details: Law enforcement response and tactical medicine capability. 

Request From: City of Alpine Police Department 
Request Details: Law enforcement for life and safety assistance 

Request From: Buffalo HSI 
Request Details: Tactical and medical capabilities, including crowd control techniques 

Request From: City of Pearland Police Department -Texas Department of Public Safety 
Request Details: Provide assistance with crowd control and medical response capability 

Request From: Region 10 Federal Protective Service 
Request Details: Provide assistance with protection of federal building in Seattle, Washington; 
Tacoma, Washington; Portland, Oregon. 

Request From: New Orleans Police Department 
Request Details: Provide : ________ (b)(7)(E) ____ ___: law enforcement vehicles 

Request From: Federal Bureau oflnvestigation - New York City 
Request Details: Provide law enforcement analytical support 

Request From: New York City Police Department (NYPD) 
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Request Details: BEST (Border Enforcement Security Team) on standby to assist with ongoing 
protests and civil unrests in the New York City area and protect the 84th Precinct in Brooklyn, 
NY. 

Request From: New York City Police Department (NYPD) 
Request Details: !!0:~i!~] CBP NYFO Task Force Officers (TFOs) assigned to the [:f~}{_fiI~}] will 
assist in securing NYPD's Times Square Station. 

Request From: Westwood, New Jersey Police_Department 
Request Details: [~~~i~i~~~-jCBP TFO assigned toL_ ___ (_~K7-l(~L_.! will assist with crowd control. 

Request From: Port of Houston Port Police 
Request Details: Provide assistance to the Port of Houston Port Police if they become 
overwhelmed at the Barbour's Cut Container Terminal. 

Request From: Miami-Dade_ Police _Department·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
Request Details: l_ _________________________________________________ (b )(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___! to monitor and inform 
CBP of any civil disturbances. 

Request From: Grosse Ile Police Department, Michigan 
Request Details: Provide assistance with crowd control 

Request From: Casa Grande Police Department 
Request Details: Tactical and medical capabilities, including crowd control techniques 

Request From: Blythe Police Department, California 
Request Details: Provide assistance with crowd control 

Request From: Kalispell Police Department, Montana 
Request Details: Provide assistance with crowd control 

Request From: Dayton, Ohio Police Department 
Request Details: Provide transportation of Dayton Ohio PD and enhance officer 
safety/situational awareness. 

Request From: Miami-Dade Police Department 
Request Details: Provide i._(b)(7)(E)_ i air surveillance of the downtown Miami area and enhance 
officer safety/situational awareness. 

Request From: Homeland Security Investigations-New York City 
Request Details: Provide general air support and aerial surveillance 

Request From: Homeland Security Investigations/Plattsburgh City Police, New York 
Request Details: Provide general air support and aerial surveillance 

National Capital Region 
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CBP is supporting the following missions in Washington, DC. 
CBP Personnel Deployed: (on standby) 

Request From: United States Secret Service, Washington, D.C. 
Request Details: Provide general air support and aerial surveillance 

Request From: Niagara County Sheriff's Office - Niagara Falls Police Department 
Request Details: Provide assistance with crowd control 

Request From: Cass County Sheriff's Office, North Dakota 
Request Details: Provide law enforcement equipment and medical response capability 

Request From: City of Pearland Police Department -Texas Department of Public Safety 
Request Details: Provide assistance with crowd control and medical response capability 

Request From: Federal Protective Service 
Request Details: Provide assistance with protection of federal building 

Request From: New Orleans Police Department 
Request Details: Provide!._ _____ (b)(7)(E) _____ ___: law enforcement vehicles 

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

Request From: Whatcom County Sheriff's Office, Washington 
Request Details: Provide law enforcement equipment 

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

Request From: City of Philadelphia, Office of Emergency Management 
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

Request From: Minnesota Highway Patrol 
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

Request From: United States Secret Service NCR 
Request Details: Provide general air support and aerial surveillance. 

Request From: Miami Dade Police Department 
Request Details: Provide support for MDPDl_ ______ (b)(7)(E) ____ ___i 

Request From: Federal Protective Service 
Request Details: Assist in protecting federal property. 

Request From: Okanogan County Sheriff's Office 
Request Details: Provide law enforcement equipment. 

Request From: Federal Protective Services 
Request Details: Assist in protecting federal property. 

Request From: Houston Port Police 
Request Details: Standby to provide general law enforcement assistance. 

Request From: New York City Police Department (NYPD) 
Request Details: Protecting police precincts. 

Request From: Ellsworth Police Department 
Request Details: Provide assistance with crowd control. 

Request From: Spokane Police Department 
Request Details: Provide general law enforcement assistance. 

Request From: Ector County Sheriff's Office and Texas DPS 
Request Details: Provide assistance with crowd control and life safety protection measures for 
the general public and first responders should the need arise. 

Request From: Casa Grande Police Department 
Request Details: Provide crowd control and medical response capabilities. 

Request From: Auburn Police Department 
Request Details: Provide aerial surveillance 

Request From: Philadelphia Office of Emergency Management 
Request Details: Provide aerial surveillance. 

Request From: Homeland Security Investigations, New York City 
Request Details: Provide aerial surveillance. 
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Request From: Detroit Police Department 
Request Details: Provide aerial surveillance. 

Request From: Chicago/Aurora Police Department/Kane County Sheriff's Office 
Request Details: Provide aerial surveillance with[ ________ (b)(7)(E) ________ j. 

Request From: United States Secret Service Bangor, Maine 
Request Details: Provide security assistance atl_ _____________________ (_b )(7)(E) ____________________ j 

Request From: Auburn Police Department (Maine) 
Request Details: Provide crowd control and medical response capabilities. 

Request From: Federal Protective Service 
Request Details: Provide crowd control and property protection. 

Request From: Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Spokane, WA 
Request Details: Provide surveillance. 

National Capital Region 
CBP is supporting the following missions in \Vashington D.C. 
Personnel on Mission Assignments: (On Standby) 

Request From: US Secret Service/SOD 
Request Details: NCR aerial surveillance. 

Request From: New York City Police Department (NYPD)/FBI 
Request Details: Protecting police precincts. 

Request From: Houston Port Police (HPP) 
Request Details: Standby law enforcement officers. 

Request From: Okanagan County Sheriffs Office (OCSO) 
Request Details: Participate in joint Quick Reaction Force (QRF), be available to respond to 
other area law enforcement facilities. 

Request From: Lincoln Park (Michigan) Police Department (LPPD) and Allen Park (Michigan) 
Police Department (APPD) 
Request Details: Provide tactical capabilities and crowd control, protect life and safety of the 
general public and first responders. 

Request From: Michigan Department of Natural Resources (MDNR) and Michigan State 
Police (MSP) 
Request Details: Riverine unit will coordinate with MSP and DNR to ensure public safety 
during a planned protest. 

Request From: Buffalo HSI 
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Request Details: Augment HSI Quick Reaction Force (QRF). 

Request From: Casa Grande Police Department (CGPD) 
Request Details: Tactical and medical capabilities, including crowd control techniques. 

Request From: Edinburg Police Department (EPD) 
Request Details: Tactical medicine capability and crowd control should the need arise. 

Request From: Alpine Police Department (APD) 
Request Details: Law enforcement for life and safety assistance. 

Request From: Chicago HSI, Chicago Police Department (CPD), Aurora Police Department 
(APD), and Kane County Sheriff's Department 
Request Details: Air support withl_ _______ (b)(7)(E) ________ j in Chicago, Aurora, and surrounding areas. 

Request From: Buffalo HSI -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Request Details: Tactical Communications and!_ ___ (b)(7)(E) __ J 

Request From: New York HSI 
Request Details: Aerial surveillance of protests. 

Request From: Philadelphia Office of Emergency Management (POEM) 
Request Details: Tactical air support/aerial surveillance. 
Close Out: Supported 

Request From: New York Port Authority Police Department (NYPAPD) 
Request Details: Participate as security detail to support local law enforcement partners. 

Request From: New York Police Department (NYPD) 
Request Details: Provide physical security in support of local law enforcement partners. 

Request From: Houston Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) 
Request Details: Provide tactical and medical capabilities, including crowd control techniques. 

Request From: Las Cruces Police Department (LCPD), New Mexico State University Police 
Department (NMSUPD), New Mexico State Police (NMSP) and the Dona Ana Sheriff Office 
(DASO) 
Request Details: Provide crowd control and life safety measures, mitigate risks to personnel 
and property. 

Request From: Spokane Police Department (SPD) 
Request Details: Assist with crowd control and provide life and safety protection measures. 

Request From: USBP Del Rio Sector 
1·-·-·-·-·· 

Request Details: UAS air support andi1°11111e1!for safety and awareness. 
L--·-·-·-· 
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Request From: USBP El Paso Sector Special Operations Division 
Request Details: Air support andi_1b11111•1_: for safety and awareness . 

Na ti o nal Cap ital Region ,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
CBP Personnel Deployed and on standby in the i_ ________________ J~)E_)_(_~L_ _____________ ___i 

Mission #1: Assist with security at the Washington Monument. 
Mission #2: Assist with security at the African American Museum 
Mission #3 : Assist with security at FPS Buildings Lafayette Square and VA building 
Mission #4: Assist with security at FB Main Building 
Mission #5: Assist FBI at the Law Enforcement Officers Memorial 

Request From: Department of Justice 
Request Details: Physical Security and Crowd Control. 

Request From: Federal and local law enforcement 
Request Details: Respond and prevent further rioting, vandalism and destruction due to the 
ongoing civil unrest in Washington, DC. 

Request From: CBP Emergency Operations Center 
Request Details: Aerial surveillance l_ ___________ Jb..H.!}.{~J_ ___________ j 

Request From: Philadelphia Police Department (PPD) 
Request Details: General operational support. Specific assignments TBD. 

Request From: Federal Protective Service on behalf of El Paso Police Department (EPPD) 
Request Details: CBPOs to prevent damage or unrest during a scheduled protest. 

Request From: Detroit Police Department (DPD) 
Request Details: Perimeter control ofDPD EOC staging area. 

Request From: Buffalo HSI 
Request Details: Tactical and medical capabilities, including crowd control techniques. 

Request From: Spokane FBI/:_(b)(?)(El: 
Request Details: [ ____ __(b)(7)(E) ___ ___: surveillance. 

Status: Postponed due to weather on 6/2/2020 
Request From: Minnesota Highway Patrol (MHP) 
Request Details: Air support for MHP state troopers in Minneapolis/St. Paul. 

Request From: Buffalo HSI in support of Philadelphia Office of Emergency Management 
Request Details: Aerial surveillance. 

Request From: Buffalo HSI 
Req nest Details: Help provide situational awareness via Aircraft i ________________________ ___(~)_(!)J~)_ _______________________ ___i 

l{b){7){E)!. 
i.·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
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Request From: Detroit Police Department 
Req nest Details: Provide airborne ! _________________________________________________________ ( b )(7)( E) _________________________________________________________ i 

[-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-{bj(if(Ef"-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 capabilities to identify criminal activity 

and enhance officer safety/situational awareness. 

Request From: HSI Chicago, Chicago Police Department (CPD), Aurora Police Department 
(APD) 
Request Details: Airborne support including[ _______ (b)(7)(E) _____ __j. 

Request From: El Centro Police Department (ECPD) 
Request Details: Support ECPD Quick Reaction Force and be available to support other law 
enforcement partners with preliminary planning, tactical capabilities, and crowd control. 

Req nest From: Palm Desert/Riverside S ~~_r_iff.~_Qffi_C..t.?. ______________________________________________________________________ , 
Request Details: Incident command and i (b)(7)(E) !. 

'•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•I 

Request From: Kingsville Police Department (KPD) 
Request Details: Support KPD Quick Reaction Force and be available to support other law 
enforcement partners with tactical operations, tactical medicine capabilities, and crowd control. 

Request From: El Paso Police Department and Texas Department of Public Safety 
Request Details: Crowd control and physical security at one location. 

Request From: El Paso Police Department and Texas Department of Public Safety 
Request Details: Crowd control and physical security at two locations. 

Status: CANCELLED 
Request From: Rochester Border Patrol Station 
Request Details: Physical security and crowd control around Rochester Border Patrol Station. 

Request From: FBI Toledo and FBI Cleveland 
Request Details: General Law enforcement support and federal site security. 

Request From: Imperial County Sherriff's Department and USBP El Centro Sector 
Request Details: Aerial surveillance support for multiple locations in Imperial Valley, CA. 

Request From: El Paso Field Operations 
Request Details: Aviation assistance with possible protests at or near POEs and other locations. 

Request From: U.S. Secret Service Special Operations Division (SOD) and Detroit Police 

Department ,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Request Details: Provide i (b )(7)(E) j capabilities. 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Request From: Chicago HSI, Chicago Police Department, and Aurora Police Department 
Request Details: Aerial support oflaw enforcement efforts during the civil unrest in Chicago, 
Aurora and surrounding areas. 
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National Capital Region 
CBP Personnel Deployed and on standby in thei (b)(7)(E) i 

~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
Mission #1: Assist with security at the Washington Monument. 
Mission #2: Assist with security at the African American Museum 
Mission #3: Assist with security at FPS Buildings Lafayette Square and VA building 
Mission #4: Assist with security at FB Main Building 

Request From: Department of Justice 
Request Details: Physical Security and Crowd Control. 

Request From: San Diego County Sheriff's Office and San Diego Police Department 
Request Details: Provide less lethal munitions for crowd control and extract injured officers, 
respectively. 

Request From: San Diego County Sheriff's Office 
Request Details: Provide additional less lethal munitions for crowd control. 

Request From: San Diego County Sheriff's Office 
Request Details: Provide general law enforcement support, support for tactical operations, 
tactical medical capabilities. 

Request From: Phoenix Police Department 
Request Details: Resupply less lethal munitions for crowd control. 

Request From: Imperial County, CA Sheriff's Office 
Request Details: Provide less lethal munitions for crowd control. 

Request From: El Paso Police Department 
Request Details: Physical security and crowd control at various locations. 

Request From: El Paso Police Department 
Request Details: Agents on stand-by to provide continued physical security and crowd control. 

Request From: Buffalo HSI and Niagara Falls Sheriff's Office 
Request Details: Provide crowd control, situational awareness, support for tactical operations, 
tactical medical support, general law enforcement support, and airlift. 

Request From: Lockport Police Department, New York State Police 
Request Details: Quick response for life and safety measures. 

Request From: Fargo FBI, Fargo Police Department 
Request Details: Physical security and crowd control. 

Request From: Bemidji, MN Police Department 
Request Details: General Law enforcement support and crowd control. 

Request From: Buffalo HSI QRF 
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Request Details: General Law enforcement support, !.~b!_(_7!(:!~ 

Request From: Buffalo HSI 
Request Details: Augment HSI SRT Quick Reaction Force with support for tactical operations 
and tactical medical support. 

Request From: Niagara County Sheriff's Office 
Request Details: Physical security and crowd control. 

Request From: Seattle Federal Protective Service (FPS) 
Request Details: General Law enforcement support, tactical medical support, crowd control. 

Request From: Buffalo USBP Special Operations Group (BORTAC) 
Req nest Details: i (b)(7)(E) i contingency support. 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·• 

Request From: Buffalo HSI 
Request Details: Provide situational awareness through aircraft i_ ________________________ .{~1(7_H_~) _________________________ j 
L(b)(7)(E)j. 

Request From: Aurora, IL Police Department 
Request Details: Pick up and deliver less than lethal munitions L(b)(7)(E)L 

Request From: San Diego Sheriff's Office (SDSO) 
Request Details: Crowd control, support for tactical operations, tactical medical support in 
multiple locations for SDSO and other law enforcement agencies as needed. 

Request From: Buffalo HSI 
Request Details: Provide command element assistance, sUAS support, and medical support. 

Request From: Cleveland and Toledo FBI 
Request Details: Help provide security at Cleveland and Toledo FBI facilities 

Request From: Phoenix Police Department (PPD) 
Request Details: Resupply PPD with less lethal munitions. 

Request From: Yuma Police Department 
Request Details: Place! _________ (b)(7)(E) _________ !aircraft on standby until further notice in case needed. 

Request From: Detroit Police Department 
Request Details: Launch aerial surveillance, place additional aerial surveillance on stand-by. 

Status: Unable to complete mission due to poor weather 
Request From: HSI, Minneapolis, MN 
Request Details: UAS aerial surveillance to provide L_ ______ (b)(7)(E) ______ L 

Request From: Detroit Police Department 
Request Details: Aerial surveillance. 
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Request From: Philadelphia Police Department (PPD) 
Request Details: Aerial surveillance to provide l___(b)(7)(E) __ l to the PPD Pennsylvania EOC. 

Request From: Miami Dade Police Department 
Request Details: Provide aerial l_ ______________ (b)(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.l for situational awareness in multiple 
locations. Provide aerial over-watch and tactical mission coordination. 

Request From: Chicago HSI and Chicago Police Department 
Request Details: Aerial support. 

Request From: San Diego County Sherriff's Department 
Request Details: Provide force protection to State and Local officers performing critical 
incident response. On standby/on request to provide airborne l_ _________________________ (!>..H.?.J{~} __________ : _____________ __j. 

Request From: Buffalo FBI 
Request Details: Assist with any investigative needs or assist in the evacuation of operationally 
essential FBI personnel as needed. 

Request From: Buffalo Police Department 
Request Details: Provide general law enforcement support i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(bj{if(Ef-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 vehicles. 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Supporting officers will have no direct contact with protestors. 

Request From: ICE Enforcement and Removal Office 
Request Details: Assist in securing Buffalo Federal Court House. 

Request From: Seattle FBI, Port of Seattle Police Department 
Request Details: Assist ! ______________________ J~lEK~L ___________________ jwho breach FBI office. Stand by to assist 
Port of Seattle PD if needed. 

Request From: San Diego Harbor Police 
Request Details: General support. 

Request From: Miami International Airport 
Request Details: Provide less lethal munitions support. 
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Appendix II - Civil Disturbance Flight Operations Summary 

CBP/AMO - Civil Disturbance Flight 
Operations Summary1,2 

May 29th, 2020 - June 10th, 2020 

Flight Hours/ Aircraft 

City, State (b)(7)(E) 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Aurora, IL 12.1 

Buffalo, NY 38.3 

Chicago, IL 12.6 

Dayton, OH 1.3 

Del Rio, TX 1.5 3.3 

Detroit, MI 49.9 16.5 

El Centro, CA 2.8 2.3 

El Paso, TX 12.4 

Miami, FL 13 9 

Minneapolis, MN 3.2 2.3 

New York, NY 10.4 

Philadelphia, PA 6.8 2.3 

Uvalde, TX 29 

Washington, DC 29.2 3.7 2.5 

Total Operational 158.1 9 54.8 3.7 2.3 4.8 5.6 
Hours 

1Operational flight hours only, does not include aircraft repositioning/transit flights; 
2Including aircraft repositioning/transit flight; total hours devoted to Civil 
Disturbance = 326.4 as of 06/10/20 Individual flight details located in "AMO 
Flight Details_ 060520 Congressional Inquiry" 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

1.2 

2.5 

12.9 

16.6 

Total 
Operational 

Hours 
12.1 

38.3 
12.6 

1.3 

48 

66 4 

5.1 

13.6 

24.5 

5.5 

10.4 

9.1 

2.9 

48.3 

254.9 

(U//FOUO-/LES) l__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-(b )(7)(E) ______________________________________________________________________ : 

[ _____________________ ( b )(7)( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· j 
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Mark A. Morgan 
Acting Commissioner 

QI:1nt£U~££f E nf UJ£ lltnit2h sfafr:B 
tnim1lrittfrhn1, IDQI 20515 

June 5, 2020 

Matthew T. Albence 
Acting Director 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
1300 Pennsylvania A venue NW 
Washington, D.C. 20229 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
500 12th Street SW 
Washington, D.C. 20526 

Dear Acting Commissioner Morgan and Acting Director Albence: 

We are writing to you today regarding recent reports that U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
(CBP) and U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) are deploying resources in 
connection with demonstrations nationwide. As both CBP and ICE have acknowledged, the 
right to peaceful protest is a bedrock principle of our democracy. We write to you today to 
request information regarding ICE and CBP operations in connection with demonstrations, 
particularly in light of public reports that law enforcement have used force-including tear gas, 
spray chemical irritants, non-lethal bullets, and other forms of force. 

It is critical to understand how ICE and CBP are using their resources, particularly during the 
ongoing public health crisis that has sickened over 1.8 million people in the United States and 
claimed over 100,000 American lives. On May 31, CBP informed Congress that CBP "is 
currently deploying officers, agents and aviation assets across the country at the request of our 
federal, state and local partners."1 The notification referenced routine CBP operations "to 
augment law enforcement and humanitarian relief efforts." On June 1, ICE issued a statement 
indicating that "ICE personnel and Special Response Teams have been deployed ... "for similar 
purposes. 2 Your agencies' pub lie statements and responses to congressional staff to date have 
provided extremely limited details regarding the nature and purpose of these deployments. 

It is also vital to ensure that ICE and CBP are acting responsibly, reasonably, and within their 
respective authorities. CBP has stated that "CBP's deployment of manpower and aerial assets is 
about supporting the efforts of our federal, state and local partners, not about carrying out CBP's 
immigration enforcement mission."3 An ICE spokesperson similarly stated that "[t]here's not 
going to be any immigration enforcement element whatsoever."4 We need answers regarding 
what, precisely, your agencies will be doing and what policies and procedures are in place to 
protect the rights of individuals with whom you come into contact. 

We therefore ask that you respond to the following questions by June 12, 2020: 

1. How do your agencies track requests for assistance or resources, including both requests for 
personnel and equipment? 
a. What is the approval process for such requests? 

1 E-mail from Michael J. Robinson, er al., "Subject: Deployment of CBP Personnel and Assets" (May 31, 2020). 
2 Priscilla Alvarez, CNN, "ICE deploying persom1el and teams nationwide in response to protest unrest" (June 1, 
2020), available at https:/ /www.cnn.com/us/1ive-news/george-floyd-protests-06-01-
20/h 0871e84fale97f5df617c4fo7880de7e [ICE Statement]. 
3 CBP, Twitter (May 31, 2020), available at https://twitter.com/cbp/status/1267240839429963778. 
4 ICE Statement 
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b. Who at your agencies is responsible for approving such requests? 
c. Have your agencies deployed personnel or equipment to any jurisdictions that did not 

request assistance? 
d. Have any state or local entities requested that you not deploy personnel or equipment in 

response to the demonstrations? 

2. Has anyone at your agencies discussed these deployments with anyone at the White House? 
If so, please specify the individual with whom anyone at your agency spoke and the name of 
the agency official(s) that participated in the conversation. 

3. As of the date of your response, how many total personnel has each of your agencies 
deployed? For each deployment, please describe: 
a. What individuals or entity requested the deployment, including whether it was state or 

local law enforcement 
b. The location, duration, and nature of the deployment 
c. The number of personnel deployed 

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
deployments wear and carry? Please provide any relevant policies and procedures with your 
response. 

6. ICE has stated that it "fully respects the rights of all people to peacefully express their 
opinions"5 and CBP has stated that it "support[s] those who participate in lawful protests."6 

How have you defined these standards, and what training have your personnel received 
regarding the standards that they are required to apply? 
a. Have your personnel received training regarding applicable privacy laws? 
b. Have your personnel received training on the appropriate use of force, including methods 

of de-escalation? 
c. Have your personnel received training regarding the exercise of First Amendment rights, 

including the freedom of speech and the freedom of assembly? 

7. What forms of force are your personnel authorized to utilize as part of these deployments? 

8. Please provide any guidance that you distributed to your personnel reflecting your public 
statements that your agencies are not conducting immigration-related activities, including a 

5 ICE Statement. 
6 CBP, "Statement of Acting Commissioner Mark Morgan on Ensuring Peaceful Protests" (June 2, 2020), available 
at https://www.cbp.gov/newsroorn/speeches-and-statements/statement-acting-comrnissioner-mark-morgan-ensuring­
peaceful-O. 
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detailed description of any training received by personnel, relating to questions (a) and (b) 
below. 
a. Please confim1 that both of your agencies will not conduct immigration enforcement 

activities, including referrals for immigration enforcement, at protests and 
demonstrations. 

b. To the extent that protests and demonstration may occur at or near sensitive locations, 
such as churches, schools, medical facilities, and community centers, please confirm that 
your agencies will not conduct immigration enforcement activity of any kind at these 
locations. 

c. What training have you conducted to ensure that personnel comply with these 
statements? 

d. What repercussions will result from any non-compliance? 

9. Under what other authorities will CBP and ICE personnel conduct its activities, including 
law enforcement activities unrelated to civil immigration enforcement? Please provide 
specific statutory references. 
a. Do your agencies intend to invoke authority to conduct interrogations and arrests 

pursuant to 8 U.S.C. § 1357(a) without warrants, including arrests for "any offense 
against the United States, if the offense is committed in the officer's or employee's 
presence" in connection with these deployments? 

10. Are your agencies collecting any personally identifiable information regarding the 
individuals attending demonstrations, either in person or via other methods of surveillance? 
a. If so, what specific personally identifiable information are your agencies collecting? 
b. What is the purpose of collecting each type of information? 
c. What agency policies and procedures apply to the privacy interests of subject 

individuals? 
d. What, if any, specific additional policies and procedures have your agencies put into 

place to address privacy interests specifically in the context of these deployments? 
e. Will your agencies notify any individual about whom personally identifiable information 

is collected? 

11. What if any methods of surveillance do your agencies intend to use in connection with these 
deployments, including but not limited to cell site simulators or facial recognition 
technology? 

12. Are your agencies' intelligence units collecting, sharing, or disseminating intelligence 
information related to the protests? 

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. 

Kamala D. Harris 
United States Senator 

Sincerely, 

Mary Gay Scanlon 
Member of Congress 

3 

Juan Vargas 
Member of Congress 
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Richard J. Durbin 
Chris Van Hollen 

Tom Udall 
Martin Heinrich 
Bernard Sanders 

Edward J. Markey 
Tammy Duckworth 
Richard Blumenthal 

Elizabeth Warren 
Christopher S. Murphy 

Sherrod Brown 
Cory A. Booker 

Patty Murray 

James P. McGovern 
Ayanna Pressley 
Adriano Espaillat 
Yvette D. Clarke 
Joaquin Castro 
Gregory W. Meeks 
Ted Deutch 
Deb Haaland 
Earl Blumenauer 
Mark Pocan 
Gerald E. Connolly 
Jamie Raskin 
Veronica Escobar 
Donald S. Beyer Jr. 
Madeleine Dean 
Alan Lowenthal 
Sylvia R. Garcia 
Ilhan Omar 
Ann Kirkpatrick 
Bobby L. Rush 
Nydia M. Velazquez 
Grace F. Napolitano 
Alcee L. Hastings 
Jim Cooper 

Signatories 

U.S. Senators 

U.S. Representatives 

Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez 
Jackie Speier 
Eleanor Holmes Norton 
Jahana Hayes 
Donna E. Shalala 
Jesus G. "Chuy" Garcia 
Peter Welch 
Filemon Vela 
Jerrold "Jerry" Nadler 
Zoe Lofgren 
Debbie Mucarsel-Powell 
Darren Soto 
David E. Price 
Ruben Gallego 
Al Green 
Pramila Jayapal 
Jason Crow 
Diana DeGette 
Mark Takano 
Grace Meng 
Emanuel Cleaver 
J. Luis Correa 

Mazie K. Hirono 
Amy Klobuchar 

Christopher A. Coons 
Thomas R. Carper 
Robert Menendez 
Tammy Baldwin 

Patrick Leahy 
Jeffrey A. Merkley 

Jeanne Shaheen 
Michael F. Bennet 

Tina Smith 

Mike Thompson 
Karen Bass 
William R. Keating 
Debbie Wassem1an Schultz 
Andre Carson 
Jan Schakowsky 
Lisa Blunt Rochester 
Nanette Diaz Barragan 
Dina Titus 
Thomas R. Suozzi 
Albio Sires 
Salud Carbajal 
John Y armuth 
Norma J. Torres 
Linda T. Sanchez 
Joe Neguse 
Susan A. Davis 
Barbara Lee 
Alma S. Adams, Ph.D 
Raul M. Grijalva 
Judy Chu 
Mike Quigley 

Henry C. "Hank" Johnson, Jr. David Trone 
Ted W. Lieu Rashida Tlaib 
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From: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
To: BOYER STEPHEN A 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) I 

Cc: AMO Tasking GML 

I {b ){7){E) I 

Bee: 
Subject: FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in 
response to demonstrations nationwide~__(b)(7)(E)_.! 
Date: Tue Jun 23 2020 13:49:25 EDT 
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
below, omitting part of question #4 "For each deployment". 

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
[~~-<?.~~iJ and [:~;:Unmanned Aircraft Systems. CBP's flight operations devoted 326,4 flight hours to assist 
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

Recommendation: Release ttle attached response wittl OS consolidated language edits and provide 
the attached spreadsheet for specific information. 

Due Now. 

Ttlank you 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

Administrative Services 

Air and Marine Operations 
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i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! - Desk 

L_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ ~ Cell 

From: MILLER, JONATHAN Pi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 23 2020 1 :16 PM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

~------------
Cc: AMO Tasking GML i. (b)(G), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide{ (b )(7)(E)_: 

cleared 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 202;c....c0_1-'-"2"-'-:2=-3c........c.....P-'-'-M'------------~ 
To: MILLER, JONATHA:::....N.:.....:P----=i =====(=b)=(6=),=(b=)=(7=)(=C)========------~ 
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
l-~ii.~i~~j and[~:jUnmanned Aircraft Systems. CBP's flight operations devoted 326,4 flight tlours to assist 
wittl civil disturbance throughout the United States. 

a. What individuals or entity requested the deployment, including whether it was state or local law 

FOIA CBP 006674 



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

c. Wtlat, if any, surveillance capabilities were utilized? 

CBP's aircrafts can be equipped wittl cameras, radar, and/or ottler technologies to support CBP 
components in patrolling the border, conducting surveillance as part of a law enforcement investigation 
or tactical operation, and responding to other significant incidents as directed. 

d. Whether any footage obtained by ttle aviation assets are being stlared wittl local, state, or federal 
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

Recommendation: Release ttle attached response with OS consolidated language edits and provide 
the attached spreadsheet for specific information. 

Ttlanks, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Director, HQ Air Ops 

Air and Marine Operations 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i- Office 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i - Cell 
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 9:38 AM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

ICc:l_ (b) ( 6)'~b)({i;) (7H c~},~,,(b) (7k)n( E) 
Subject FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwideJ,_ (b)(7)(E).: 

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
operations in connection with demonstrations, particularly in light of public reprnis that law enforcement 
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
enforcement See attached Flight Summa1y and Flight Details (excel spreadsheet) 

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

From: OS Taskings! (b)(7)(E) ~--~ 
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 3:14 PM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : AMO Tasking GML i (b)(7)(E) 
i (b )(7)(E) i 
Cc: !ICCTASKINGS i (b)(7)(E) ! OS Taskingsi (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide-:._(b)(7)(E) __ ! 
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

Between May 29 and June 10, 2020, CBP deployed the following aviation assets: i (b)(7)(E) ___ _ 

u~~~~){EJ~j and El Unmanned Aircraft Systems. CB P's flight operations devoted 326,4 flight tmurs-·to-assist 
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
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b, The location, duration, and nature of the deployment 

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
or tactical operation, and responding to other significant incidents as directed, 

d, Whether any footage obtained by the aviation assets are being shared with local, state, or federal 
agencies for law enforcement purposes, 

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
language to reconcile the UAS deployments as well as the total number of flight hours, 

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
_.,___ __________ __,,.,(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

,.....,--:--::-=---=-------::=----:------,----------,--~ 
Cc: AMO Tasking GMU (b)(7)(E) jAMO Ops Taskersi (b)(7)(E) 

l_ (b)(7)(E). ! 
~--~~~--~ 

Subject FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and !CE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide-L_(b)(7)(E)_ i 

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

Due to AMO Tasking 10am Tuesday June 23. 

Thank you 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Administrative Services 

Air and Marine Operations 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 - Desk 

l_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C). ~ Cell 

From: OS Taskings ! (b)(7)(E) 
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 3:14 PM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :AMO Tasking GML i (b)(7)(E) 
i (b)(7)(E) ! 
'cc: "i"ICCT ASKIN GS i (b)(7)(E) i OS Taskings i (b)(7)(E) 

Subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide-1._(b)(7)(E) _i 
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

Office: L_(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) _i 

Cell:L__(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) __ ! 

From: OS Taskings i (b)(7)(E) 
Sent: Friday_, June 19, 2020 10:21 AM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

,-,-,--,~~~~~---------~ 
Cc: AMO Tasking GMLi________________________________________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
OS Taskings i (b)(7)(E) ] !!CCTASKINGSi (b)(7)(E) 
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

Should you have any questions, please reach out to our Senior Policy Advisor,! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) !who has 
been cc'ed on this email. 

Thank you" 

i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) : 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

Cell: :._(b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) _! 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 8:49 AM 
To: OS Taskings i (b)(7)(E) 

Cc: AMO Tasking GML i (b)(7)(E) 

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

a. What individuals or entity requested the deployment, including whether it was state or !oca! law 
enforcement See attached Flight Summary and Flight Details. 
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b. The location, duration, and nature of the deployment. See attached Flight Summary and Flight 
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

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1- Cell 

From: OS Taskingsi (b)(7)(E) 

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 10:12 AM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i !ICCTASKINGS i (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Cc: AMO Tasking GML i (b)(7)(E) i OS Taskings! (b)(7)(E) ~--~ 
Subject RE: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide{_(b)(7)(_E) __ j 

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

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 10:11 AM 
To: OS Taskingsi (b)(7)(E) ! !ICCTASKINGSi (b)(7)(E) 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: AMO Tasking GML i (b)(7)(E) ! 

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
Cc: OS Taskingsi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

!ICCTASKINGSi (b)(7)(E) i OS Taskingsi (b)(7)(E) 
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

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Sent: Saturday, June 13, 2020 2:28 PM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: I ICCT ASKI NGS l_ _______________________ (b )(7)(E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i OS T askings ! (b)(7)(E) 
(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

---(-b )-(6-),-(b-)-(7-)(C_) __ _,i---,A:-::-M--:-O=-=T=-a-s:-:ki-n g----:;::G:-:;-M-::-;-;L r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-tbfffffEj-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 
Subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
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demonstrations nationwide{(b)(7)(E) .i 

Apology for the delay. AMO response attached and below" We will also upload this information in 
i___ (b )(7)(E) _ __:. 

See attached Flight Summary and Flight Details in response to questions A and B" 

c, What, if any, surveillance capabilities were utilized 

AMO aircraft can be equipped with cameras, radar, and/or other technologies to support CSP 
components in patrolling the border, conducting surveillance as part of a law enforcement investigation 
or tactical operation, and responding to other significant incidents as directed" 

d" Whether any footage obtained by the aviation assets are being shared with local, state, or federal 
agencies for law enforcement purposes 

Footage from AMO aircraft systems is not typically shared with other law enforcement agencies, unless 
needed for an investigation or in connection with a law enforcement activity" Requests for footage must 
be processed, reviewed, and approved before dissemination by the CSP Office of Intelligence's 
Production, Exploitation, and Dissemination Cell. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

CBP Air and Marine Operations 

Direct i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 2:20 PM 
To: LESC TASKINGS,_i ~----(b-)(7_)(_E_) ---~! 01 TASKERS i (b)(7)(E) 

i (b)(7)(E) i OFO-TASKINGS [ (b)(7)(E) _ : AMO Tas~}0_Q __ Q_fy1_~_l_ ______________ J~!(7-)!_~) _____ , _________ l 
i__(b)(7)(E)__i OPATASKING i (b)(7)(E) i BPTaskingi (b)(7)(E) i 
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Cc: !ICCTASKINGSi (b)(7)(E) !. OS _Tasking_s~i ___ (~b~)(~7)~(E~)---~---
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and !CE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~ __ (b)(7)(E). i 

Good afternoon, 

Just a friendly reminder that your responses are due NL T Noon tomorrow, June 12, 2020 so that we 
can consolidate by Monday morning" 

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

Desk: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 

From: OS Taskings! (b)(7)(E) 

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 2: 14 PM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: !ICCTASKINGSi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

[ij;iiiiiiii] OS T as kings r-~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-{i:iff1ffEf-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···:------------------~ 
Subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwidei._(b)(7)(E) __ ! 

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

Cel I ::.__(b)(6),_ (_b)(7)(C) __ i 

From: OS Taskings i (b)(7)(E) 
Sent: Thursday June ·11 2020 2:12 PM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
[ _______ (b)(6),. (b)(7)(C) _____ ___: 
Cc: HCCTASKINGS-i ---------(~b~)(6=)-, (~b~)(7=)~(C-),~(b-)=(7~)(=E)---------~ 

[<bi<1iE-i] OS Taskings ! (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide-:_ (b)(7)(E)_ i 

Also BP. Correct 

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
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To: i ______ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
Cc: OS Ta ski ngs [-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b.)t°iffEY-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: ! ICCT ASKI NGS i (b )(7)(E) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

Subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~ (b)(7)(E) i 

Good afternoon Ma'am, 

!t looks like this tasker went out to lESC, OI, OFO, AMO and OPA. Is that correct? 

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

~----------------·, 
From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 10:17 AM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

t(b)(7)(E)_! 

i IICCTASKINGS i (b)(7)(E) 

Cc: :-·-·----------(-b)-(6-),-(b_)(_7)-(C_) ___________ : OS Taskings 

i (b)(7)(E) 
'·subject RE: Writing Assignment- Harris letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide{(b)(7)(E)_: 

Hi ail, 

We have heard from 01 and LESC. Considering this task is due Monday with the !ICC request to submit 
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for consolidation on Friday, I would recommend we send the assignments out sooner rather than later, 

Please let me know if there are any more questions to get operational components input So far all I've 
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

Office: l. (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) __ ! 

Cell:[_(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ! 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 3:38 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

f{bii1iiEi] LESC TASKINGS i (b)(7)(E) 
i IICCTASKINGSi (b)(7)(E) i 
·7 01 T ASKE RS i--~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b)(7)(Ef-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

l(b)(7)(E)i 
ccr·-··---------(-b)-(6-),-(b_)_(7_)(_C_) --------~! LESC Command i (b)(7)(E) i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~ (b)(7)(E) i 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) t 

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

Mobile: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 2:31 PM 
To: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

i (b)(7)(E) i LESC TASKINGSi t·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-ibi("1ff Ei-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·----·-·-·-·: '·-·-·-·-· 

!l!CCTASK!NGS 
(b)(7)(E) i OI TASKERS 

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : LESC Command i (b)(7)(E) i _ _._ ________________________ __, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide-j__(b)(7)(E) _i 

Importance: High 

LESC Taskings, 

Should you need to differ to other SME's (such as OTD and Training), please let us know NTL COB 
6/10. 

Very Respectfully, 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : (COR Ill) 

VV/\RNl~JG: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to ',Nhieh it is addressed and 
ma~ contain information that is pfilfi!eged, confidential andfor exempt from disclosure under applicable 
law. Tl lis e111ail 111a:V not be p1 ovided lo al ry ot11e1 pal ty vvitl'lOut tl'le se11der's co11se11t If you l1ave 
1 eceived this enmil i11 e1101, please delete it, 11otify tl'le se11de1 a11d do 11ot I etai11, 1 ead, copy 01 
disseminate this email. 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 10:39 AM 
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i IICCTASKINGSi (b)(7)(E) 

:·<bi<iiiiiil LESC TASK!NGS i (b)(7)(E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: 01 TASKERS i-· (b)(7)(E) 

GOV> ------------------------~ 
Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! LESC Command i (b)(7)(E) i 
_....::.....:;..c.J....--------------'----'--'--'----'----'--'--'-'---'-----------------' 

(b)(7)(E) 
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Subject RE: Writing Assignment- Harris letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~ (b)(7)(E) i 

1·-·-·-·-·-·-} 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i, 

Will do, I have also requested that OCC Taskings be looped in, as many aspects of this document will 
be best answered by the legal SMEs, 

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
To: IICCTASKINGSi (b)(7)(E) 

[(b)(7)(E)] 01 TASKERS ! (b)(7)(E) 

Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

i LESC TASKINGS ~i --~(b~)~(7~)(E~) __ ~ 
; 

__ _! 

Subject: RE: Writing Assignment- Harris letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide-j __ (b)(7)(E) __ ! 

Importance: High 

Hello LESC Tasking and 01 Taskers, 

The original email stated that submission NL T noon the 15th; however, ! have been tasked of 
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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(COR 11!) 
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VVARMit~G, Tllis e111ail is i11te11ded 01ily fo1 tl1e use of tl1e i11dividual 01 e11tity to wllicl1 it is add1essed a11d 
1, 1a:y ea11tai1, i11fo1111atia1, ti 1at is p1 i vilegeel, eanfiele11tial a11elfa1 exernpt f1a111 elisela3u1 e u11ele1 applieable 
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From: OS Taskingsi (b)(7)(E) 

Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 3:31 PM 
To: IICCTASKINGS i (b)(7)(E) !LESC TASKINGS~i ___ (~b)~(7~)(~E) ___ ~ 

:·<bi<iiiiiil 01 TASKERS[ (b)(7)(E) ! 

Cc: OS Taskings! (b)(7)(E) 

Subject: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CSP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide--( __ (b)(7)(E)_ i 

Good Afternoon !ICC, 

Please see tasking below, As the identified lead for OS please work with the required coordinators 
(LESC and 01) to submit a consolidated response to the letter and answer the specific questions to OS 
Taskings no later than Monday, June 15th at 12pm, 

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

Office: l. (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ! 

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

Assignment[ ___ J~l(?J{~L___] - General Correspondence has been assigned to you for action by L'~'~-~'~-'~'J 
~------
l_ ____ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _____ !. 

Assignment: Authoring Assignment - Write 

Letter Type: OC Signature 

Subject: CSP deploying resources in response to Black Lives Matter demonstrations nationwide 

Contact: 

Assigned By: ~i __ (~b~)(6~),~(b~)~(7~)(C~)-~ 

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

FOIA CBP 006695 



From: BOYER STEPHEN A 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: 

IAMOTas~ngGML {b){
7

){E) 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: *LATE* FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and !CE on deploying 
resources in response to demonstrations nationwide~ (b)(7)(E) i 
Date: Sat Jun 13 2020 14:13:06 EDT 
Attachments: 

Concur 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jun 13, 2020, at 1 :42 PM, i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i wrote: ~-----------------~ 

Sir, 

For comment and/or concurrence. Ttlis is overdue. 

This tasker requests CBP and ICE review the attached Congressional correspondence from Senator 
Kamala Harris (D-CA) and other Members. They request information regarding ICE and CBP 
operations in connection wittl demonstrations, particularly in light of public reports that law enforcement 
have used force-including tear gas, spray chemical irritants, non-lettlal bullets, and ottler forms of 
force. 

AMO was assigned one question: 

4. As of the date of your response, have any of your agencies' "aviation assets" been deployed in 
connection with demonstrations? For each deployment, please describe: (AMO and OS/!ICC) 
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a) What individuals or entity requested the deployment, including whether it was state or local law 
enforcement 

b) The location, duration, and nature of the deployment 

c) What, if any, surveillance capabilities were utilized 

d) Whether any footage obtained by the aviation assets are being shared with local, state, or federal 
agencies for law enforcement purposes 

ACTION: 

Ops, SPC, Data, and Intel reviewed the questions. Ops provided the narrative to questions C and D. 
Data has provided the AMO Flight Summary (already distributed for multiple Congressional requests) 
and a redacted excel spreadsheet that expands on the information in the Flight Summary and Flight 
Details in response to questions A and B. (This information is also inputted on the attached Harris 
questions word document). 

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

RECOMMENDATION: Release -with attached documentation from Data and narrative from Ops. 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

CBP Air and Marine Operations 

Direct i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
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Mobile: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 

From: MICHELIN!, DENNIS Ji (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 7:43 PM ~---------
To: AMO Tasking GMLi (b)(7)(E) i 
Subject: FW: *LATE* FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in 
response to demonstrations nationwide-:__(b)(7)(E)_ i 

Cleared through Ops. 

Dennis Michelini 

Executive Director Operations 

Air and Marine Operations 

0: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

C: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020_5_:_1_8_P_M ____________ ~ 
To: M!CHEL!NL DENNIS Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:i . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
;-·-·-·-·' ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b) ( 6),. ( b) ( 7) ( C )·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i AM 0 

Tasking GMU (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: *LATE* FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in 
response to demonstrations nationwide~ (b)(7)(E) i 

Sir-

RE: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwidet. (b)(7)(E)) OVERDUE 

BACKGROUND: 

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

This tasker was reviewed by Ops, SPC, Data, and Intel, Ops provided the narrative to questions C and 
D. Data has provided the AMO Flight Summary (already distributed for multiple Congressional 
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

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; 

i·-·-·-·-·-·-·- i 
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i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Deputy Director - Air Operations 

Air and Marine Headquarters 

(0) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(C) L (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C)_!~----
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 2:55 PM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and !CE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~ (b)(7)(E) i 

r~~•1.~mq! 
L--·-·-·j'J' 

The "Harris" letter is requesting information from CBP pertaining to deploying resources in connection 
with demonstrations nationwide. Question #4 pertains to AMO. 

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

DATA provided the Flight summary pdf and excel spreadsheet in response. 

The excel sheet should be reviewed for any information that AMO wants to redact before release. ! 
tlave reviewed and have concerns that some of the data listed under the categories of "mission type" 
and "mission sub-type" provide responses ttlat may be flagged by OHS. i (b)(7)(E) 
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(b)(7)(E) 

Do you think we should redact both of those columns as it won't lead to further inquiries asking for 
photos and videos which question (4d) is referencing. i (b)(7)(E) 

i (b)(7)(E) i 

I will resubmit and send final back up after you review. 

This was SPC response to me. 

There's a lot of data here and I'm not sure the author of the response or the intended recipient will 
understand what they are getting in the excel product. ICAO designations and identifiers are not 
generally understood by most people who do not operate aircraft You may want to have the CBP POC 
reclear the final response through AMO to ensure the data is accurately depicted and may also want to 
provide:'"""'""'""! as a point of contact should the CBP POC have any questions. 

SPC clears without fwiher comment. 

_V/r,! 
j (bl(< ( (bK11(CI ! 

i, ________ • 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Supervisory Air and Marine Agent 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Air and Marine Operations, Headquarters 

1300 Pennsylvania Ave NW 6.4A 

Washington, DC 20229 

Ci_ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) __ ! 

W~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
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Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 11 :50 AM 
To: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ! AMOHQ-DATA~! -~(b)(7)(E). __ _ 

!(b)(7)(E)! ~~-------------- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~-------------~ 
Cc:!._ ______________________________________________________________________________________________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---------~ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iAMO Tasking GML 

{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 
Subject RE: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide-L_(b)(7)(E)_ i 

!····"~':, please see attached ... .the summary we used yesterday in the pdf and further details on the flights 
in corresponding exceL I omitted narratives but can quickly bring those back in if necessary, ! didn't 
redact Tail #s for this congressional tasker but will do so on the FOIA tasker. 

i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 

Deputy Director - Programs 

Air and Marine Operations 

Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 1 :23 PM 
To: AMOHQ-DATAi (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide-{ __ (b)(7)(E)_ ! 

Data, 

Please provide a consolidated document ofi (b)(7)(E) i entries and recommended redactions (if applicable 
- a list of type of redactions is sufficient, FOIA office can make ttle actual redactions) to fulfill ttlis 
request 

DUE NL T ·1200 JUNE 12. 
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i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Desk: LJb)(6),_ (_b)(7)(C) ___ ! 

Mobile: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 1:19 PM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

-

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: AMO Tasking GMU (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: [DUE TODAY BY 2PM] Response to Chairman Thompson Re: OHS and Protests 

! (b)(6), (b}(7}(C) i-
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-• 

You are correct However, for this request, I suggest we simply include thei (b)(7)(E)tsystem of record) 
responses. 

V/R 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Strategy, Policy, and Communications 
Air and Marine Operations 
Desk: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Cell: i-tb)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 1 :00 PM 
To: AMOHQ-DATAi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and !CE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwideJJb)(7)(E)_ i 
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SPC, Data, 

This was originally sent to the AMOC, who responded that they do not have this information, 

Please work together to generate a response to the below using the previously released i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 
correspondence, This is asking for more information to include duration, what capabilities were used, 
and who requested the support However, Ops will defer to your Judgement in the event that we want to 
only send what we sent to the Hill, 

DUE COB TODAY. 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C): 

Desk: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 4:00 PM 
To: AMO AMOC TASKERS-i -----(,..,...b,...,,)(7=)=(E,..,...) ----~ 

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :AMO 

Tasking GM LL.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )(6), (b )(7)(C),_ (b )(7)(E) _________________________________ ~----~ 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

Subject FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~ __ (b)(7)(E). i 

AMOC, 

We have received the below OCA request: 

4, As of the date of your response, have any of your atgencies' "aviation assets" been deployed in 
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

Using the data collected for the demonstrations, please provide a response to the above. 

DUE NL T COB JUNE 11 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Desk: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Mobile: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent Tuesday, June 9, 2020 12:46 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
1----, ------------------------------------( b) ( 6), -( b) (7) ( C )---------------------------------'~ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: AMO Tasking GML i (b)(7)(E) i AMO Ops Taskers i (b)(7)(E) 

L. (b )(7)(E) ___ i 
Subject: FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide~ (b)(7)(E) ! 

AMO Tasking 

AMO Tasker Name 

Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide-t. (b)(7)(E) __ i 

AMO Lead Directorate 

Ops 

Required Coordination 

SPC 

Product 

See below 
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Notes 

Due to AMO Tasking GML 

Monday, June 15th at 1 0am 

Respectfully 

l. (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) .i 

Air and Marine Operations 

Chief of Staff Division 

Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

Cell:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: OS Taskingsi (b)(7)(E) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 ·12:36 PM 
To: OPATASKING i (b)(7)(E) i_t\_fyl_Q_}asking GMLi (b)(7)(E) 

L(~ll_!KE)_] OF 0-T ASK! N GS, _____________________________ J~X?.}(~------~ 
Cc: OS Taskings i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-{b.)(i"jiEf _____________________ i IICCTASKINGSi (b)(7)(E) ! OS 

Taskings i (b)(7)(E) 

Subject: FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide4 __ (b)(7)(E). i 

Good Afternoon, 

OS was assigned the tasking below. Your offices have been identified for a few questions in ttle letter, 
please see attached for assignments. 

Please submit your responses to IICC and CC OS Taskings no later than Monday, June 15th at 12pm. 

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

A:?.§_i_gnment :_ ___ (~)EHE) ____ i - General Correspondence has been assigned to you for action by 1,~,·~-~'~'~.i 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) L 

Assignment: Authoring Assignment - Write 

Letter Type: OC Signature 

Subject CSP deploying resources in response to Black lives Matter demonstrations nationwide 

Contact: 

Assigned By: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
~~~~~~~~ 

Assigned To: Tracker - Assignments - OS 

Instructions: 

OS: Please prepare a draft response to the attached letter for c·J 's signature by 6/15. 
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

<Harris letter to CBP and ICE at Demonstrations FINALpdf> 
<Harris letter Questions- CBP deploying resources in response to demonstrations-AMO response. 
docx> 
<AMO Flight Summary ___ 060520 Congressional lnquiry.pdf> 
<AMO Flight Details_060520 Congressional lnqui1y,xlsx> 
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From: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
To: OFO-TASKINGS 

(b)(7)(E) 
Cc: FORET VERNON T 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) iSRTHOi (b)(7)(E) ; 
! 

(b)(7)(E) 
Bee: 
Subject RE: Writing Assignment- Harris letter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in 
response to demonstrations nationwide-l_(b)(7)(E) .i 
Date: Wed Jun 10 2020 17:42:38 EDT 
Attachments: 

Taskings, 

As requested. 

1. How do your agencies track requests for assistance or resources, including both requests for 
personnel and equipment? (OS/IICC) 

a.What is the approval process for such requests? (Chain of command for: AMO, OFO, BP) 

** Depending on the significance of an event, a request for mutual aid or a law enforcement response 
may not go through a typical chain of commander approval process. Accordingly, depending on the 
level of engagement, requests may not be tracked. 

** Requests for equipment are not tracked in an official system of record. These requests are generally 
received in person, telephonic or via email. 

** To mitigate injury or prevent the loss of life, OFO uniformed personnel may respond to requests 
and/or render assistance without contacting his/her supervisor. If the response requires CBP officer(s) 
to apply an use of force (UoF) action (use of pepper spray, Baton, Electronic Control Weapon, firearm) 
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the incident is captured in CB P's i (b)(7)(E) i. 
'-----------'--'-'--'-'-----'-------------' 

b.Who at your agencies is responsible for approving such requests? (AMO, OFO, BP) 

** Request for assistance are received at the local Field Office or Port of Entry and provided to OFO 
OPS Executive Director for situational awareness. 

c.Have your agencies deployed personnel or equipment to any jurisdictions that did not request 
assistance? (None are known to OS/IICC, can your office please confirm: AMO, OFO, BP) 

** No. 

d.Have any state or local entities requested that you not deploy personnel or equipment in response to 
the demonstrations? (None are known to OS/IICC, can your office please confirm: AMO, OFO, BP) 

** No 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(A) Deputy Executive Director 

Office of Field Operations - Operations Directorate 

US Customs and Border Protection 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! ( O) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (c) 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !On Behalf Of OFO-TASKINGS 
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 1 :17 PM 
To: SRTHQ i (b)(7)(E) i OFO-lncident-Management[_ __________ __(b)(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-.! 

(b)(7)(E) 
Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOFO-TASK!NGSi (b)(7)(E) 

Subject: FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Letter to CSP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide{ (b)(7)(E) _i 

Good afternoon, 

Please provide a response to question #1 (Word Doc) NL T 11 :00 a.m., Monday, June 15, 2020. 
Responses must be consolidated. 

The OFO Tasking Mailbox is supported between the hours of 7:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. All high-level 
requests sent after 5:30 p.m. stlould be sent to the OFO OPS Afterhours mailbox at 

(b)(7)(E) j. All other request will be addressed the following business 
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day. 

Thank you, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Branch Chief 
Business Operations & Communications Division 

L_ (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) __ j Direct 
i. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _i Mobile 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

This document and any attachmont(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or lmv on:foroomont 
sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Gm-ternA1ent It is not for release, revimv, retmnsmission, 
ElisseA1ineUon, er use B)' en•/ene ether than the inteAEleEl reoipient 

From: OS Taskingsi (b)(7)(E) 
Sent: Wednesday, Juno 10, 2020 1: 12 PM 
To: OFO-TASKINGSi (b)(7)(E) iBPTaskingi (b)(7)(E) :AMO 
Tasking GMU (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: OS Taskingsi (b)(7)(E) ! OS Taskings! (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: FW: Writing Assignment- Harris Lotter to CBP and ICE on deploying resources in response to 
demonstrations nationwide) (b)(7)(E) i 

Good Afternoon OFO, BP and AMO, 

OS was assigned tho tasking below. Your operational component offices have boon identified to assist 
answering question #1, please see attached for assignments. 

Please submit your responses to i!CC and CC OS Taskings no later than Monday, Juno 15th at 12pm. 

Thank you. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

FOIA CBP 006711 



(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 

Cel I :l_ __ (b)(6),_ (_b)(7)(C) ___ ! 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 2:04 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject CSP Tracking Notification - New Assignment - General Correspondence 

Assignment i (b)(7)(E) :- General Correspondence has been assigned to you for action by 
1
,,,,,,,,,,q : 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i-

Assignment: Authoring Assignment - Write 

Letter Type: OC Signature 

Subject: CSP deploying resources in response to Black Lives Matter demonstrations nationwide 

Contact: 

Assigned By: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
'-----'----'-'--'-'----'----'--''----'-'---'--~ 

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

To: SELLERS FREDERICK E 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) :Havranek, Johni (b)(6) ; 
; 

(b)(6) 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

(b)(G) : Gereski Jr, John 

(b)(6) 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(!l)(~L. ___________ __.1 Jen, Hor ace L_ _______ (b)(6) ! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
I 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i Cline, Richard K 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
; 
; 
; 
! 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : JACKSTA, LINDA L 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
·-·-· (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! HAYES, BRADLEYi (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C,__) _....,....., 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

·-·-· (b)(6)_, _(b)(7)(C) i Murphy, Briani (b)(6) 

{b){6) 
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(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : FERRARA, WILLIAM 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: OPS-Director i (b)(6) 

N E WS OM E I I ! LEON ZA l_ ___________________________________ ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C ) _____________________________________ i 

{b){6), {b){7){C) I 

Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

·-·-·-· (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) ! SELLERS FREDERICK E 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
RE: Chicago 1811 Surge Ops 
Fri Jul 17 2020 20:18:12 EDT 

Thanks Fred to you and the other components for taking a second look, 

1-------~----(b~)(~G)_, (_b)_(7_)(_C) ___________ ~.l 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :HAYES, BRADLEYi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- (b")rsi;-(6)l7')(C) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
L-·-·-·-·-·-) 

i Murphy, Brian! (b)(G) 

i''"''''"'''' i FERRARA, WILLIAM i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ! 

Cc: OPS-Directorr-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-"iiiffsf-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i-N-E-W-S-O-M-E-!-11-L-E-O-N-Z-A-i ---(-b)-(6~),-(-b)-(7_)(_C_) --

L;~;,;;_~;~,;~,;i"] SELLERS FREDERICK Er (b)(G), (b)(7)(c) 

Subject: RE: Chicago rn11 Surge Ops 

Admiral Tomney, 

The USSS has updated the request from! (b)(7)(E) i towards the Chicago effort The 
USSS still emphasizes that the USSS, at this time, is expecting a "potential" POTUS trip on 
Wednesday, July 22, 2020, and the:._ ___________ (b)(7)(E) ____________ i will be available immediately following the visit. 
The 1811 personnel to support the DOJ Federal effort, as previously outlined, may be best aligned to 
provide support with the Cyber Fraud Taskforces (CFTF), Mobile Wireless Investigation (MW!), 
Investigative Analysis, Open Source Analysis and participation on the JTTF, 
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The current campaign activities in the Chicago district will be extremely challenging without the flexibility 
of thei (b)(7)(E) ] at times, when spontaneous visits occur of USSS protectees. Additionally, 
the USSS has briefed the DNC is in Milwaukee, WI and scheduled for August 17-20, 2020, Resources 
will start arriving for the NSSE approximately on August 3, 2020, and the USSS will again ask for 
flexibility with thei (b)(7)(E) ·-·-·-·: assigned to support the DOJ effort, 

Thanks, 

Fred Sellers 

From: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(G) ~----------~ 
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 4:13 PM ---------------------~ To: FREDERICK SELLERS (Sll),_i ____ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C.-) -------------'--~ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Havranek, John i (b)(6) iGereski Jr, John l_ __ (b)(6)__.i 
(b)(6) !Jen, Horacei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6) ,_ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i JACKS TA, Li N DA L 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 6), ( b )( 7 )( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; HAYES, BRADLEYi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
i ( 6J[sf;[6}f7j(c) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

1

-·-' 

L ................. ·-·······••=••··············" (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Murphy, Brian U.!>JJ~J_l 
!_ ___________________ ( b )( 6) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___i FERRARA, WI LUAM !_ __________________________________________________ ( b )( 6 l, ( b )(7)( c )_________________________ . 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: OPS-Directori (b)(6) 

Subject Chicago 1811 Surge Ops 

Colleagues: Thanks for everyone's input on what you have available for contributing to the surge ops 
planned for Chicago, Here's what OPS has recorded for available personnel: 

HSI: :_(b)(7)(E)I 

USSS: :_(b)(?)(E)i 

USCG: ! (b)(7)(E) ! 
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Total = i (b)(7)(E) i 

Again, we are trying to get to the 250 figure the Secretary and the Attorney General notionally agreed 
to. We are 65 investigators short of where we are trying to get to. Before I provide our Departmental 
totals to the OHS Front Office, I would request you take one last look to see if you could squeeze out 
any additional investigators to close either all or some of this delta. I offer for your consideration the 
following: 

HSI: i (b)(7)(E) ~-------~ 

USSS:i (b)(7)(E) ~-------~ 

FPS: i (b)(7)(E) 
'-----'---''--'----'--'-----'----------' 

USCG: i (b)(7)(E) 
'----'-----'--''---'--'---'----' 

Total =i (b)(7)(E) 
'-------'----'-'---'--'-----'---~ 

Appreciate one last scrub of these numbers before they get sent forward. Thanks for your 
consideration. v/r Chris 

/\II e mail to/from this aeoount is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action may be 
taken in response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e mail system. This e mail may 
contain informal:ion H,al: is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure 
lin iitatioAs. Gue!, ii ,fun AatioA is loar ,ed to 1you ar ,d should 11ot be -furthe1 dissemiAated 11Vitl ,out ti 1e 
permission of tho Secret Service. If you have received this o mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose, or 
copy it; notify tho sender immediately and delete it --
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From: CAUDLE, DUSTIN W 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY J 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

FW: Chicago 1811 Surge Ops 
Mon Jul 20 2020 10:3·1 :05 EDT 
RE: Chicago Planning Update #1 (1).msg 

Just FYI on effort for Chicago as welL Not likely to affect USBP since we do not have 1811 s 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iHavranek, John i (b)(6) !Gereski Jr, John i _ (b)(6) _j ______ , 
(b)(6) : Jen, Horacei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :-Cline, Richard Ki (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i JACKSTA, LINDA L 

i~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~jm:~ib).(7.)(Cr·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~~~~~T~I.(B)~~~~7:~~~----~~~~-~-~;-;-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 6), ( b) ( 7) ( c) i _i 

{ b) { 6) , { b) { 7) { C ) •---------------------------------------------- ----- -----------• 1 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Brian :__ __________________________ ( b )( 6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i FERRARA, W ! L LIAM ! 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b)(6),-(b)(7)(Cc-=) =============--

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
i--·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

Cc: OPS-Directori (b)(6) 

Subject RE: Chicago 1811 Surge Ops 

Colleagues: Good morning. I just had a meeting with AS1 and his COS on Chicago. 

BLUF: They agreed with my recommendation in the attached email and copied here: 
Recommendation: Until we get clear direction from the FBI or the US Attorney in Chicago, OHS 
prepares 1811 s for TOY deployment to Chicago but hold tight until we get the green light from either the 
FBI or US Atty on when we are needed and who to report to for case support Let components surge 
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additional agents to their Chicago field offices to bolster component-level investigations - if components 
should desire to do so on their own - while the US Atty and FBI sort out the federal strategy. 

Thus, please continue to plan for a deployment to Chicago but do not launch any additional 1811 s until 
the Department gets additional guidance from DOJ/FBI/US Atty. Components are free to send 
additional resources to your own offices as you normally would if you have an internal need. 

I will keep you posted as I hear more. AS1 is having a phone call later today with the AG to discuss 
Chicago. 

Please holler if you have any questions. v/r Chris 

From: Tomney, Christopher 
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 4:13 PM 

-------------,~,.,......-,,~~,----------~ 
To: FREDE RI CK SE LL E RS (S 11) [_ _____________________________________________________ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
:·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i JACKS TA, LI N DA L 
i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 

( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( c) ! _t, AYES, BRADLEY : ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(~)_(_~l?_{~)_(!l{~.!._ _________________ _L_, 

{b){6), {b){7){C) . 
1-___ - ___ -___ -_ (-b )-(6-), _-(b-)(-7)-(C_) _____ -___ -___ ..,..._ i =F=E=R=R---:-A-=R.....,.A-, ..,..,W,..,.,.I-,---L,...,Ll,..,..A..,....,,,M i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Cc: OPS-Directori (b)(7)(E) 

Subject: Chicago 1811 Surge Ops 

Colleagues: Thanks for everyone's input on what you have available for contributing to the surge ops 
planned for Chicago. Here's what OPS has recorded for available personnel: 

HS I: i_(b)(7)(E) ! 

USSS:i (b)(7)(E) i 

FPS: i (b)(7)(E) i 

USCG: i (b)(7)(E) i 
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Total = i (b)(7)(E): 

Again, we are trying to get to the 250 figure the Secretary and the Attorney General notionally agreed 
to, We are 65 investigators short of wtlere we are trying to get to, Before I provide our Departmental 
totals to ttle OHS Front Office, I would request you take one last look to see if you could squeeze out 
any additional investigators to close eittler all or some of this delta, I offer for your consideration the 
following: 

HSI: i (b)(7)(E) ~-------~ 

USSS: i (b)(7)(E) 
~--~~~--~ 

USCG: i (b)(7)(E) 

Total =i (b)(7)(E) ~-------

Appreciate one last scrub of these numbers before they get sent forward, Ttlanks for your 
consideration, v/r Chris 
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To: Gou nta n is, John[_ ________________________ (b )(6) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·- ! 
From: Tomney, Christopher 
Sent: Mon 7/20/2020 12:54:52 PM 
Subject: RE: Chicago Planning Update #1 

Thanks John .. . will pass that guidance this morning. 

From: Gou nta n is, John l_ _______________________ (b )(6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 8:54 AM 

To: Tom n ey, Christopher L ____________________________ (b )( 6) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Subject: RE: Chicago Planning Update #1 

Good morning Chris, 

John 

From: Tom n ey, Christopher ··-·-·-··-·-·-··-·-·-··-·-·-··-·-·-··-·"·-·'-'-·"--·-·-··-·-·-··-·-·-··-·--··-·-·-··-·· 
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 7:00 AM 
To: Gou nta n is, John : __________________________ (b )( 6) __________________________ ] 

Subject: FW: Chicago Planning Update #1 

John - Good morning .. . just moving this update to the top of your in box. i (b)(S) i 
r·-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------·-·-r&Hsr·-·-· ·-·-·: 
I •-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•_; 

i (b)(S) i v/r Chris 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

From: Tomney, Christopher 
Sent: Sunday, July 19, 2020 10:37 AM 
To: Gountanis, John [ (b)(6) ! 

l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-• 
Subject: FW: Chicago Planning Update #1 

John - Good morning. With the focused attention of Departmental leadership on Portland, I'm limiting this 
email update to you for awareness and forwarding to OHS principals when you feel the time is appropriate. 

As mentioned last night, I received a call yesterday afternoon from the FBI Deputy Director (DD)l(b)(5),(b)(?)(cil 
[ <bH6),<bH7Hc)_i who updated me on his Friday meeting with the AG and the FBl's plans moving forward . Pertinent 
updates are as follows: 
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v/r Chris 

From: Tomney, Christopher 

Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 10:39 AM 

To: 'AS 1 C FW' l_ __________________ (b )(6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__.1 AS 2 KT C :_ ________________ Jl?.H~L. ___________ __.l MOR GAN, MARK A l_ _________________ J~}t~)1__(~){~1(9 ___________________ _: PEREZ, 

RO B E RT E :·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b) ( 6), _ ( b) ( 7) ( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: 
r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-fi:ii(st-ti:i}{ii(c}-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·; NEWSOME Ill LEONZAl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Alles, Randolph 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

l _____________ (b )(6) _____________ J Patterson, __ Leonard_ E ~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
I •-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-) 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) !Mizelle, Chad 
•:r ....................................................................................... ....,_---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-;:.:.-;:.:.-;:.:.-;:.:.-;:.:.-;:.:.-;:.:.-;:.:.-;:.:.-;:.:.-;:.:.-;:.:.-;:.:.-;:.:.-;:.:.-;:.:.-;:.:.-;:.:.-;:.:.-;:.:.-;:.:.-;:.:.-;:.:.-;:.:.-;:.:.-;:.:.-;:.:.-;:.:.-;:.:.-;:.:.-;:.:.-;:•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--.=:=:= .. = .. = .. = .. = .. = .. = .. = .. = .. = .. = .. = .. = .. = .. = .. = .. = .. • ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

! (b )(6) i Murphy, Brian l_ _____________________ j~~(~) __________________________ i Gou nta n is, John! (b )( 6) i 
•--Er°fcksari~--sc·a1ir------------1i:i}(6f·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·7 Hou L To N, TYLER :-·-----------------------(b )(6) ___________________ , _____ ~ii:Fo·r,isc5~RovAi:~CA·r,iGEiicA· 
[ ________________________________ • __ ( b )( 6) ___________________________________ : HA YES, BRAD LEY l_ ____________ 

1 

__________ ( b )( 6) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___! , 

Cc: FER RA RA, WILLIAM L_ ________________________ _(_~H_SJ~.l~)J?.t(~)_ _________________________ J JA C KST A, LI N DA L l_ _______________________________________ (b )(6), (b )(7)( C ) _________________________________________ ! 

:·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C )·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__i Cline, Rich a rd K 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 

L ________________________ J~K6-1d.~K7)!~1 ____________ . ______________ iHa-vra.ne-1<;-sc;·hr,°l.,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_, (b )(6) ___________________________ _.rri1Tffir;s;-s·ha-wn·----------------------------------------------------· 
! (b)(6) i Heinz, Todd! (b)(6) !Di Falco, Frank! (b)(6) i SELLERS 
'-F-RE-6ERiCK--Er=,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,(bi{6f,'Tbf(7)(Cf-·-·-·-·-·~·-•······rj~-~:·-H·~-~~-~~I~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~I~i{~f ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
Subject: Chicago Planning Update 

Mr. Secretary/Deputy Secretary and Component Leaders: Please see below for the following update on planning efforts to support 

DOJ's investigative surge to Chicago. 

(b)(5) 
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i i 
i i 

I {b){S) I 
i i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

Mission: In conversations with the US Attorney for Chicago U~i@~I~l(?.iI~t] and FBI Dep Dir :_J~K6-L(~){7-)_(9 __ j, the mission is still 
being worked out. Goal is to reduce violence in the city. US Atty is open to either having agencies plus up their own staffs to work 

their own investigations faster/quicker or more investigations "if" they will assist in reducing violence. The other school of thought 

is to have agencies jump on joint task/strike forces targeting guns, gangs etc. No clear model is merging and it may be a 

combination of both models. 

Authorities: There's been no request for federal assistance from either State or local city officials. Thus, federal agents will use 

federal authorities and work on federal cases. At the request of the AG's office, the AG would like to offer US Marshals Service 

deputation to all of our officers that will support this effort. Such a deputation will provide additional federal authorities for all of 

our LE Os supporting this effort. OGC is coordinating this effort between the USMS and component POCs; OHS POCs were sent to 

USMS. Plan is for the paperwork to be completed prior to our LEOs arriving in Chicago and then get deputized upon arrival in the 
city. 

Funding: Funding is a concern for all our agencies, particularly this late in the FY, and acutely so for our fee-for-service FPS. Given 

the anticipated role for OHS LEOs (either working on agency investigations or as part of a joint task force), every agency is expected 

to pay their own way. There appears to be no plans for DOJ reimbursement to OHS. 

Potential Expansion: While all eyes are on Chicago, there are plans to possibly expand this model to other cities in the coming 
weeks. Two potential cities mentioned this week include Kansas City and Albuquerque. 

Finally, I've listed on the Cc line those leaders within the components and staffs who have participated in numerous short noticed 

OPSDEPS/PACT calls to plan and source numerous requests for personnel - not only for Chicago but also before/during/after the 

4th of July weekend in numerous cities around the country. The Cc line are the component and staff leaders who are being 

innovative and forward leaning to ensure maximum support to our interagency partners and one another. None of the past or 
planned deployments would have been possible without their leadership. 

V/r Chris 

Christopher J. Tomney 
Director, OHS Office of Operations Coordination 

OHS Continuity Coordinator 
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From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY J 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

FW: Chicago Planning Update 
Sat Jul rn 2020 10:42:17 EDT 

No CBP personnel have been committed for Chicago, below is for SA only" 

From: Tomney, Christopher! (b)(G) 
Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 10:39 AM 
r o: As 1 c Fw i (b H7HE) i As2Kr,...::c:..J.r_·-·-_ ____;(~b!.!.H1;_:_H:.;;;;E.!..,.) __ _;_: _:_:M.:..::o:...:_R.::..::G:..:_A.::.:...:N'..!...., .:..:..:M::_:A::._:R.:...:.K_:_A::=:! (b=)(

5
)=. (b)=(l)(=.C) ! 

L:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:_.)b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C_l,:,:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.! PEREZ, ROBERT E :___________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b}(6}, (b}(7}(C} 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~----~ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HAYES, BRADLEYi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
"=r =o--, ---~~~~~----~ 
! (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) j 

'cc: FERRARA, W!LLIAMi (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) I JACK ST A, LIN DA LI (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 

(b}(6}, (b}(7}(C} 
Subject: Chicago Planning Update 
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Mr, Secretary/Deputy Secretary and Component Leaders: Please see below for the following update 
on planning efforts to support DOJ's investigative surge to Chicago" 

Mission: In conversations with the US Attorney for Chicago i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ~ and FBI Dep Dir i 1b11•1. 1b11111°i! 

i (bH6l, (bH7HCl i, the mission is still being worked out. Goal is to reduce violence in the city. US Atty is open 
to either having agencies plus up their own staffs to work their own investigations faster/quicker or more 
investigations "if' they will assist in reducing violence. The other school of thought is to have agencies 
jump on Joint task/strike forces targeting guns, gangs etc. No clear model is merging and it may be a 
combination of both models. 

Authorities: There's been no request for federal assistance from either State or local city officials" 
Thus, federal agents will use federal authorities and work on federal cases. At the request of the AG's 
office, the AG would like to offer US Marshals Service deputation to all of our officers that will support 
this effort. Such a deputation will provide additional federal authorities for all of our LEOs supporting 
this effort" OGC is coordinating this effori between the USMS and component POCs; OHS POCs were 
sent to USMS. Plan is for the paperwork to be completed prior to our LEOs arriving in Chicago and 
then get deputized upon arrival in the city. 

Funding: Funding is a concern for all our agencies, particularly this late in the FY, and acutely so for 
our fee-for-service FPS" Given the anticipated role for OHS LEOs (either working on agency 
investigations or as pa1i of a joint task force), every agency is expected to pay their own way. There 
appears to be no plans for DOJ reimbursement to DHS. 

Potential Expansion: While all eyes are on Chicago, there are plans to possibly expand this model to 
other cities in the coming weeks. Two potential cities mentioned this week include Kansas City and 
Albuquerque" 
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Finally, I've listed on the Cc line those leaders within the components and staffs who have participated 
in numerous short noticed OPSOEPS/PACT calls to plan and source numerous requests for personnel 
- not only for Chicago but also before/during/after the 4th of July weekend in numerous cities around 
the country" The Cc line are the component and staff leaders who are being innovative and forward 
leaning to ensure maximum support to our interagency partners and one another. None of the past or 
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
To: Owen, Todd C (EAC OFO} 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Cc: WAGNER, JOHN P (DEAC OFO) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
; 
; 
; 
; 
! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! FORET, VERNON Ti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Bee: 
Subject: FW: Civil Disturbance Reporting for the El Paso Field Office (EPFO) 06/02/2020. 
Date: Wed Jun 03 2020 10:07:58 EDT 
Attachments: (Final) EPFO OHS Component Actions Report Civil Disturbances - El Paso Field Office. 
docx 

EPFO Response to OHS CAT RFI Civil Disturbances 060220 (003).docx 
image001.jpg 

EAC, 

FYSA, Congresswoman Escobar in El Paso wasn't happy with us supporting FPS last night and stated 
she was going to call C1 to express her dismay. 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Deputy Executive Director - Operations 
Office of Field Operations 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i( office) 
! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 1( cell) 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 9:52 AM 
To: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

i FORET, VERNON T! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: MANCHA, HECTOR l_________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Subject: FW: Civil Disturbance Reporting for ttle El Paso Field Office (EPFO) 06/02/2020. 
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XD/DXD, 

Attached / below is the requisite report surrounding our involvement in support of FPS to prot§_pt the 
federal buildings downtown yesterday, Overall, the EPFO provided a total ofl~;!~ii~~!CBPOs and!:::::]SRT 
Operators to support FPS, who only had:;~;~Officers to protect the federal buildings downtown. While 
they were augmented by STLs, the STLs-·assistance! (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) : Overall, the protest was peaceful with 
a few agitators that were eventually removed by the El Paso Police Department Of note are two calls 
received by the Office of the Congresswoman and the Congresswoman herself. Director Byrd (Office of 
Congresswoman) contacted me via cell phone late last night to inquire as to the need to have so many 
Officers in "riot gear" to address a small group of "peaceful protestors", I informed Director Byrd that we 
were in supprni of FPS that had a limited number of Officers to secure federal buildings. She was 
provided the general number of personnel we had deployed and she stated she understood. Shortly 
after my call, Congresswoman Escobar called the DFO to express her dismay and displeasure with 
CBP providing any support to our federal/state partners, to include the other, more aggressive protest 
that was held Saturday evening at police headquarters (BPAs were only present for that one and not 
CBPOs). The DFO provided the similar response to the Congresswoman that I did to Director Byrd, 
however, the Congresswoman stated she planned to call the Commissioner today, She stated she 
planned to express her complete displeasure with CBP providing any assistance to federal/state 
partners, not just within our AOR, but nationwide. She further stated she has taken significant issue 
with the Commissioner's recent tweets regarding this supprni and the overall position of the 
administration on handling these "peaceful protests". The DFO and I wanted to ensure awareness in 
the event the Congresswoman contacts the C 1 today. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Deputy Director of Field Operations 

Office of Field Operations - El Paso Field Office 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Office:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ion Behalf Of EL PASO OPS CENTER 
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 5:57 AM 
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON~! ______ (_b_)(-7)-(E_) _______ i 
Cc: MANCHA, HECTOR i '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·· (b)(6)·, .(b)(7)(C=-,-)---------. 

I {b){6), {b){7){C) 
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(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Subject: Civil Disturbance Reporting for the El Paso Field Office (EPFO) 06/02/2020. 

OFO-Field Liaison, 

Please see attached Civil Disturbance Reporting for the El Paso Field Office (EPFO) 06/02/2020. 

Respectfully, 

SCBPO ! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

El Paso Operations Center 

9400 Viscount Blvd 

El Paso,Texas79925 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i- Office 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ~ Gov't Cell 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

The aHaehed document is marked FOR OFFICIAL USE O~JLYJ/LAW DJFORGEMDH SENSITIVE 
(FOUOHLES). As such, please eAsurn 1:hat hmE1 eep~ E1issemiAatieA ef 1:he E1eeumeAt is limiteE1 aAE1 
SOAtFolles iA a FA8AAOF SOAOistoAt with DI IS 8Ad GBP 13olioies, BAS that hardeo13ios are sostFo~·ed whoA 
ti 1e i11fom1atio11 is 110 lrn 1ge1 11eeeleeL 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, 
disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. Parts of this document may contain sensitive security 
information that is controlled under the provisions of 49 CFR 1520. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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The El Paso Field Office received a request from Western District Federal Protective Services 
(FPS) to support with protection of the El Paso Federal Building, Federal Courthouse, historic 
courthouse and the El Paso County Detention Facility. SRT will lead a component ofEPFO 
MFF CBPOs to prevent damage or unrest during a scheduled protest. 

CBP OFO: EPFO SRT, EPFO MFF CBPOs. 

Event Summary: "Brown Berets Del Chuco Protest", scheduled for June 2, 2020 at 1900 hours 
(MDT). Protest to march from Aztec Calendar Park to the corner ofN. Campbell Street and E. 
Overland Avenue. 

On June 2, 2020 at 1130 hours (MDT), Deputy Director of Field Operations (DDFO) i''"''''"'''' i 
[ibiisi:-ibiiriici.]received a request for assistance from Federal Protection Service (FPS) Co~m-ander 
i-(bi°(-s1·,-(-bl·(-1-iicil The request is a result of a scheduled protest that is to take place at 1900 hrs (MDT) 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

this evening, in El Paso, TX in an area that is adjacent to the federal building, federal courthouse, 
historic courthouse and the county jail. The protest is being organized by the Brown Berets Del 
Chuco, with all indications that it will be peaceful. However, FPS - consistent with its 
responsibility to secure federal buildings, has solicited assistance from local police and federal 
partners. The current request is for CBPOs to assist in securing the interior of the federal 
building in the event of a breach. The local El Paso Police Department (EPPD) will be providing 
approximately[1b)(l)(El!EPPD Officers, with FPS only able to provideE;~-~ The BSC within the El Paso 
Field Office will gather the number of Officers (MFF trained and SRT that are available) and 
provide assistance, without compromising our enforcement mission. 

POC/Contact: 
Primary[~~~j~j{~)J~i!?l(~)~~~~~J Special Response Team, Mobile:[:@X~f.f~fij.f~f] 

!_ ______________________ __(~ )( 6 ), ( b )(7)( C) ____ __] 

Alternate(s):i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! Special Response Team, Mobile: [}~)I~}~~i~l(?.it~fJ 
l_ ________________________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) _ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___: 

Event Location: El Paso, Texas. Meeting at Aztec Calendar Park (E. San Antonio A venue and 
N. Kansas Street.) and marching to the corner ofN. Campbell Street and E. Overland Avenue. 

The El Paso Police Department (EPPD) Central Regional Command and the El Paso Sheriff's 
Office (EPSO) downtown Detention Facility are located on S. Campbell and E. Overland. 

Date/Time: June 2, 2020. (1900 hours). 

Description and Timeline: 
SRT and MFF will muster at the r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(i,)(7)(Ef-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i at 1600 hours (MDT). [/~)ifi(~f] 
located approximate 1 y ["-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 

Timeline 
June 2, 2020 

1630 hours -[(~)X!.)!~jj SRT operators anq~~~~~;i,JMobile Field Force officers will muster at 
l_ ________________________________ ( b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___i 
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1700 hours - SRT and MFF officers will report to[ _____________________________ (b)(7)(E) ___________________________ ___: 
l___(b)(7)(E)___!El Paso, TX 79901. El Paso Sheriff's Office (EPSO) advised that the 

!~.downtownl::::::::::::::::::::::~ ( b )(7)( E (::::~~ (_b )(7)( E ).~:::::::::::::::::::~~ i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: 

Operations Plan located on separate attachment. 

Update#l Timeline: 
1621 hours - SRT Operators at PDN for MFF Briefing. 
1705 hours - Protestors began to gather with the numbers growing on the side being 

covered by CBPOs. -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
1736 hours - OPS Center notified all Law Enforcement Agencies in th~ ____ __(b)(7)(E) __ ___! 

!_ __________________ J~K7-)J~)___ _______________ ___ithat OFO to support FPS in guarding Federal_Buildings. ______________ , 
17 51 hours - SRT /MFF Officers staged inside[_ ________ (b )(7)(E) _________ : at: _______________ (b )(7)(E) ____________ _J 
in El Paso Texas. 

1830 hours - CBP MFF staging along[ ________________________________________ (b )(7)(_E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__.: 
1913 hours -Paso Del Norte SCBPOl_ ________ (b)(~),_(b)(7)(C) ______ ___:has been directed to report to 

l_ ____________________ j~~(7-)_(~) _____________________ __.1 atL_ _______ J':>K7X~L. ___ _J to assist as Liaison for CBP. 

1935 hours - SRT[_~b!~~-~~l~7~(~~_jreporting crowd size 150 to 200 protesters. 

Final Timeline: 
1958 hours - Protesters have departed. Currently walking North on Kansas Street. 
2025 hours - Protesters on the corner of Myrtle and Campbell Street in front of Federal 
Court house -! _________ (b )(7)(E) _________ i 
2108 hours -APDt __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_i reported KTSM New link with CBP Pictures -
https:i/vV\V\v.ktsm.com/locai/el-paso-news/1ive-updates-el-pasoans-gather-for-dmvntown­
protest/ 
2108 hours - SR Tl (b)(6l,_(bl(7)(c) _:reporting that protestors are back at original protest location 
on Kansas & San Antonio. 
2134 hours - SRT[(b)(6),(b)(7)(c,:reported crowd moved to intersection of East San Antonio 
and Stanton. Protest is being live streamed via Facebook. Picture attached. 
2141 hours - Estimated crowd size increased to 250 to 300. 
2151 hours- Two (2) protest agitators pulled/removed by El Paso Police Department. 
2254 hours - SRT Operatotj_(b)(7)(E)_~eported crowd beginning to disperse. 
2300 hours - SRT Operators and MFF CBPOs departed and returned back to the [(b)(?)(El! 
[_ ____________________ (b )(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·ito debrief. Protest Ended. 
2330 hours - El Paso County Detention FacilityL_ _______________________ __(~)_(!)t~J __________________________ J 

i (b)(7)(E) ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 
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{b){6), {b){7){C) and {b){7){E) 
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Strategic readiness information from the Office of Field Operations (OFO) in regards to 
civil disturbances in multiple U.S. cities: 

1. Any action(s) undertaken by your Component to prepare for or respond to any 
incident or event related to a civil disturbance; 

a. El Paso Field Office (EPFO) Port Directors will notify the El Paso Operations 
Center of any requests for assistance by federal, state, and local law enforcement 
in response to the ongoing demonstrations. 

b. Mustered al El Paso Field Office (EPFO) OFO employees on the need to 
maintain increased vigilance and to take necessary safety precautions on and off 
duty. 

c. El Paso OFO Special Response Team operators have been placed on standby and 
instructed to prepare for immediate deployment to CBP locations to minimize any 
potential threat to operations and critical infrastructure. 

d. i _______________________________ _J~}E.H~L __________________________ ___i are ongoing, as a preparatory precaution. 

e. Encouraged perimeter patrols and heightened Law Enforcement presence (i~;;;~~~! 
! (b)(7)(E) ~- L 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-

f. Port hardening measures stand ready and can be deployed in the event of an 
emerging incident. 

g. EPFO DFO and DDFO participated in daily calls hosted by US Attomey[(•H•i._(•H7Hc1_! 

i~•~•~-~1~1~cJmdL_ _________ (!'X?.)(~.L. _______ jthat provided updates on the emerging situation. 

2. Changes (degradation or restoration) to your Component's ability to execute or 
sustain its homeland-security mission; perform a mission essential function(s); or 
support state, local, tribal, territorial, private-sector or international partners; 

a. Currently, there have been no impacts in El Paso OFO's ability to execute or 
sustain its Mission. 

b. The El Paso Field Office received a request from Western District Federal 
Protective Services (FPS) to support with protection of the El Paso Federal 
Building, Federal Courthouse, historic courthouse and the El Paso County 
Detention Facility. SRT led a component of EPFO MFF CBPOs to prevent 
damage or unrest during a scheduled protest. 

c. Special Response Team (SRT) operatorsf::J~)_(Ii.(~f::JcBP officers and[:;~;~] 
managers deployed in support of local law enforcement partners due to the civil 
disturbances. 

d. El Paso Operations Center is monitoring the l_ ___________________________ J~.!(7-)_(~) _______________________________ j 
i ____________________________ .(~_~(7-_K~_L_ ________________________ j in regards to any activity pertaining to protest. 
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e. Federal Protective Service has been engaged and is prepared to assist in the event 
of a threat to Federal Inspection Stations. 

3. Changes to your Component's operating status, including the loss or restoration of 
Department mission-critical capabilities or the activation or deactivation of a 
Component-level Continuity of Operations plan; 

a. Ports of Entry and Operations Center have been placed in a heightened security 
posture and continues to monitor the situation. 

b. El Paso OFO Continuity of Operation Plans (COOP) are in place; however, there 
has been no requirement to activate our COOPs. 

4. Accountability of personnel affected by any incident or event related to a civil 
disturbance, including reports of injured, deceased, or displaced Department 
employees and contract support personnel; 

a. There have been no reports of injured, deceased or displaced OFO employees. 

5. Any amplifying information you believe would increase the Secretary's or Deputy 
Secretary's situational awareness or understanding of the situation. 

a. There is no specific intelligence at this time indicating any threats to OFO or its 
employees The El Paso Operations Center continues to monitor social media 
sources and local law enforcement traffic for situational awareness. 

b. El Paso Operations Center is currently monitoring the following scheduled 
protests: 

June 1, 2020 - Protest at El Paso County Coliseum Organizers are working through 
social media to generate support but have not provid d specifics on time of event. 
Reported that organizers have requested a permit for this event. 

Update - June 1, 2020, El Paso Police Department Fusion Center advised that no permit 
has been requested. El Paso Sheriff's Office advised they are not aware of any event and 
the Coliseum is locked and secured. In the event of protest, EPFO SRT and MFF 
qualified officers are on standby atr-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(fiffi)i°Ef-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--1~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
i (b )(7)(E) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 

! _____________________ ( b )(7)( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: 

June 1, 2020 - "Las Cruces Justice for George Floyd". 1700-1900 hours (MDT). 
Location - Albert Johnson Park at Picacho and Main Street, Las Cruces, NM. 

June 2, 2020 - "El Paso Black Lives Matter Police Bru ality" hosted byl_ ____________ (b)(6) ___________ ___: 
1000 hours (MDT), 300 N . Campbell (El Paso City Hall) Cancelled according social 
media 
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June 2, 2020 - "Brown Berets Del Chuco Protest". Meeting Downtown El Paso at Aztec 
Calendar Park E. San Antonio Ave. and N. Kansas St. to march to the comer ofN. 
Campbell St. and E. Overland Ave. 

On June 2, 2020 at I 130 hours (MDT), Deputy Director of Field Operations (DDFOj,'"''''"''''! 
f(t;)"(-s)·,-(-b)·(-7-i(ci-~eceived a_ request for assistance from Federal Protection Service (FPS) L--·-·-·-·-·· 

Commanderl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ iThe request is a result of a scheduled protest that is to take 
place at 1900 hrs (MDT) this evening, in El Paso, TX in an area that is adjacent to the 
federal building, federal courthouse, historic courthouse and the county jail The protest 
is being organized by the Brown Berets Del Chuco, with all indications that it will be 
peaceful. However, FPS - consistent with its responsibility to secure federal buildings, 
has solicited assistance from local police and federal partners. The current request is for 
CBPOs to assist in securing the interior of the federal building in the event of a breach. 
The local El Paso Police Department (EPPD) will be providing approximately:(b)(7)(EJiEPPD 
Officers, with FPS only able to providql~:~;J The BSC within the El Paso Field Officje will 
gather the number of Officers (MFF trained and SRT that are available) and provide 
assistance, without compromising our enforcement mission Special Response Team 
(SRT) operators, l_ _____ _J~)E)J~) ________ J CBP officers and(.:;;~anagers deployed in support of 
local law enforcement partners due to the civil disturbances. 

June 3, 2020 - BLM Protest at the Metropolitan Court House Downtown, Albuquerque, 
NM. Reported by L._ ___________________________________ (b )(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

FOIA CBP 006736 



From: Owen, Todd C (EAC OFO) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Cc: WAGNER, JOHN P (DEAC OFO) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Bee: 
Subject RE: Civil Disturbance Reporting for the El Paso Field Office (EPFO) 06/02/2020. 
Date: Wed Jun 03 2020 10:43:43 EDT 
Attachments: image001.jpg 

Thank you. Our response was appropriate and we will continue to support our partner LE agencies. 
will give C1 a heads up. 

Todd C. Owen 

Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Office of Field Operations 

U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement­
sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government It is not for release, review, retransmission, 
dissemination, or use by anyone ottler ttlan ttle intended recipient. 
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Fromj (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 202~0_1_0_:0_8_A_M _________ ~ 
To: Owen, Todd C (EAC OFO) (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: WAGNER, JOHN P (DEAC OFOi (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) !; FORET, VERNON T 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject FW: Civil Disturbance Reporting for the El Paso Field Office (EPFO) 06/02/2020. 

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

L._(!l)(~_ttb..)J!}t~L.t office) 
! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i( cell) 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent Wednesday, June 3, 2020 9:52 AM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
i FORET, VERNON T! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Cc: MANCHA, HECTOR! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject FW: Civil Disturbance Reporting for the El Paso Field Office (EPFO) 06/02/2020. 

XD/DXD, 

Attached / below is the requisite report surrounding our involvement in support_qf FPS to prqJ?_Qt the 
federal buildings downtown yesterday. Overall, the EPFO provided a total of[~,~-~•~CBPOs anq_1

~
1
~

1
~

1$RT 
Operators to support FPS, who only hact;;~~1Dfficers to protect the federal buildings downtown. While 
they were augmented by STLs, the STLs assistancel_ _____________________________ _,_(b---'-)(-'---7-'-'-)(E__,) _______ __. 

(b)(7)(E) ! Overall, the protest was peaceful with 
a few agitators that were eventually removed by the El Paso Police Department Of note are two calls 
received by the Office of the Congresswoman and the Congresswoman herself. Director Byrd (Office of 
Congresswoman) contacted me via cell phone late last night to inquire as to the need to have so many 
Officers in "riot gear" to address a small group of "peaceful protestors". I informed Director Byrd that we 
were in support of FPS that tlad a limited number of Officers to secure federal buildings. Stle was 
provided the general number of personnel we had deployed and she stated she understood. Shortly 
after my call, Congresswoman Escobar called ttle DFO to express her dismay and displeasure wittl 
CBP providing any support to our federal/state partners, to include the other, more aggressive 
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protest that was held Saturday evening at police headquarters (BPAs were only present for that one 
and not CBPOs). The DFO provided the similar response to the Congresswoman that I did to Director 
Byrd, however, the Congresswoman stated she planned to call the Commissioner today. She stated 
she planned to express her complete displeasure with CBP providing any assistance to federal/state 
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

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) On Behalf Of EL PASO OPS CENTER 
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 5:57 AM 
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON~; ------(b~H7~H=El------~ 

Cc: MANCHA HECTORJ·- jQ}(~}t_{Ql[7-_}(_~C~:) _______ ~--. 

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

SCBPOj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
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El Paso Operations Center 

9400 Viscount Blvd 

El Paso,Texas79925 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i- Office 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) !- Gov't Cell 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Tl ;e aHael ,ea aoetrn IOI ,1 is I IIC!I leea FOR OFF!Gl,Ocl UGE O?dLYNLN;A/ DffORGEMEPJT GDJGITPlE 
(FOeJOh'LEG,, ho suol:, ploGSe e::su:c lliat !:a.el cop; elissc:::i::atio11 of !l:c eloou:::011t is li:::ifcel a::el 
co11t1 oiled ii I a 111a111 h.,1 co11:siste11t vvill I DI 18 a11d CBP policies, a11d ti 1at I 1a1 dcopie~ a1 e desli oyed vvl 1e11 
tho iFrF8FFFl8ti9A io AO loAgor AOSElo~L 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, 
disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. Parts of ttlis document may contain sensitive security 
information that is controlled under the provisions of 49 CFR 1520, If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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From: Tomney, Christopher 
(b)(6) 

To: S h d I T c e u er omnev 

{b){6) 
(b)(6) :FERRARA, WILLIAM 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : NEWSOME III LEONZA 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
_____ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) :SELLERS FREDERICK E 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Cline, Richard K 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Havranek, John i (b)(6) ; 

! 

{b){6) 
(b)(6) i Gereski Jr, John 

(b)(6) 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

(b)(6) i Heinz, Todd; (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
1---___,(b )(6)'---_i'--P_tl il__,_lip_s,'--S_ha_w_n_,__i ____ (_b)_(6) ___ ____,... 

{b){6) 
(b)(6) ! NOC.NDDi (b)(6) ! NOC-Director 

1-----~(~!(~) i NOC.SWO.Restricted 

{b){6) 
•,=====(__-~lt~"==) ==---: F_O_R_E__:.T,_V_ER_N_O __ N_T--'==i =====(b====)(6===),===(b===)(====7)===(C====) =,------, 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
____ __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! SCUDDER, KATHLEEN 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

FOIA CBP 006741 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

·-·-·-·(b )(6), _(b )(7)(C) ! Mu rphy'--'B:::;_:r...:..;:i a"'-n'-'-i ____ ___._(b--'--')('"-'6)'----------'-

( b) ( 6) 
(b)(6) jJen, Horace[ (~.K~J i 

; 

{b){6) i 

--~(~.li2~) ___ i _U_S_IA_._S_ch_e_d_u_le_r:~ ____ (_b-)(_6) ____ _ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! OPS Advisor:_·-·-·-·-· (b)(6) 
Cc: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Bee: 
Subject RE: Civil Disturbance response planning coordination call 
Date: Mon Jun 29 2020 07:06:45 EDT 
Attachments: OHS Support to Civil Disturbances 29 June 2020.pdf 

S!TREP ....... 28 ... June .... OPE ... .Final.pdf 

All - Good morning. Attached are the OHS and FBI overnight sitreps on civil disturbances for general 
awareness prior to our 1000 calL v/r Chris 

-----Original Appointment--~--------------~ 
From: Scheduler Tomney i (b)(6) 
Sent: Sunday, June 28, 2020 10:H AM 
To: Scheduler Tomney; Tomney, Christopher; Di Falco, Frank; FERRARA, WILLIAM; L._._(P)l~tJ~}E.l(f.L._] 

!._·-·-·-·-(~H~H~.lJ?.lJ~L.-._·_.J NEWSOME Ill LEONZA;L_._.J~}{~)1J.~K7-H.9_._._j SELLERS FREDERICK E; Cline, Richard 
K; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Havranek, John; Gereski Jr, John; Heinz, Todd; Phillips, Shawn; NOC.NOD; NOC­
Director; NOC.SWO.Restricted; FORET, VERNON T; SCUDDER, KATHLEEN; Murphy, Brian; Jen, 
Horace; USIA.Scheduler;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

!(b11•1-1b111110i!; OPS Advisor 
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
~-------------------~ 

Subject: Civil Disturbance response planning coordination call 
When: Monday, June 29, 2020 10:00 AM-11 :00 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Call in: l·-·-·-·-__(b)(6)_._._._._.i (National Operations Center) 

FOIA CBP 006742 



Purpose: To back brief interagency coordination calls from the weekend and get an FPS update on their 
planning and monument priority matrix. 

Intent: By COB Mon 29 Jun, have FPS' Federal monuments matrix completed by the components, 
cross designation letters completed, and a final group recommendation (5Ws) and the operational 
impacts (e.g. funding, impact to other OHS missions) on the placement of OHS crowd control teams 
through the 4th of July weekend. A follow-on call will be scheduled at the end of the day go over final 
recommendations to be forwarded Monday evening to AS1, AS2 and the OHS LE component heads for 
their review and approval Tuesday. 

Agenda: 

*Welcome (OPS) 
*General Situation/Overview: Civil Unrest & lnteragency Coordination (OPS) 
*Intelligence Update (!&A) 
*FPS Situation and Matrix Update (FPS) 
*Round Robin Discussion: Cross designation letters, group recommendation (5Ws), operational 
impacts (e.g. funding, impact to other OHS missions) to move OHS specially-trained crowd control 
teams to be in place for the 4th of July weekend. 
*Closing Remarks (OPS) 
*Meeting Adjourned 

Invitees: 

Chris Tomney (OPS) 

Frank DiFalco (OPS) 

William Ferrara (CBP) 

Vernon Foret (CSP) 

Kathleen Scudder (CBP) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOCE) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (TSA) 

Leon Newsome (USSS) 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) (USSS) 

Frederick Sellers (USSS) 

Richard (Kris) Cline (FPS) 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i (FPS) 

John Havranek (OGC) 

John Gereski (OGC) 
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Brian Murphy (!&A) 

Horace Jen (l&A) 

VADM (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

RDMli (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 

RDMU (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Todd Heinz (OPS) 

Shawn Phillips (OPS) 
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DHS Support to Civil Disturbances 

Situational Overvievv 

Portland, OR police \\'ere again working to restore traffic f!mv around the Justice Center (county 
property} and adjoining federal buildings Sunday night after protesters blocked an intersection. 
There were early morning social media reports of shots fired in Seattle's Capitol Hill Organized 
Protest (CHOP} zone, but no immediate indication of any injuries. Otherwise, there were no 
significant disturbances reported in key cities Saturday. There were no reports of attempts to 
remove any memorials, and no reported impacts to federal facilities. National Guard Bureau (NGB) 
state activations for civil disturbance support continue in seven states and DC, with(<bH7HE>!total 
activated personnel as of 29 Jun, down from a peak otf(b)(7)(E) :in 34 states on 7 Jun. 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

locations of interest 

• Portland, OR: Protesters blocked roads around the Justice Center again Sunday night, following 
eight arrests on Saturday night after demonstrators pulled barriers into a main intersection 
there and resisted police efforts to remove them. 
o At 2010 PT FPS at the Edith Green-Wendell Wyatt Federal Building (FB) reported there were 

approximately{i~i,;1,~i]peaceful demonstrators in front of the adjacent !-·-·-·-·-(1:>°f(iffEf·-·-·-·1 
o At 2055 PT, FPS advis.etj1b)(l)(E1~emonstrators had blocked off the intersection in front of the 

Wyatt FB and Justice Center (SW 3rd Ave and Madison St}. The protesters were otherwise 
peaceful. Portland Police and FPS were monitoring. By 2223 PT, the group had grown to 
150 and the street was still blocked off. There were no reports of injury or impact to federal 
property. 

o A small explosion was reported at 1716 PT Sunday at a bus stop 65 miles east of the 
Justice Center area. TSA contacted Portland's public transportation organization (TriMet), 
who reported an individual running away after an altercation threw, his backpack at the bus 
stop, resulting in a small explosion. Fireworks or an aerosol can in the backpack are 
believed to have exploded on impact. There 1ivere no injuries or damage, and no indications 
the explosion was deliberate or related to ongoing civil unrest. An investigation is ongoing. 

• Seattle, WA.: Protest activity was again relatively subdued, with no reported damage to federal 
facmties. There were early Monday morning {0130 PT) social media reports of shots fired in the 
Capitol Hill Occupied Protest (CHOP} zone, but no initial word of any injuries. 
o FPS reported at 2024 PT approximately 40 demonstrators in from of the Seattle Police 

Depattment West Precinct By 2305 PT. the demonstrators had departed. 
o FBI reports The Seattle Mayor's office continues to negotiate with the CHOP zone leaders to 

dismantle the area and disperse; however, the attempted barrier removal on 26 Jun 
prompted a s1;veli in the number of protesters from a couple dozen to more than 100, 

• Washington. DC: There were no reports of injury or damage to federal facl!itles on Sunday. 
Among several other planned protests, a small group outside a business owner's Dupont Circle 
home remained peacefuL 
o On 28 Jun, NGB reported !._ ________ J~)E).(~) ___________ ! activated in response to DC civil disturbances. 
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Other Locations 

• New York, NY: Demonstrators contlnued to camp outside Clty Hall for a slxth day, demanding a 
$16+ cut to NYPD's budget. Many intend to remain at !east until the city's budget is submitted, 
due on 30 Jun. 
o At 1229 ET. FPS reported 1,000 peaceful BLM demonstrators in dovvntovm Manhattan. By 

1319 ET, the gathering had grovm to 10,000. No lmpacts to federal faci!itles were reported. 
c Protesters marched from Foley Square {near City Hai!} to Washington Square Park {in 

Greenwich Village), where there were media reports of tensions with police around 1630 ET 
'When one of the estimated 2,000 protesters there tried to mark up a police vehicle with 
graffiti. Some skirmishes and arrests ensued, prompting the use of pepper spray, but no 
reports of injuries or further incident 

c At 1645 ET, NYC Emergency Management reported road closures and traffic delays due to 
the protest activity near Washington Square Patk 

• Richmond. VA: Daily protest activity continues at th~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b)(7)(E) _________________ yirginia State Police 
and the Richmond Police Department are staged in the area. 
o A 22-year-old male from Chesapeake, VA was arrested in Richmond after being stopped at 

2130 ET on Saturday night for traveling the wrong wa'':l on a road near downtown Richmond. 
The driver attempted to flee but was taken into custody. Police found an active incendiary 
device, a hand saw, wooden shields, a gas mask, and a shovel fashioned into a spear in his 
vehicle. !t is not known if the driver was or intended to be involved with demonstrations. 
The investigation is ongoing. 

• Minneapolls. MN: A!! four terminated po!lce officers in the George Floyd incident are scheduled 
for their second court appearance on 29 Jun at the Hennepin County Courthouse in 
Minneapolis. Two of the former officers were released on bond, two remain in custody. 

• Madison, Wt There \Vere no reports of injury, damage or violence on Sunday. 
o FBI reports on 29 Jun, there are reported concerns at the federal courthouse surrounding 

the upcoming sentencing of an individual currently on federal supervised release (this is not 
the activist whose arrest on 23 Jun sparked renewed violence in Madison}. 

o On 28 Jun, NGB reported l(b)(?)(E)j Guardsmen activated in response to WI civil disturbances. 

• Reno. NV: FBI reports the Washoe County District Attorney is anticlpated to release a video on 
29 or 30 Jun of a Sparks Police Department officer-involved shooting that could be 
controverslaL Casino partners plan to increase security ln anticipation of violence. 

• San Antonio, TX: FPS reported a group of 100 gathered at the Alamo at 1724 CT. They 
remained off federal property, and left the area at 1724 CT. with no impact to federal facilities. 

• San Diego, CA: FPS reported at 1505 PT, a group of 200 peaceful BLM protesters were across 
from federal property at the Hali of Justice, departing the area by 1517 ET as they marched 
along Broadway, escorted by local police. 

• Santa Fe, NM: FPS reports seven FPS Officers remain deployed to enhance the protection of the 
Santiago E. Campos US Courthouse and the hit Carson Obelisk located on federal property. 
There were no reported developments on Saturday. 
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btfi:-X·1natior1 JlrrJrL:~lerf iN 
c::rbnhu1i,Actirtt;v (l'ff;<'C:{) I>uring 

tr_p{iaie is btTi .. tY.l on rr:::/)JiOlt\fts Jl't't.Jv,fff e1l tr1 

h~olhiqy i0 erioii vloird 
l-;)¥{ren1htr FfrJlence {}Rt! 

(~'onunantl Fcrst in .the .FBI 
SN?Jt,,,"-n·,.,:l1tfurntation (!JYelt;~tior}s· C~enfer <JS qf1.he ,frt/brrnnfioJ.1 cuf.4){f-finu::: qflOOO .EfSl~ cnr 28 .. lirne .. The 
jb}h.,nVh'lg <-7£:t?ncits ClJNtribtaetl to tlie tl!n'eltijrtneut r{(this 57}.1?.E~P; ,A:Z.7/; JllI/{ l)tt--( l)oi?~ Aff)D <::rntl LlSAi/::L 
ResJ)onses JVtJvhferi -s{:fh:rr cut-,.qtf titne be· in(:lrttt.f:.N.l in the n:e~tt 51TiZEP 

(l.J) Executive Su1nn1arv 
½ ~ ~ 

lm:.~oom (b ){71

)

1

(E) . . i I 

i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

(U//fOl!D) As of 28 June, there are no indications nf direct threats, criminal offenses cir violence directed 
against FBI facilities, employees, or equipment vdthin the past 24 hours, 

(lJ/LLff) On 27 JnneJ (b)(7)(E) .: .-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·"---------------------------------------· 

I (b )(7)(E) . 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

(U//F000} itl[ four terminated police officers in the George Ffoyd incident me scheduled for their second 
court Hppearnnce on 29 June at the Hcrmcpin County Courthouse in. downtnvtn fviin.neapolis. l\vo of the 
fi.mner officeis 'Were released on bond. \vhile two rtt.nain in custody ,.• 

(U,'/fOCO/ As nf:28 June,! (b)(7)(E) ~ 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

(b)(7)(E) 
i--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

_(U i/FOLO}. As of 2 8. J 1mc, l.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,., ( b) ( 7) ( E) ,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,., .. ---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 1 
i (b)(7)(E) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
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(V) [ ______________________________________ ( b )( 7 )( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: 
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(l.J) Executive Update 

L (U) DAJVfAGE TO FEDERAL PROPERTY 

(U) Threats <:/'criminal <:[fiznses ur Fioience directed against FBI.facilities, enip!oyees, and 
equiprnenl al or near FBI jacilitiesfhr situational a-1,vareness - past/ongoing (H'ifhin last 12-2-t 
hours) and planned (ne.xt 12-24 hem;:\'). 

• (U//~) As of 28 June, there are no known threats of criminal offenses or violence directed 
against FBI facilities, employees, or equipment within the past 24 hours based ont~i.~~Jfiekl office 
responses. 

• (U / ftEff) Since 25 May ,L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )(7)( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: 

l ___________________________________ (_~l(?U~) ___________________________________ I 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .. 

(U) 111reats <:l criminal <:[fiznses ur t'ioience directed against.federal buildings at ur nearjederal 
.f21ci!iliesfiw situational cnvareness - past/ongoing (vvilhi11 fast 12-24 hours) and planned (next 12-
2-t hours). 

UNCLASSIFIED/iL\\V E:✓ FORCE\LEI,T .3E:✓ 3ITI\'E 
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n ll)\ ClTRRFNT ,\ND UPCOJ:vHNC FT ASHPOINTS AND RFSPONSP - . -~ \. • } ./ ·". - - . -- _.(__ -- .<. - -~- .. - • ·- _,, - . - . --- J .. - •-'-•-. >.. - - . . - . --- -- ~- -•-. __ ..:._ --• -- -----'~- . - -- _..:._ ~- . •• i 

(b)(7)(E) 
([l) Landmarks 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 

4 
UNCLASSIFIED/L,,,· LI<~· OLCLittLl,f .,L!<JrtI < r: 
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(U) Lmv Er!Frrcernent Activity and Judicial Decisions 

(U) Scheduled Protests 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 

(b)(7)(E) 

5 
UNCLASSIFIED.iiL,,h· r.N~· ULCr!ttr'J,f .i\EN .1ftI t !". 
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From: PEREZ, ROBERT E 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
DEBBIE W SEGUIN 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
FW: Clearance Request: Border Security Improvement Plan 
Mon Jul 06 2020 18:51 :30 EDT 

Attachments: 
06.26.20.pdf 

20-2084 Attachment 1 of 1 - Border Security Improvement Plan Report to Congress 

20-2084 MGMT Action Memo - FY 2019-2020 Border Security Improvement Plan BSIP 
06.26.20.pdf 

Robert E. Perez 

Deputy Commissioner 

U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

From: AS2KTC ! _(b)(6) 

Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 6:40 PM 
To: PEREZ, ROBERT E i,------(b-)(6-),-(b_)(_7_)(C_) ___ _ 

Cc1 (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: Clearance Request: Border Security Improvement Plan 
Importance: High 

Bob, 

This was due to Congress last August (2019). Yikes. 

Is this an annual requirement? If so, will be on time this year? 

Sorry to nag, but this strikes me as unusual. 

: (b)(G) ! 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

From:! (b)(6) 
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 11 :52 AM 

FOIA CBP 006753 



To: AS2KTO (~H~)~-~ 
Subject: Clearance Request: Border Security Improvement Plan 
Importance: High 

Attached for your review and clearance, please find an action memo and draft Border Security 
Improvement Plan Report to Congress. 

These materials were drafted by MGMT for AS 1 's Signature and have been cleared by: 

*OLA; (b)(6) r- 11/27/2019 
*OGCA (bl(G) t- 11/25/2019 
*PLcvr-·-·-·--·-(b)(6J i- 11/29/2019 
*PLCY1 (b)(6). -· ~--T721!2020 
*OMBt==~(b).(6) ----•-~ 5/13/2020 
*DCOSi (b)(G) :- 7/6/2020 

Very Respectfully, 

(b)(G) 

Special Assistant/Scheduler 

Office of the Deputy Secretary 

Department of Homeland Security 

0: :_ ___________ (b)(6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

C: :. _____________ (b)(6), __ 

(b)(6) 
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From: CBP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(E) 

{b){7){E) 
To: USBP RRB !CS 

{b){7){E) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

FYSA 

FW: FBI Civil Unrest Product 
Tue Jun 02 2020 16:45:26 EDT 
Civil Unrest 2 June 0900 (004)"pdf 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 4:24 PM 
To: CBP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(E) 

'--------------------------------' 
!(b)(7)(E)! 

Cc: :._ ______________________________________ ( b )( 6),. ( b )(7)( C ) _______________________________________ ! 0 I FI D MA NAG EM ENT 
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E,_) ------------~ 
;·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,-:::--:::=-:::--:::=-=-:-:-::::-===========-:::--::::-:--:--~::-:--:--:-::-:---:-:--:--::--:::--::::---::-'.-:--:::--:::-----~ 
[ lbH6),lbH7HC) !BLW INTEL INTAKE i (b)(7)(E) ! BELLINGHAM AMO LE SUPS 
f (b)(7)(E) -·- i OI PacNW i (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Subject: FBI Civil Unrest Product 

Hello all! 

Please see the attached document that one of our task force analysts received from the FBI. My 
apologies if you already received this, but I thought I would send it out just in case" It's probably the 
most comprehensive report I've seen regarding the civil unrest situation throughout the nation, 

Thanks! 
.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Field Director 
Pacific Norihwest Field Intelligence Group 
Office of Intelligence 
OHS, Customs and Border Protection 
Cell:l. (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)_ ! 

(b)(7)(E) 
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111VARM!lq{:3_ 'fl lis doc□ 111e11t is desig11ated UMCLA88IFIED1/LAW EMFORCEMEM'f SEtqSl'flVE 
(U//LE3)_ H 111ay co11tail I ii 1fo1111atio11 ti 1at is exe111pl f10111 public I elease 011de1 ti 1e F1eedo111 of 
Information Act (5USG552). This document is to be controlled, handled, lrnnsmiHed, distributed, and 
elispeseel ef i11 oeee.1 elonee .. itl I DI IC peliey I elBfi11g 1e FOUO i11fe111,o!irn,, one! is 1,et te 1'e I eleoseel te 
ti 1e public ar ta pe1sa111 ,el .vi ,a da 1 ,at I ,ave a vEilid 1 ,eed ta !maw vvitl 1aut p1 ia1 app1 a val f, a1, 1 ti ,e GDP 
Office of 111tellige1 ice. 
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Ci\ril lJnrest iviay 2020 Situation Report 

l11fhnnation provided in this upd:Jte based on responses provided to ,,Joint Co1nmmid 
).Post in the F}Jf.S:trategic lltlbt''fnatioti ()f.JPt'ttlitHJS (:~rnte.r as q{the i>ilbr·Jnatiort CJlt,,;-(?{l'thne t.tfl}600 .Etr·on 2 
June 2020, ThejoUmviug t(gencfes amtributed to the developnwnt qf this S1IREP: ATF; DEA, DC'.!VO. Dll5Z 
DO], NOE, t}SAAiD, and f.JS'i\J.S Responses provided qfter the cut-qjTtime be in-ch1ded h1 the next 
SURep, 

(U,FOCO) Thh document fa rne,mt as a srnnmary of significant investigative highhghts and :NOT as a comprehensive 
revbw0 of ongoing investigations The infornrntion contdned in this comm1micntion fa NOT to hf: i.ncorpornted into any 
fonrnl 0.r infonnal vyfrten dncument nor iinihet diM1eminated ,vitkmt the ;mthnrin.1tion offof: FBI l-foadqua1iers, 
SIOC. Unnuthorized use of foi;; infhrmation nnyjeopard.ize seiBitivf: natinmd ,acmity and/or crhni.naI investifntions, 
result in the pok1ibk identificatim1 mxVz!r phydcai harm oflmnnn sources, nr credf: m1d11e notd:L::dion into the FBI's 
interest of intem:kd targets. 

con11mmicatio11 is intended to pmvi(k timdy 111formation to appn::ipriate h\v eitfrxt:enKnt amkur ptib!ic safety 
pernmmel vb.J att authorized to pmtect facilities, pern.,mK1, and the public from in1.minent th-eats of violent anch'or 
criminal activity. It fa related t◊ and v{ithin the srnJK nf an authorized fa,v enforcement investigation or 
activity Under FBI policy and federal fa,;,; no investigative activity may be based solely on First /\mendme1t activity. 
The FBI doe;, not investigate, cofiect nr mtthttain information 01i lJ$, persons wldy frn the pm)'.H)se l)fmodtocing 
activitkt protected the First Amendment 

(U) Executive Surnmary 

(b )(7)(A), (b )(7)(E) 

(lJ/,'LES)i (b)(7)(A), (b)(7)(E) : 

! . (b )(7)(A), (b )(7)(E) I 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

(U'<FOlJO) 1JS.AO d1a1:ged five individuals vlith varying cr11nes ranging frmn use of explosive 01 

fire to damage or destroy a vehicle used in interstate connnerce; traveling in interstate cmmnerce 
or using a fhc.ility of inkrstate cormnerce- to incite a riot; organize, promote, encourage, participate 
in, or cnny on a riot; and use of an explosive devict\ Multiple additional investigations Tvhere 
federal charges am U1Kler consideration. 

(tJ) LAW ENFORCEMENT DENSIT1\'E Tirn infmrntiou mmkecl (Ui/.6E6) iu this oocummtt fa the pwpe1iy uf !11<:; F~i! Bm~m of fu1,-estiwition 
aru:I may oo di~tributoo within the fudernl government (Md irn coo!nl.dors). TJS intdligence, klw ootbrcement, pubiie safoty or protecti= o:ffieiak 
,md inruviduah with a ueml. to know, Disttilni!:iou heymid th= entities withmtt FBI ,iuthmi<-a:tioo is prnhibi!d. Pre,rnutions ilim.il:d he liken tu ,mmre 
mis infonnatioo is stOfN !IDd!m destroyed in a·~ that predm:les unamhoru:d acce!m, kfbru:mti,:m hearing tile HS caveat J:lli"I)' not be used in 
!egTh! pl:OC{X~&i:ig;; witl1-0nt firat n~civing authoriz,1tin11 from fue origi:tmting agetKY. Res:ipimi.ts i:tre µmhihited frmn 1,-uhw,q=itly pooling th,~ 
i1rfom1ati<m wai'ked H¼ on ,i ,;s,eb5i(<c'. im an undassi:fied 11etwork wi.tfamt first d,usi:tring FBI apprasml 

FOIA CBP 006957 



UNCLASSIFIED!! L,VV D''"ORCE?AEhT :,E?ffHIYE 

(U/)fOUO) Protestors have damaged several federal facilities in multiple cities : Chicago, Dallas, Des 
Moines, Detroit, Indianapolis, Omaha, Norfolk, Phoenix, Portland, Richmond, Sacramento, San Francisco, 
St. Louis, Seattle, and Washington, DC between 30 - 1 June. While most of the reported damage was minor 
vandalism, such as broken windows and graffiti, facilities in Detroit and Portland sustained significant 
damage. 

(VI !Fette-) Protests in each city have ranged in size, and those with counter-protestors have represented a 
small fraction of the total. Sub-groups of violent protest activity included burning police vehicles (CV) and 
targeting oflaw enforcement with rocks fireworks, and firebombs (AT, SL, LA). 

( U / 1"1'£Et) i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·( b) (_7) ( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___! -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

(b)(7)(E) 
(U/ /t:F-:S) i (b )(7)(E) i 

(b)(7)(E) 
(U//ffi't:ltt) There was no significant damage reported to FBI facilities, four FBI field offices (BA­
Wilmington RA, EP, SE, DE) reported graffiti and one (DE) also reported four broken windows. Sixteen 
field offices reported other federal properties were damaged and vandalized. Twenty-five field offices 
reported significant damage to local government facilities, especially local law enforcement facilities and 
equipment including reports of vehicles either vandalized, damaged, or burned. 

(U//bES) Overall, ten field offices (CE, CV, DE, DN, HO, KX, LV, ME, MW, MP) reported out-of-state 
protesters were arrested. To date, field offices reported more than 4000 arrests made by various law 

,.enforcement. ag_enci es. across _the_ nation. L._·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )(7)( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_.l 

! {b ){7){E) I 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·! 

l~/~j (b )(i)f E) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-• 

(U/JbES-)i (b)(7)(E) i 
,-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•- I 

i i 

I (b)(7)(E} I 
l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
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(U /IFGBe) i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b) ( 7 )(_E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

I (b)(7)(E) I 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

(U//r::Eifj The Atlanta Police Department fired two officers for using excessive force on protestors, 

(U/!bES-)! (b )(7)(E) i 
~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

(U) National Mosaic 

t CC) THREATS 

(U) Threats of violence against FBI.facilities. employees, and equipment to include protests at or 
near FBifacilitiesfor situational awareness - past/ongoing (within last 12-24 hours) and 
planned (next 12-24 hours). 

(U//futle) FBI field oiiices have reported minimal targeting or known threats to FBI facilities and 
personnel; however, protests have occun-ed or are scheduled to occur in areas adjacent to FBI facilities in 
ten cities: Anchorage, Buffalo, Cleveland, Detroit, Eugene, Los Angeles, New York City, Riverside, 
Spokane, and Tuscaloosa, all of which pose a potential risk to FBI personnel should those events become 
violent. 

(U) Threats of violence against.federal buildings, i .e., planned protests at or near federal 
facilitiesf£Jr situational awareness - past/ongoing (within last 12-24 hours) and planned (next 
12-24 hours). 

J 
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(U//FOUO) Protestors damaged federal facilities in multiple cities between 29 May - 1 June 2020. While 
most of the reported damage was minor vandalism, such as broken windows and graffiti, facilities in Detroit 
and Portland sustained significant damage. 

(b}(6}, (b}(7}(C}, (b}(7}(E} 

4 
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(l!)_i (b )(7)(E) (b )(7)(E) (-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___! 

1--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

(U/'FOUO) Protests in each city have ranged in size, and those with counter-protestors have represented a 
small fraction of the total. Sub-groups of violent protest activity included burning 12olice vehicles {CV) and 
targeting oflaw enforcement with rocks and fireworks (AT, SL).! (b)(7)(E) i r·---------·-·:·--------Tbffif (Ef _______________________ L. __________________________________________________________ "-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------• _________ _ 
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UNCLASSIFIED!! L.\:\'l' E:'.:"ORCE?AEhT :sEN:HIYE 

IL (U) Damage/ Violence Assessment to AOR to the following 

(U) Damage to Facilities 

(U//feB&) There was no sib:rnificant damage reported to FBI facilities; four FBI field offices reported 
graffiti (BA - Wilmington RA, EP, SE, DE) and Detroit also repented four broken windows. 

(U//FOUO) Open source reporting indicates that most metropolitan areas have suffered some protest related 
damage. Multiple field offices repmied other federal prope1ties were damaged and vandalized. The most 
common damage reported was brraffiti and broken windows. Twenty-five field offices reported sib:rnificant 
damage to local government facilities, especially local law enforcement facilities and equipment including 
reports of vehicles either vandalized, damaged, or burned. Field offices reported sib:rnificant damages to 
private property through vandalism, fire, and looting. 
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UNCLASSIFIED!! L,VV D''"ORCE?AEhT :,E?ffHIYE 

((J) injuries.from Violence 

{b){7){A) 
(U/iFG-H-8-) On l June 2020 a New York State Trooper and a Buffalo Police Department Officer sustained 
non-life threatening injmies when a SlN ran a police line in the East Side of the city of Buffalo. With 
suppmt from a DHS aircraft, a female dtiver of the SUV and two males in the vehicle were taken into 
custody with the subjects sustaining multiple gunshot wounds. 

(U/!rffiffi)i (b)(7)(E) j 
r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )(7)(E) fF\~ux:-poif~e 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
officers sustained non-life threatening injuries; no subjects have been identified at this time. 

(U/:fOUO) There were four additional reports of hospitalizations (TP, SU, LA). A law enforcement officer 
was reported to be shot in the leg (Jacksonville). Twenty-five field offices repmted local law enforcement 
sustained injuries during protests, frequently from projectiles (AL, AT, BA, BF, CE, CG, CI, CV, DN, HO, 
IP, JV, KC, LV, LA, MM, MP, NY, PH, PG, RH, SL, SA, TP, WF). 
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(U//FOUO) Thirteen offices reported protestors sustained injuries (BA, BF, DN, HO, IP, OM, PG, RH, SA, 
SL, SU, SE, WF). There were two non-law enforcement involved reported deaths, including a protestor 
shot by a bar owner in Omaha and a protestor run over by a delivery vehicle in St. Louis. There were 
shootings reported in Atlanta, Louisville, Erie, Chicago, and Richmond, although relationships between the 
shooting and protests are not clear. 

HI. (U) Intelligence / Investigative lJpdates 

(U//-6-ES, During the reporting period, ten field offices (CE, CV, DE, DN, HO, KX, LV, ME, MW, MP) 
reported out-of-state protesters were arrested. 

(U) A1ethods utilized to incite violence and agitate protestors. 

(U//~ Reporting indicates protestors are using vehicles to incite violence and agitate protestors to 
vandalize property. Offices have repmied protestors obstructing roadways, assaulting police officers, 
interfering with public duties, and resisting. There is also reporting of shots fired and Molotov cocktails 
thrown, in addition to protestors shining bright lights in officers' eyes. 

(U//bESf;._·_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b)(7)(E)_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. __ ._._._._._._. _ ___i 
L _________________________________________ (b)(7)(E) _________________________________________ J 

(U //tES-)L._·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ( b )( 7 )( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___i 

(U//LES)l__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )(7)(E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: 

{b){7){E) 
(U/ ~) L__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· ............................................... ( b )(7)( E )·····-················ ..................................................•........... i 

l_________________ __ _ ______________ l~)_(_!lf ~l ____________________________________ I 
(U) l. ................................................................... _ .......................... ( b) ( 7) ( E) ·····················-·········-·····································-·····--················ i 

i (b)(7)(E) : 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

(U//bE&)i__···················································································· (b)(7)(E)····················································································__.i 

i (b )(7)(E) i 
L--•-•-•--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•---•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•I 

(U//I£s-)i (b)(7)(E) ....................... ! 
l _________________________________________ .(b)(7)(E) _________________________________________ ! 
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UNCLASSIFIED L,VV FF?ORCFMENT SFN~'IT1VE 

~~LJ!?.?._8-2.i (b )(7)(E) -·-·-·-·-·! 

! (b )(7)(E) . 
i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

(U / /tES-) L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 7) ( E)·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 
L_ ___________________________ (b)(7)(E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

L (U / ~(
7 
~~: umbi~ - L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 7) ( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·__j 

(U / fhES) l__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )( 7 )( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___i 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 7) ( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

(U //f£S-L.____________________________________________________________________________________ ( b )( 7 )( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

I (b )(7)(E) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

(U) Known criminal group associations or memberships. 

(U/,'POUO) The FBI-in close coordination with its federal, state, and local partners__; (b)(7)(E) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

(U /ibES-) l__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b) ( 7) ( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

I (b }(7}(E} I 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

(U)i_ ______________________________________________________________________________________________ (b )(7)(E) -~-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·] 

l_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b) ( 7) ( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 

(b)(7)(E) 
9 
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UNCLASSIFIED LAV,· P::"ORCEhfft:T :;u;:;nnT 

(U/:TOUO) USAO charged five individuals with varying charges ranging from use of explosive or 
fire to damage or destroy a vehicle used in interstate commerce, traveling in interstate commerce or 
using a facility of interstate commerce to incite a riot, organize, promote, encourage, participate in, 
or carry on a riot, and use of an explosive device. 

_ ( U / /bE-& }l.__ ______________________________________________________________________________ ( b) ( 7) ( E )·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! ____________ _ 

I _______________________________________ __( b )(7) ( E ) _________________________________________ I 
(Ui/E-E-S--J[ (b)(7)(E) : 

.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·L•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••~ 
' ' 

! (b)(7)(E) ! 
i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

(U) Number of Predicated FBI Cases 

(U / /f::E&):__ _____________________________________________ ~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 7 )( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___: 
!__ ________________________________ (_b) ( 7) ( E) __________________________________ : 
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(()) FBI Arrests 

{U} Locol LE arrests 

(U//LES) There were over 4000 a.nests 1na<le across the nation, which \Vas provided by field offices 
daring the reporting period: 

• AQ-4 
• AT-150 
$ BA--10 
• DE-237 
• DL--200 
• DN~215 
• H0-193 
$ IP-101 
• JK-90 
• LA- £310 
• LR-10 
• LS ----90 
• LV-13 
• Ivf\V -·· 95 
• N''f····· 
• PD-66 
$ PG«-4 
• PX-586 
• SA-···4 
• SC-50 
• SU -51 
• \VF-

[_ _________ (b )(7)(E) ___________ i 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 7) ( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 

(U/,T£S): (b)(7)(E) : 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i • 

l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( _ b ) ( 7 ) (_ E_) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· I 
(U//LE 3):__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ( b) ( 7) (_ E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

{b){7){E) 
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UNCLASSIFIED!! L,\:\'l' E:'.:"ORCE?AEhT :sEN:HIYE 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
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{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

IV,, (U) FBI/ Federal Deployment Posture 

J!!LE!l!._cfgp_l_o_y __ 7!!._f!.{l_t_g{(:!;c'J~'.>-e_f§_1 (b )(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j 
i (b)(7)(E) : 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

( U) l _______________________ ( b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
(U/,4£&) Cunently[~;~;~·iFBI field offices have[~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~j§}!.!.)!~C~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~]in various stages of deployment 
to include: ! (b)(7)(E) ! 

i . (b )(7)(E) i 
i..·-·-·r ............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... .i.. ___ _ 

FOIA CBP 006969 



. ! 
' ' i i 

I (b )(7)(E) I 
i i 
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(U) Other FBI personnel requested to protect federal or state buildings . 
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V~ (UI Non-Federal Deployment Posture 

(U//FOUO) More than 20 states have requested National Guard personnel. 

ty It I;tili:::.:::rt:?li {?:u:?:::t) P\:;:;t::: :''::t:::r::{::,il 

SA Austin 
AT Atlanta 
HO Houston 

CG Chicago 
Cl Cincinnati 

CV Cleveland 
DL Dallas 
KC Kansas City 
KX Knoxville 
IP Indianapolis 

LV Las Vegas 
LR NFI (b)(7)(E) 
LA Los Angeles 
LS Louisville 
ME Memphis 

MW Milwaukee 
MP Minneapolis 
CE Charlotte 

OC Oklahoma City 
PH Philadelphia 

SE Seattle 

SU Salt Lake City 
TP Tampa 

(U) Other deployments in AOR of other non-federal assistance 

(U//tES) In addition to National Guard assets, multiple field office ten-itories have received requests for 
active duty military, state law enforcement and other local law enforcement. 

• Active duty US Army personnel from Fort Stewart have been deployed in Atlanta, likely for 

_______ medical_ support,_ along with _other law. enforcement in _Atlanta_ and_ Savannah.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

(b)(7)(E) 
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From: PEREZ, ROBERT E 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Thanks Debbie, 

REP 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
SEGUIN, DEBBIE W 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Re: FINAL PORTLAND STATEMENT 
Fri Jul 17 2020 17:14:41 EDT 

Robert E, Perez 
Deputy Commissioner 
U.S, Customs & Border Protection 

On Jul 17, 2020, at 4:53 PM, SEGUIN, DEBBIE W [ ___ (~b)~(6~),~(b~)(7~)(~C~) --~r wrote: 

FYSA 

Debbie Seguin 

(A)Chief of Staff 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Desk: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Ce! I: L---·-· (b)(S), _(b)(7)(C) ________ i 

From: MORGAN, MARK Ai (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 4:21 PM 
To: AS1CFWi (b)(6) 

Cc: SEGUIN, DEBBIE W i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iAS2KTC ! (b)(G) i Cline, 
Richard Ki (b )(6) f Gou ntan is, John i,---_____.!==(b=)(=6)======:::::::::::::::=====,-' 

Subject: Re: FINAL PORTLAND STATEMENT 
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Sir-

Lots to discuss hear. To much for an emaiL But I need to be clear - it was my direction to send it out 

You should know I support more effective coordinating- I have been asking for just that for a while. On 
many fronts. 

I fully understand we are in a supporting role but the media attacks were directed at CBP personnel. 
And warranted a comment directly from CBP. 

Additionally,! (b)(7)(E) 
~--------------------------~ 

And we were clear who the lead was in our statement 

As for the statement itself - that's a larger discussion. 

Looking forward to discussing. 

Mark 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jul 17, 2020, at 3:08 PM, AS1 CFWi (b)(6) !wrote: 
~--~~~--~ 
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+ AS2 and Kris 

Thanks, Debbie. Appreciate CBP being forward leaning but concerned about the need for 
coordination. This operation falls under FPS and so I want to ensure that releases, statements, etc. are 
fully coordinated with folks running the op. 

I was just in Portland and this issue (and similar issues) was discussed. I am not in the habit of holding 
down or slowing down releases supporting our officers but have a perspective and comments that need 
to be addressed (and it's unclear if they have). They include: 

From: SEGUIN, DEBBIE Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 12:45 PM 
To: AS1CFW; Gountanis, John 
Cc: MORGAN, MARK A 
Subject: FW: FINAL PORTLAND STATEMENT 

Per request 

Debbie Seguin 

(A)Chief of Staff 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Desk:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
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Cell: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: CUSTER, CORY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 3:41 PM 
~----------~ To: SEGUIN, DEBBIE w! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: SEGUIN, DEBBIE W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: FINAL PORTLAND STATEMENT 

Below is what went out. 

CLEARED BY COMMISSIONER. PLEASE DISTRIBUTE TO EVERYONE WHO HAS INQUIRED 
IMMEDIATELY. Also need someone to post on our statements page 

CBP Statement: 

"While the U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CSP) respects every American's right to protest 
peacefully, violence and civil unrest will not be tolerated. Violent anarchists have organized events in 
Portland over the last several weeks with willful intent to damage and destroy federal property, as well 
as, injure federal officers and agents. These criminal actions will not be tolerated. 

CSP agents had information indicating the person in the video was suspected of assaults against 
federal agents or destruction of federal property. Once CBP agents approached the suspect, a large 
and violent mob moved towards their location. For everyone's safety, CSP agents quickly moved the 
suspect to a safer location for further questioning. The CSP agents identified themselves and were 
wearing CSP insignia during the encounter. The names of the agents were not displayed due to recent 
doxing incidents against law enforcement personnel who serve and protect our country. 

The Department of Homeland Security (OHS) and its components will continue to work tirelessly to 
reestablish law and order. The Federal Protective Service (FPS) is the lead government agency to 
which CSP personnel are supporting. CSP personnel have been deployed to Portland in direct support 
of the Presidential Executive Order and the newly established OHS Protecting American Communities 
Task Force (PACT). CBP law enforcement personnel have been trained and cross designated under 
FPS legal authority 40 U.S.C. § 1315:' 
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From: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
To: MORGAN, MARK A 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Fwd: FOR CLEARANCE: FNF Hit Tomorrow Morning - Civil Unrest Focused 
Sat Jul 04 2020 22:17:50 EDT 

Attachments: 070520 AC1 BM TV FNC FNF WEEKEND (OPA V2).docx 

Sir, 

Attached is the BM for tomorrow's FNF hit! (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) i I will have the most up to minute info for you in the 

AM. For your convenience I have also dropped a copy in your one drive. 

R/, 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 
; 

From: CUSTER, CORY J i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Saturday, July 4, 2020 9:40:25 PM 
To:i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
--'--------------.·oJ~i:-'(b)f'nfCJ _____________ __.___ 

·-
Cc: BARKER, TONY L~i __________ (b_)(_6)_, (_b)_(7_)(_C_) ---------~ 

!_, ______ (b)(6) _____ ___! 

Subject: FW: FOR CLEARANCE: FNF Hit Tomorrow Morning - Civil Unrest Focused 

The attached BM is clear peri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: CUSTER, CORY J 
Sent: Saturday, July 4, 2020 9:37 PM 
To: BARKER, TONY L~! ----------~(b-)(6-),-(b-)(-7)(_c_) ----------

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Cc: OC Chief of Staff i ~------(b)(S), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

' . ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b}(7}(E) i 

Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE: FNF Hit Tomorrow Morning - Civil Unrest Focused 
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Use this version. 

From: BARKER, TONY Li (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Saturday, July 4. 2020 9:23 PM 
Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: oc Chief of Stam (b)(7)(E) i CUSTER, CORY Ji (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE: FNF Hit Tomorrow Morning - Civil Unrest Focused 

i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i 

Please see the attached updates. 

Tony L Barker 

(A) Deputy Assistant Commissioner 

Office of Public Affairs 

Customs and Border Protection 

Cell:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Subject: Re: FOR CLEARANCE: FNF Hit Tomorrow Morning - Civil Unrest Focused 

Needs updating. Please call me. 

On Jul 4, 2020, at 7:54 PM, BARKER, TONY L!_ ____________ ----'-(b--'-')('--'6)'-, -'--(b-'--')(---'-7)-'--(C--'--) __ ___,iwrote: 

Chief et al., 

Please see the attached BM for the AC1 hit tomorrow morning on FNF. Once cleared, we will send to 
the adjutants. 
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Thx, 

T. 

Tony L Barker 

(A) Deputy Assistant Commissioner 

Office of Public Affairs 

Customs and Border Protection 

Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

<070520 AC1 BM TV FNC FNF WEEKEND (OPA).docx> 
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(b}(5}, (b}(6}, (b}(7}(C}, (b}(7}(E} 
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